
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN
MEETING IN THE SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE
OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME
TO ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260, BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, APRIL 16, 2019 - 10:00 A.M.
             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A.   Presentation of a request for County financial assistance in
the amount of $25,000 to aide in the marketing campaigns
of the Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of Commerce, Rim
Country Chamber of Commerce, and Tonto Basin Chamber
of Commerce for FY 2019-2020.  (James Menlove) 

 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No.
19-04-03 to name a previously unnamed section of road in
the Jake's Corner area as N. Gun Creek Road.  (Steve
Sanders)

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Sheriff's
Office electronic submission of a FFY 2020 DUI/Impaired
Driving Enforcement Overtime Grant Application in the
amount of $54,623 submitted to the Arizona Governor's
Office of Highway Safety. (Mike Johnson) 

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Sheriff's



B.   Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Sheriff's
Office electronic submission of a FFY 2020 Speed
Enforcement Vehicle Grant Application in the amount of
$32,488 submitted to the Arizona Governor's Office of
Highway Safety. (Mike Johnson) 

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Sheriff's
Office electronic submission of a FFY 2020 Speed
Enforcement Overtime Grant Application in the amount of
$27,312 submitted to the Arizona Governor's Office of
Highway Safety; adopt Resolution No. 19-04-02; and
authorize the Chairman's signature on the Resolution
Certification of which the Resolution and Resolution
Certification are a component of the Grant Application.
(Mike Johnson) 

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the publication
of a Notice of Public Auction for Miscellaneous Surplus
Material in the Arizona Silver Belt newspaper on May 8,
2019. (Amber Warden)

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve
Intergovernmental Agreement No. C-78-19-011-3-00
between Gila County and Maricopa County for the
relocation of equipment from the Gila County
communications tower located on Mt. Ord to the adjacent
Maricopa County communications tower for a period of 10
years, renewable for up to 3 terms of 5 years each.  (Kelly
Riggs)

 

F.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No.
19-04-01 authorizing the execution of Amendment No. Two
to Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA/JPA 16-0005916-I)
between Gila County and the State of Arizona, Department
of Transportation, which is related to the bridge
replacement project on Colcord Road east of Payson. (Steve
Sanders)

 



G.   Information/Discussion/Action to cancel Contract No.
111518-2 with Tate's Auto Center due to bankruptcy filing;
approve revised Notice of Invitation for Bid No. 11158-2
which contains the related contract to reflect that the
contract award is being given to McSpadden Ford
(the second lowest, qualified bidder) in the amount of
$49,767.30 for the purchase one new Ford F-150 full size,
1/2 ton, 4x4, crew cab pickup with installed equipment as
outlined in McSpadden Ford's proposal; and authorize the
Chairman's signature on the contract.  (Steve Sanders)

 

H.   (Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of
Supervisors, and convene as the Gila County Library
District Board of Directors.) 
Information/Discussion/Action to approve submission of
Grantee Agreement No. GRA-RC004-19-0919-01-Y2
between the Gila Regional Partnership Council, Arizona
Early Childhood Development and Health Board (First
Things First) and the Gila County Library District in the
amount of $60,000 for fiscal year July 1, 2019, through
June 30, 2020. (Jacque Sanders)

 

I.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve submission of
renewal for Grantee Agreement No.
GRA-RC029-19-0935-01-Y2 between the San Carlos
Apache Regional Partnership Council, Arizona Early
Childhood Development and Health Board (First Things
First) and the Gila County Library District in the amount of
$70,000 for fiscal year July 1, 2019, through June 30,
2020. (Jacque Sanders) (Motion to adjourn as the Gila
County Library District Board of Directors and
reconvene as the Gila County Board of Supervisors.)

 

J.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve the list of fiscal
year 2019-20 capital projects for planning purposes
including site development and engineering and
architectural design services.  (James Menlove)

 

 



K.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve
the Intergovernmental Agreement Regarding the Exercise of
Power for the Operation of Arizona and New Mexico
Counties (Coalition) for Stable Economic Growth that
expires December 31, 2025, to once again become a voting
member of the Coalition.  (James Menlove)

 

L.   Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Chairman's
signature on letters of support to Arizona House of
Representatives District 8 members David Cook and T.J.
Shope, and Arizona Senate District 8 member Frank
Pratt for Elected Officials Retirement Plan debt relief and for
increased investment in transportation infrastructure.  
(James Menlove)

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Approval of the appointment of Danny E. McKeen as a
Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore for the Payson Justice
Court with a term to expire on December 31, 2019.

 

B.   Approval of revised Public Works Department Policy-On-Call 
to include all divisions within Public Works; change the
format of the policy; and change the policy number from
DPW 05-06 to PWS-004.

 

C.   Approval of revised Public Works Department
Policy-Prescription Safety Glasses Assistance to make
changes to the reference numbers of the Federal
Occupational Safety and Health Standards; change the
format of the policy; and change the policy number from
DPW 09-01 to PWS-005.

 

D.   Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Quit



D.   Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Quit
Claim Deed for the Clerk of the Board's over-the-counter
sale of Assessor's tax parcel number 206-22-132 to Mykel
M. Ross.

 

E.   Acknowledgment of Belinda Licano being re-elected to
the Correctional Officers Retirement Plan (CORP) Local
Board of Directors for Gila County Sheriff's Office
Dispatchers for the term of 2/28/19 through 12/31/21.

 

F.   Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application
submitted by the Pinal Mountain Elks Lodge #2809
for an event to be held on May 11, 2019, at the Gila County
Fairgrounds located in Globe.

 

G.   Approval of the April 2, 2019, Board of Supervisors' meeting
minutes.

 

H.   Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the
reporting month of March 2019.

 

I.   Acknowledgement of contracts under $50,000 which have
been approved by the County Manager beginning 3-1-19
through 3-31-19.

 

6. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for
public benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute
§38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors may
respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the
Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and
decision at a future date.

 

 



 

7. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and
the County Manager may present a brief summary of
current events.  No action may be taken on information
presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING.



   
ARF-5383     Presentation     2. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: James Menlove, County Manager 
Submitted By: Sherry Grice, Management Associate
Department: County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation by Globe-Miami Regional, Rim Country, & Tonto Basin
Chambers of Commerce

Background Information
At the February 17, 2015, Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors,
Ellen Kretsch, Director of the Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of Chamber
of Commerce, submitted a request to the Board to present information
and ask for continued funding. By unanimous vote the Board approved
Agreement No. 122314-1 between Gila County and the Globe-Miami
Regional Chamber of Commerce for continued County financial assistance
in the amount of $30,000 to aide in the marketing campaigns of the
Globe-Miami Chamber of Commerce, the Payson Chamber of Commerce,
and the Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce for FY 2014-2015.

Historically, Gila County has provided funding to the Globe-Miami
Regional Chamber of Commerce to provide assistance for the advertising
campaigns of the Globe-Miami Chamber of Commerce, Rim
Country Chamber of Commerce, and Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce.

Evaluation
For many years, Gila County has provided annual assistance in funding
for the Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of Commerce through 2015.  The
Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of Commerce distributes the funds
between the Globe-Miami Chamber of Commerce, Rim Country Chamber
of Commerce, and Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce.  The funds are
used to market County attractions through media advertising, brochures
and websites. 

Conclusion
It is important that the Board of Supervisors be apprised of the efforts



It is important that the Board of Supervisors be apprised of the efforts
being made by the Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of Commerce, Rim
Country Chamber of Commerce, and Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce
to promote business and tourism in Gila County. Ellen Kretsch,
Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of Commerce Executive Director; Maia
Krespin, Rim Country Chamber of Commerce Executive Director; and
Rocky Gange, Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce Director, will be
available to make a brief presentation of the purpose of their request
for funding.

If approved, a written agreement will be presented to the BOS on a future
meeting agenda.

Recommendation
Staff recommends the continued support from Gila County to the
Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of Commerce, Rim Country Chamber of
Commerce, and Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce to assist in marketing
campaigns.

Suggested Motion
Presentation of a request for County financial assistance in the amount of
$25,000 to aide in the marketing campaigns of the Globe-Miami Regional
Chamber of Commerce, Rim Country Chamber of Commerce, and Tonto
Basin Chamber of Commerce for FY 2019-2020.  (James Menlove) 

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
ARF-5333   Public Hearing     3. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Amy O'Connor, GIS Analyst
Department: Public Works Division: Rural Addressing

Information
Request/Subject
Resolution No. 19-04-03 to name a previously unnamed section of road in
Jake's Corner area as N. Gun Creek Rd.

Background Information
The Tonto Basin Fire Department contacted the Rural Addressing
Department with address concerns in an area located near Jake's Corner.
There were ten AZ Highway 188 addresses that were not directly off the
highway making it difficult for the Fire Department to locate. County
resident Justen Williams contacted Addressing shortly after in December
of 2018 to obtain a road naming petition to name a section of road located
in the same Jake's Corner outside of Payson. Mr. Williams swiftly
returned the completed petition with 78% of property owners' signatures.
A copy of the signed petition is attached. The Rural Addressing
Department proposed a second section of road in the area to be named E.
Hardt Creek Rd based on existing easements and GIS imaging. After the
first public notice was sent out, three of the property owners submitted
written objections with the E. Hardt Creek Rd street naming. After
conducting a site check of the area and speaking with property owners,
the N. Gun Creek Rd was extended and E. Hardt Creek Rd was removed.
A second public notice was sent out with a map of the extended N. Gun
Creek Rd and the new discrepancies deadline. As of March 27th, no new
road name objections were submitted.

Evaluation
N. Gun Creek Rd:
This unnamed section of road branches east off of N. AZ Highway 188 at
approximate milepost 273. The section is identified as T8N R10E Section
27

The County Addressing Analyst determined and appropriately mapped the
roadway via GPS and aerial imagery techniques.



A map is attached.

Conclusion
Per the Gila County Street Naming and Property Numbering Ordinance, a
public notice was mailed to the affected property owners on February 11,
2019, and March 11, 2019. A copy of the public notices are attached.

Recommendation
The Public Works Department Director recommends that the Board of
Supervisors adopt Resolution No. 19-04-03 naming a previously unnamed
section of road in the Jake's Corner area as N. Gun Creek Rd.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 19-04-03 to name
a previously unnamed section of road in the Jake's Corner area as N. Gun
Creek Road.  (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Resolution No. 19-04-3
Petition
Public Notice 2
Public Notice
Map



After Recording Please Return to:  
Marian Sheppard - BOS 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-04-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 
COUNTY, ARIZONA NAMING A SECTION OF ROAD IN THE JAKE’S 
CORNER AREA, ARIZONA TO BE CALLED N. GUN CREEK ROAD. 

 
WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors initially adopted the Gila County Street 
Naming and Property Numbering Ordinance on April 1, 1991, and last amended it on June 28, 
2011; and,  

 
WHEREAS, street names are assigned in order to implement the uniform assignment of 
property numbers and avoid duplicate names that would hinder emergency services and the 
safety of Gila County residents; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Article 8, Section 806, of the Street Naming and Property Numbering Ordinance 
provides guidelines for the naming of existing unnamed streets; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the following street name and location substantially complies with the provisions 
of Article 8 of the Ordinance: 

 
N. GUN CREEK RD. – Section 27 T8N R10E 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Gila County Board of Supervisors does 
officially recognize the street name set forth above to become effective in conjunction with the 
numbering of properties along said street and directs the appropriate County departments to 
incorporate these names uniformly on all maps of Gila County.   

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of April 2019, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona. 
 

Attest: GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
_______________________________ ____________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board Tim Humphrey, Chairman 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
The Gila County Attorney’s Office 







Owner 
Signature 

APN 
Phone Number Mailing Address 

(Printed) (Parcel#) 

11. 

12. 

14. 

14. 

15. 

TO BE FILLED OUT BY COUNTY PERSONNEL 

Date Received: 
------------------

It is recommended that the proposed name be: ____________________________ _ 

____ Assigned as requested 

____ Modified as follows:------------------------------------------ 

Submitted this ____ day of ____________ 

Rural Addressing Analyst 

GILA COUNTY RURAL ADDRESSING 

X Added E. Hardt Creek Rd to avoid further confusion with the multiple easements in the area.

N. Gun Creek Rd 

1/28/2019

11th February , 2019 Amy O'Connor



PUBLIC NOTICE 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Gila county Board of Supervisors will hold a 
public hearing for the naming of an unnamed roads in the Jakes Corner area.  

A petition was filed to name a section of road off AZ Highway 188 as N Gun Creek Rd. The 
petition met the signature requirement of 75 percent of property owners. After careful 
consideration from the Gila County Rural Addressing Department and property owners, N Gun 
Creek Rd name will be sufficient for naming the section of road.  

To file an objection to the proposed names, residents must file an alternative petition in writing 
to the Rural Addressing Department by Tuesday, March 26th, 2019 at 5:00pm, per Gila County 
Street Naming Ordinance No. 11-03. Petitions can be obtained through the Rural Addressing 
Department upon request. 

The public hearing to name the road is scheduled for Tuesday, April 16th, 2019 at 10:00 a.m., or 
thereafter, located at the Gila County Courthouse, 1400 East Ash Street, Globe, AZ. 

Inquiries and objections may be directed to: 
Amy O’Connor, GIS/Addressing Technician  
745 N Rose Mofford Way 
Globe, AZ  85501 
(928) 402-8597 
 

 
Proposed Road Names Highlighted 



PUBLIC NOTICE 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Gila county Board of Supervisors will hold a 
public hearing for the naming of an unnamed roads in the Jakes Corner area.  

A petition was filed to name a section of road off AZ Highway 188 as N Gun Creek Rd. The 
petition met the signature requirement of 75 percent of property owners. After careful 
consideration, the Gila County Rural Addressing Department is proposing a second road be 
named: E Hardt Creek Rd. 

To file an objection to the proposed names, residents must file an alternative petition in writing 
to the Rural Addressing Department by Tuesday, March 5th, 2019 at 5:00pm, per Gila County 
Street Naming Ordinance No. 11-03. Petitions can be obtained through the Rural Addressing 
Department upon request. 

The public hearing to name the road is scheduled for Tuesday, April 2nd, 2019 at 10:00 a.m., or 
thereafter, located at the Gila County Courthouse, 1400 East Ash Street, Globe, AZ. 

Inquiries and objections may be directed to: 
Amy O’Connor, GIS/Addressing Technician  
745 N Rose Mofford Way 
Globe, AZ  85501 
(928) 402-8597 
 

 
Proposed Road Names Highlighted 



NGUNC
R
E
E
K

RD
WMO

UN
TA
INVIEWLN N

AZ
H
IG
H
W
AY

188

SF
OR

ES
T

SE
RV
IC
E
RD

18
4

S
 V
A
L
L
E
Y
 D
R

N
 A
Z
 H
IG

H
W
A
Y
 87

N AZ HIGHWAY 188

Proposed RoadProposed Road

Jake's Corner Road Naming

¯



   
ARF-5390   Regular Agenda Item     4. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: 2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

October 1, 2019
through September 30,
2020

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Arizona Governor's Office of Highway Safety FFY 2020 GOHS
DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement Overtime Grant Application.

Background Information
The Gila County Sheriff's Office is working with limited overtime budget
and short staffing. In order for the Sheriff's Deputies to participate in DUI
(driving under the influence)/impaired driving details, overtime funding is
needed. Due to the short notice to submit a grant application, the Gila
County Sheriff's Office electronically submitted the FFY (federal fiscal
year) 2020 GOHS (Governor's Office of Highway Safety) DUI/Impaired
Driving Enforcement Overtime Grant Application on March 13, 2019.

Evaluation
If a grant is awarded to the Gila County Sheriff's Office, the funding will
be utilized for overtime funding related to DUI/Impaired Driving
enforcement details throughout Gila County.

Conclusion
The Gila County Sheriff's Office is requesting assistance from the GOHS
overtime funding in the amount of $54,623 of which $39,017 is personnel
and $15,606 is ERE to enhance DUI enforcement throughout Gila County.

Recommendation
Gila County Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd recommends that the Board of



Gila County Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd recommends that the Board of
Supervisors approve the electronic submission of a grant application to
the Governor's Office of Highway Safety on March 13, 2019, in the
amount of $54,705 for a performance period of October 1, 2019 through
September 30, 2020.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Sheriff's Office electronic
submission of a FFY 2020 DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement Overtime
Grant Application in the amount of $54,623 submitted to the Arizona
Governor's Office of Highway Safety. (Mike Johnson) 

Attachments
Cover Letter 
Grant Application 
Email of electronic submission 



































   
ARF-5392   Regular Agenda Item     4. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: 2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

October 1, 2019
through September 30,
2020

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Arizona Governor's Office of Highway Safety FFY 2020 Speed Enforcement
Vehicle Grant Application.

Background Information
The Gila County Sheriff's Office is working with limited resources and
budget constraints. In order for the Sheriff's Office to have an unmarked
speed enforcement vehicle; grant funding is needed. Due to the short
notice to submit a grant application, the Gila County Sheriff's Office
electronically submitted the FFY (federal fiscal year) 2020 GOHS
(Governor's Office of Highway Safety) Speed Enforcement Vehicle Grant
Application on March 13, 2019.

Evaluation
If a grant is awarded to the Gila County Sheriff's Office, the funding will
be utilized for a Doge Charger SXT Plus RWD or equivalent vehicle to
enhance the speed and DUI/impaired driving enforcement throughout
Gila County.

Conclusion
The Gila County Sheriff's Office is requesting assistance from the GOHS
Police Traffic Services (PTS) funding in the amount of $32,488 to enhance
speed and DUI/impaired driving enforcement throughout Gila County.

Recommendation



Gila County Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd recommends that the Board of
Supervisors approve the electronic submission of a grant application to
the Governor's Office of Highway Safety on March 13, 2019, in the
amount of $32,488 for a performance period of October 1, 2019, through
September 30, 2020.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Sheriff's Office electronic
submission of a FFY 2020 Speed Enforcement Vehicle Grant Application
in the amount of $32,488 submitted to the Arizona Governor's Office of
Highway Safety. (Mike Johnson) 

Attachments
Cover Letter 
Grant Application 
Vehicle Quote 
Email of electronic submission 







































   
ARF-5391   Regular Agenda Item     4. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: 2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

October 1, 2019
through September 30,
2020

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Arizona Governor's Office of Highway Safety FFY 2020 Speed Enforcement
Overtime Grant Application.

Background Information
The Gila County Sheriff's Office is working with a limited overtime budget
and short staffing. In order for the Sheriff's Deputies to participate in
speed enforcement details, overtime funding is needed. Due to the short
notice to submit a grant application, the Gila County Sheriff's Office
electronically submitted the FFY (federal fiscal year) 2020 GOHS
(Governor's Office of Highway Safety) Speed Enforcement Overtime Grant
Application on March 13, 2019.

Evaluation
If a grant is awarded to the Gila County Sheriff's Office, the funding will
be utilized for overtime funding related to speed enforcement details
throughout Gila County.

Conclusion
The Gila County Sheriff's Office is requesting assistance from the GOHS
overtime funding in the amount of $27,312 of which $19,508 is personnel
and $7,804 is ERE to enhance speed enforcement throughout Gila
County.

Recommendation



Gila County Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd recommends that the Board of
Supervisors approve the electronic submission of a grant application to
the Governor's Office of Highway Safety on March 13, 2019, in teh
amount of $27,312 for a performance period of October 1, 2019, through
September 30, 2020.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Sheriff's Office electronic
submission of a FFY 2020 Speed Enforcement Overtime Grant Application
in the amount of $27,312 submitted to the Arizona Governor's Office of
Highway Safety; adopt Resolution No. 19-04-02; and authorize the
Chairman's signature on the Resolution Certification of which the
Resolution and Resolution Certification are a component of the Grant
Application. (Mike Johnson) 

Attachments
Resolution No. 19-04-02
Certification 
Grant Application 
Cover Letter 
Email of electronic submission 







































   
ARF-5397   Regular Agenda Item     4. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Authorization to Publish a Notice of Public Auction for Miscellaneous
Surplus Vehicles.

Background Information
The County has the following miscellaneous surplus vehicles that need to
be sold:

1982 Mack Water Truck (C-054), 1987 Kenworth Tractor (C-32), 1972
Fruehauf Tilt Trailer (C-34T), 1979 Clement Bottom-Dump Trailer (C-17T),
2004 Ford Explorer 4x4 (A-334), 2005 Ford Explorer 4x4 (A-335), 2001
Ford Taurus (A-339), 2004 Chevrolet Blazer 4x4 (B-012), 2003 Chevrolet
Pickup 1/2T 4x4 (B-064), 2011 Ford E350 Van (C-022), 2006 Ford E350
Van (C-051), 1986 Chevrolet Van (C-088), 2005 Chrysler Pacifica (X-157),
2003 Chevrolet pickup 1/2T 4x4 (X-162), ???? Ezgo Workhorse SN
A50092, 1986 Honda Trail 90 (ATC-2A), 1986 Honda Trail 90 (ATC-3A),
2006 Keystone Travel Trailer (C-76T), 2006 Keystone Travel Trailer
(C-77T), 1984 Homemade Trailer AZ98576, ???? Cargo Trailer, Mil
Surplus 5879, Check Cab Corp. Cargo Trailer, Mil Surplus 8455, 1975
Cargo Trailer, Mil Surplus 1622, 1987 Cat Generator (L-001), 1970
Agschoonma Portable Floodlight 2KW Mil Surplus B129-0170 (L-016),
1970 Stewart St Portable Floodlight 2KW Mil Surplus b129-119 (L-017),
1970 Warner; SWA Portable Floodlight 2KW Mil Surplus 112688 (L-018),
1970 Agschoonma Portable Floodlight 2KW Mil Surplus B129-0139
(L-019), 1995 Vermeer Brush Chipper (M-007), 1985 Libby Weld
Generator Mil Surplus RZ42453 (L-14A), Libby Weld Generator Mil
Surplus RZ42546 (L-020), 2005 Mercury Verado Outboard 1B192505(was
on BO-6), 2005 Mercury Verado Outboard 1B192506(was on BO-7),
Non-Expandable Shelter Mil Surplus 403, Misc. Outboard Lower Units Lot
(2).

Evaluation



Pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-251(9), the Gila County Board of Supervisors may
sell at public auction, after thirty days' previous notice given by
publication in a newspaper of the County, any property belonging to the
County that the Board deems unnecessary for use by the County. 

All interested parties are invited to bid on the Miscellaneous Surplus
Material.  Award will be conveyed to the highest bidder.

Conclusion
The public auction notice will be published in the Wednesday, May
8, 2019 edition of the Arizona Silver Belt newspaper.

Recommendation
The County Manager recommends that the Board of Supervisors
authorize the publication of a Notice of Public Auction for Miscellaneous
Surplus Material in the Arizona Silver Belt newspaper.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the publication of a Notice of
Public Auction for Miscellaneous Surplus Material in the Arizona Silver
Belt newspaper on May 8, 2019. (Amber Warden)

Attachments
Gila County Public Vehicle Live Auction June 8 2019



Gila County Public Vehicle Live Auction 

 

To be held in Globe Arizona on Saturday June 8, 2019 at 1001 W. Besich Blvd. 

Preview 8:00 a.m. – 9:00 a.m. 

Auction begins at 9:30 a.m. 

 

The County has the following miscellaneous surplus vehicles: 

1982 Mack Water Truck (C-054), 1987 Kenworth Tractor (C-32), 1972 Fruehauf Tilt Trailer (C-34T), 1979 

Clement Bottom-Dump Trailer (C-17T), 2004 Ford Explorer 4x4 (A-334), 2005 Ford Explorer 4x4 (A-335), 

2001 Ford Taurus (A-339), 2004 Chevrolet Blazer 4x4 (B-012), 2003 Chevrolet Pickup 1/2T 4x4 (B-064), 

2011 Ford E350 Van (C-022), 2006 Ford E350 Van (C-051), 1986 Chevrolet Van (C-088), 2005 Chrysler 

Pacifica (X-157), 2003 Chevrolet pickup 1/2T 4x4 (X-162), ???? Ezgo Workhorse SN A50092, 1986 Honda 

Trail 90 (ATC-2A), 1986 Honda Trail 90 (ATC-3A), 2006 Keystone Travel Trailer (C-76T), 2006 Keystone 

Travel Trailer (C-77T), 1984 Homemade Trailer AZ98576, ???? Cargo Trailer, Mil Surplus 5879, Check Cab 

Corp. Cargo Trailer, Mil Surplus 8455, 1975 Cargo Trailer, Mil Surplus 1622, 1987 Cat Generator (L-001), 

1970 Agschoonma Portable Floodlight 2KW Mil Surplus B129-0170 (L-016), 1970 Stewart St Portable 

Floodlight 2KW Mil Surplus b129-119 (L-017), 1970 Warner&SWA Portable Floodlight 2KW Mil Surplus 

112688 (L-018), 1970 Agschoonma Portable Floodlight 2KW Mil Surplus B129-0139 (L-019), 1995 

Vermeer Brush Chipper (M-007), 1985 Libby Weld Generator Mil Surplus RZ42453 (L-14A), Libby Weld 

Generator Mil Surplus RZ42546 (L-020), 2005 Mercury Verado Outboard 1B192505(was on BO-6), 2005 

Mercury Verado Outboard 1B192506(was on BO-7), Non-Expandable Shelter Mil Surplus 403, Misc. 

Outboard Lower Units Lot (2) 



   

ARF-5400   Regular Agenda Item     4. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  

Submitted For: Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager/Librarian 
Submitted By: Kelly Riggs, Information Technology Director
Department: Deputy County Mgr/Library District
Division: Information Technology

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Gila County and
Maricopa County for co-location on Mt. Ord.

Background Information
This IGA will allow Gila County to co-locate existing and future equipment from
the Gila County communications tower located on Mt. Ord to the adjacent
Maricopa County communications tower. The existing Gila County tower is old
and structurally no longer able to support the weight of the equipment it
supports. A structural analysis of the tower was performed on May 17, 2017, by
the engineering firm of Amec Foster Wheeler. They stated in a written report
that the tower is not adequate to carry the prescribed wind loads for the
structure, antennae and appurtenances, and that the only possible
recommendation they could give is to replace the tower.

Evaluation
Based on the recommendation of the structural engineering firm, County
personnel looked at two possible solutions. The first solution would be to
replace the existing tower with a new tower. Estimates from a tower
construction company put this cost for the County at about $510,000. The
second solution would be to co-locate existing County equipment from the
current tower to a new Maricopa County tower adjacent to the structure.
Maricopa County will allow Gila County to co-locate to the new tower with no
recurring fee for a period of 10 years (renewable for 3 terms of 5 years each), as
long as all work and maintenance is routed through Maricopa County personnel
for review/approval and performed by a Maricopa County approved contractor.
The cost estimate to co-locate to the Maricopa County tower is about $290,000.

Conclusion
With a significant upfront cost savings, it is in the best interest of Gila County
to take advantage of the IGA with Maricopa County.  This will give Gila County
the time it needs to prepare for the eventual construction of a new
communications tower on Mt. Ord.



Recommendation
Information Technology staff recommend the approval of an IGA between Gila
County and Maricopa County that will allow for Gila County equipment
mounted on the County communications tower on Mt. Ord to be relocated to the
adjacent Maricopa County communications tower.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Intergovernmental Agreement No.
C-78-19-011-3-00 between Gila County and Maricopa County for the relocation
of equipment from the Gila County communications tower located on Mt. Ord to
the adjacent Maricopa County communications tower for a period of 10 years,
renewable for up to 3 terms of 5 years each.   (Kelly Riggs)

Attachments
Intergovernmental Agrement with Maricopa County
Tower Structure Report
Tower Cost Quotes





























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
E&I File 3720173008-1 

Mt. Ord Tower 
July 14, 2017 
 
Kelly Riggs 
Gila County, Arizona 
 

Project: Gila County Communications Towers—Mt. Ord 

Dear Mr. Riggs:  

Per a request from your office, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment and Infrastructure, Inc. 
(Amec Foster Wheeler) conducted a scheduled maintenance inspection and evaluation of the 
condition of the Gila County Communication Tower at Mt. Ord, Arizona.   

BACKGROUND 

The communications tower at Mt. Ord carries antennae used by various departments of the Gila 
County government.  It is located atop Mt. Ord, on National Forest Service land, among a 
number of other communications towers, owned and operated by various government agencies 
and private firms. 
The documentation provided to Amec Foster Wheeler indicates that the tower is an 80’ tall, self-
supporting lattice tower, triangular in plan.  It was established in its 80’ high configuration after 
1992. Documentation shows a Unarco-Rohn Model SSV tower with an 8’-6¾” base spread 
(Section 8N) and a 2’-2” top spread (Section 5N) (Exhibit A-2).   The documentation does not 
describe the tower foundation.  It does show the addition of 6’ø GovNet antennae at the existing 
tower around 2012. 
 
INSPECTION 

Mr. Carl V. Heerup II, PE, and Mr. Jeremy Laipple, PE, both of Amec Foster Wheeler, 
conducted an on-site inspection of the tower on May 17, 2017.  The tower was confirmed to be 
80’ tall, self-supporting, triangular lattice; but it is not configured as shown on the 
documentation.  Rather, it has a 6’-6¾” base spread (Section 7N) and a 1’-10” top spread 
(Section 4N). 
 
The following observations were made in this review.   
 
Location and Exposure 

 The tower was confirmed to be located approximately as shown on the existing 
documentation (Exhibit A-1).   

 This location is near the peak of Mt. Ord (Elevation 7128 feet), which is the highest point 
in the vicinity, and is approximately 4720 feet above its base. 



Mt. Ord Tower E&I File 3720173008-1 
July 14, 2017 Page 2 
 

 The tower is screened on three sides for the first 8’ to 9’ of its height, by various small 
buildings and a generator.  Above that, although there are a number of other towers near 
and adjacent to it, there is little or no screening from wind. 

 
Foundation and Anchorage 

 The tower is on an 8’-0” square concrete mat foundation.  The depth of this could not be 
determined, but it is reasonable to assume that it is sufficiently deep to support the 
actual tower configuration. 

 Each leg is anchored by 4x 5/8” anchor rods embedded in the foundation.  The 
embedment depth could not be determined, but it is reasonable to assume that they are 
sufficiently deep to support the actual tower configuration. 

 The foundation and anchorages show no signs of deterioration or distress. 

  
Tower Structure 

 The tower is triangular in plan, and consists of four 20’-high sections, each of which 
consists of 3 round steel legs connected together by steel braces (angles or round bars), 
which are bolted to each other and to the legs with a single bolt at each end.  The 
sections are connected by means of a square plate with four 5/8” bolts at the top and 
bottom of each leg.  Details of the member sizes are shown in the calculations in 
Appendix C. 

 All members and connecting bolts are galvanized.  Although there are isolated spots of 
wear, the galvanizing is largely intact, and no structurally significant corrosion was 
observed. 

 All members and connections observed were intact and none had significant damage. 

  
Miscellaneous Appurtenances 

 The first two 20’ segments were equipped with climbing pegs on the northeast leg.  
These were of alternating-tread type, had projections on the end to prevent sliding off, 
were galvanized and in good condition. 

 No lightning protection was evident. 

  
Antennae 

 Functionality of the various antennae is beyond the scope of this report, which is 
concerned with the structural aspects only.   

 Descriptions and locations of the structurally-significant antennae are provided in Exhibit 
A-3, and on the photographs in Appendix B. 

 The actual structural capacities of the antennae themselves are beyond the scope of this 
report, however they appeared to be intact. 

 All supports and attachments of antennae appeared to be appropriate and intact. 



Mt. Ord Tower E&I File 3720173008-1 
July 14, 2017 Page 3 
 
ANALYSIS 

The observed sizes and configurations of the structural members and appurtenances were used 
to analyze the capacity of the structure to carry the loads prescribed by ANSI/TIA Standard 22-
G-2005 w/ Addenda 1-4. 

Weights of antennae and appurtenances were estimated, based on sizes and observed 
materials.  As discussed above, the foundation and anchorages are assumed to be balanced 
with the capacity of the tower base. 

Analysis was by means of a general structural Finite Element Method program, STAAD 8, using 
a 3-dimensional elastic model with six-degree-of-freedom beams.  Single-bolt connections were 
modeled as released for moment about both perpendicular axes.  Four-bolt leg connections 
were modeled as fixed in all six degrees of freedom. 

The detailed calculations for this analysis are provided in Appendix C. 

The analysis established that the existing tower is not adequate to carry the prescribed wind 
loads on the structure, antennae, and appurtenances.  The degree of inadequacy is such that 
the only structurally practicable way of reinforcing it to carry these loads is to provide guys at the 
60-foot elevation.  Given the number and proximity of other structures adjacent to it, and the 
number and variety of owners thereof, this may not be administratively practicable. 

An informal sensitivity analysis (not included in Appendix C) showed that even if all of the 
antennas were removed the tower could not handle the loads prescribed for the structure itself.  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

It is our recommendation that:  

The existing tower should be replaced by a new tower which is designed to carry the prescribed 
loads for its structure and the existing and anticipated antennae and appurtenances. 

The new tower should be inspected at 3 year intervals and other times as specified in ANSI/TIA 
222-G, paragraph 14.2 to ensure its continued viability.  

The above analysis and recommendations are based on the information available to Amec 
Foster Wheeler, and on the ordinary standard of care for the industry.  Amec Foster Wheeler 
reserves the right to amend our opinions and conclusions should additional information become 
available.   
 
Please let us know if we can be of any further service on this or future matters. 
 
Regards, 
AMEC FOSTER WHEELER, ENVIRONMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE, INC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Carl V. Heerup II, PE  
Associate Structural Engineer 

carl.heerup
SealSquare



Mt. Ord Tower E&I File 3720173008-1 
July 14, 2017 Page 4 
 
 
CVH/cvh 
 
Appendix A—Drawings 
Appendix B—Photos 
Appendix C--Calculations 



  

APPENDIX A 
Drawings 



carl.heerup
Oval

carl.heerup
Callout
TOWER LOC.

carl.heerup
Text Box
Exhibit A-1



carl.heerup
Text Box
Exhibit A-2



100 2 8
3/32"= 1'-0"

64 12
FT 1/2"= 1'-0"

20 ½ 1
FT

MOUNT ORD

OF

SHEET

GILA COUNTY

4600 E. WASHINGTON ST. #600

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85034

PHONE (602) 733-6000

amec

foster

wheeler

COMMUNICATION TOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

carl.heerup
Text Box
Exhibit A-3



  

APPENDIX B 
Photos 



Mt. Ord Tower E&I File 3720173008-1 
July 14, 2017 Appendix B Page 1 
 

Photo 1—Antennae (Looking South) 

 
Photo 2—Antennae (Looking South) 



Mt. Ord Tower E&I File 3720173008-1 
July 7, 2017 Appendix B  Page 2 
 

 
Photo 3—Antennae (Looking South) 

 
Photo 4—Antennae (Looking East) 



Mt. Ord Tower E&I File 3720173008-1 
July 7, 2017 Appendix B  Page 3 
 

 
Photo 5—Platform (Looking East)



 

 

APPENDIX C 
Calculations 



ENGINEER DATE NORTH SHEET
CVH 07/07/17

CHECKED JOB No. OF
CVH 7.3008

I. GENERAL

CODE ANSI/TIA-222-G
LOCATION Gila County AZ
OCCUPANCY CATEGORY II
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION LFRS

MATERIAL PROPERTIES
Steel-WF fy= 50ksi       fu= 65.0 ksi Es= 29000 ksi
Steel-Pipe fy= 35ksi       fu= 60.0 ksi
Steel fy= 36ksi       fu= 58.0 ksi 28.121
Anchors fu= 60 ksi

II. LOADING Triangular

DEAD Structure Calculated by FEM Program
Appurtenences See detailed estimates under "Appurtenances", below

LIVE Not applicable 0 lb
Per Annex B: V= 90 mph Vi= 30 mph ti= 0.00" Ss= 0.43
SEISMIC Per 2.7.3., seismic can be ignored, since Ss< 1.0

ICE None
WIND SPEED 90 Exposure C z= 10' Iw= 1.00 H=
G= 0.85 Kz 0.85 Kzt 2.33 Kd 0.85 qz=0.00256KzKztKdV²= 34.9

Topographic TYPE Zg α Kzmin Ke Kt f Kh

 Factor: 3 900' 9.50 0.85 1.00 0.53 2.00
Structure
1st Level Bbottom= 78.75" Btop= 54.25" H= 20.' Nvert= 5 z ̅=

Kz= 0.85 Bavg= 5.54' Havg= 4.00' Ag= 22.167 ft²
Legs: N= 2 b= 2.38" L= 4.00' R Ar= 1.58 ft²

Braces: N= 2 b= 1.50" L= 6.83' F Af= 1.71 ft²
ε= (Ar+Af)/Ag= 3.29 /22.17= 0.149

Cf= 3.4ε²-4.7ε+3.4= 2.78
Rr= 0.57-0.14ε+0.86ε²-0.24ε³= 0.567
qz=0.00256KzKztKdV²= 34.9 lb/ft²

Calculate a line load to be applied to each member in FEM:
w=F/L= qzGCfDAR/L= qzGCfDbLpR/L= 34.9 0.85 2.78 DbLp/LR= 82.43 DbLp/LR

Legs: Regardless of wind direction, projected area is the same (Lp/L=1.0) & Dr=1.0

w= 82.43 1.0 0.20' 1.00 0.567 = 9.26 lb/ft
Braces: qzGCf D b Lp/L w

Face 1 82.43 1.00 0.125' 1.00 10.30 lb/ft
Face 2 82.43 0.80 0.125' 0.500 4.12 lb/ft
Face 3 82.43 0.80 0.125' 0.500 4.12 lb/ft

1.00

4720'

10.'

Wind normal to 
Face 1

Gila County

Mt. Ord Antenna Inspection

Latticed, self-supporting, 
triangular cross-section

490 pcf
490 pcf
490 pcf

1 OF 20



ENGINEER DATE NORTH SHEET
CVH 07/07/17

CHECKED JOB No. OF
CVH 7.3008

Gila County

Mt. Ord Antenna Inspection
Face 1 82.43 0.85 0.125' 0.59 5.13 lb/ft
Face 2 82.43 0.80 0.125' 0.866 7.14 lb/ft
Face 3 82.43 0.80 0.125' 0.866 7.14 lb/ft

2nd Level Bbottom= 54.25" Btop= 30.00" H= 20.' Nvert= 5 z ̅=

Kz= 0.98 Bavg= 3.51' Havg= 4.00' Ag= 14.042 ft²
Legs: N= 2 b= 2.38" L= 4.00' R Ar= 1.58 ft²

Braces: N= 2 b= 1.50" L= 5.32' F Af= 1.33 ft²
ε= (Ar+Af)/Ag= 2.91 /14.04= 0.208

Cf= 3.4ε²-4.7ε+3.4= 2.57
Rr= 0.57-0.14ε+0.86ε²-0.24ε³= 0.576
qz=0.00256KzKztKdV²= 40.4 lb/ft²

Calculate a line load to be applied to each member in FEM:
w=F/L= qzGCfDAR/L= qzGCfDbLpR/L= 40.4 0.85 2.57 DbLp/LR= 88.31 DbLp/LR

Legs: Regardless of wind direction, projected area is the same (Lp/L=1.0) & Dr=1.0

w= 88.31 1.0 0.20' 1.00 0.576 = 10.06 lb/ft
Braces: qzGCf D b Lp/L w

Face 1 88.31 1.00 0.125' 1.00 11.04 lb/ft
Face 2 88.31 0.80 0.125' 0.500 4.42 lb/ft
Face 3 88.31 0.80 0.125' 0.500 4.42 lb/ft
Face 1 88.31 0.85 0.125' 0.75 7.05 lb/ft
Face 2 88.31 0.80 0.125' 0.866 7.65 lb/ft
Face 3 88.31 0.80 0.125' 0.866 7.65 lb/ft

3rd Level Bbottom= 30.00" Btop= 26.00" H= 20.' Nvert= 20 z ̅=

Kz= 1.09 Bavg= 2.33' Havg= 1.00' Ag= 2.3333 ft²
Legs: N= 2 b= 1.44" L= 1.00' R Ar= 0.24 ft²

Braces: N= 1 b= 0.63" L= 2.54' R Arb= 0.13 ft²
ε= (Ar+Af)/Ag= 0.37 /2.333= 0.159

Cf= 3.4ε²-4.7ε+3.4= 2.74
Rr= 0.57-0.14ε+0.86ε²-0.24ε³= 0.569
qz=0.00256KzKztKdV²= 45.0 lb/ft²

Calculate a line load to be applied to each member in FEM:
w=F/L= qzGCfDAR/L= qzGCfDbLpR/L= 45.0 0.85 2.74 DbLp/LR= 104.70 DbLp/LR

Legs: Regardless of wind direction, projected area is the same (Lp/L=1.0) & Dr=1.0

w= 104.70 1.0 0.12' 1.00 0.569 = 7.13 lb/ft
Braces: qzGCf D b Lp/L Rr w

Face 1 104.70 1.00 0.0521' 1.00 0.569 3.10 lb/ft
Face 2 104.70 1.00 0.0521' 0.500 0.569 1.55 lb/ft
Face 3 104.70 1.00 0.0521' 0.500 0.569 1.55 lb/ft
Face 1 104.70 1.00 0.0521' 0.39 0.569 1.22 lb/ft
Face 2 104.70 1.00 0.0521' 0.866 0.569 2.68 lb/ft
Face 3 104.70 1.00 0.0521' 0.866 0.569 2.68 lb/ft

4th Level Bbottom= 26.00" Btop= 22.00" H= 20.' Nvert= 20 z ̅=

Kz= 1.17 Bavg= 2.' Havg= 1.00' Ag= 2 ft²
Legs: N= 2 b= 1.25" L= 1.00' R Ar= 0.21 ft²

Braces: N= 1 b= 0.63" L= 2.24' R Arb= 0.12 ft²

30.'

50.'

70.'

Wind paralell to 
Face 1

Wind normal to 
Face 1

Wind paralell to 
Face 1

Wind normal to 
Face 1

Wind paralell to 
Face 1

2 OF 20



ENGINEER DATE NORTH SHEET
CVH 07/07/17

CHECKED JOB No. OF
CVH 7.3008

Gila County

Mt. Ord Antenna Inspection
ε= (Ar+Af)/Ag= 0.32 /2= 0.162

Cf= 3.4ε²-4.7ε+3.4= 2.73
Rr= 0.57-0.14ε+0.86ε²-0.24ε³= 0.569
qz=0.00256KzKztKdV²= 48.3 lb/ft²

Calculate a line load to be applied to each member in FEM:
w=F/L= qzGCfDAR/L= qzGCfDbLpR/L= 48.3 0.85 2.73 DbLp/LR= 111.93 DbLp/LR

Legs: Regardless of wind direction, projected area is the same (Lp/L=1.0) & Dr=1.0

w= 111.93 1.0 0.10' 1.00 0.569 = 6.63 lb/ft
Braces: qzGCf D b Lp/L Rr w

Face 1 111.93 1.00 0.0521' 1.00 0.569 3.32 lb/ft
Face 2 111.93 1.00 0.0521' 0.500 0.569 1.66 lb/ft
Face 3 111.93 1.00 0.0521' 0.500 0.569 1.66 lb/ft
Face 1 111.93 1.00 0.0521' 0.45 0.569 1.48 lb/ft
Face 2 111.93 1.00 0.0521' 0.866 0.569 2.87 lb/ft
Face 3 111.93 1.00 0.0521' 0.866 0.569 2.87 lb/ft

Appurtenances
Loads on appurtenances due to wind from a) North, and b) West will be calculated.
Forces and moments will be applied to the leg(s) to which each is attached.  Thus, the following
directional norms are used: 

+x: west of the leg
+z north of the leg ("y" is upward in the FEM)

For D= 3.00" C= (IKztKz)
0.5VD= 31.67 <32--Subcritical

1 Horiz. Antenna Attach to Leg 1
L= 24.00" B= 7.00" N= 5 d= 0.75" Ar= 9.33
x= -0.75' z= 1.' y= 15.' qz= 34.92 W= 5 lb

Aizmuth Anet (in²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 270° 44.25 0.85 7.8 lb 8 lb
Transv. 180° 26.25 0.85 4.6 lb 5 lb

2 Open-Spoon Attach to Leg 3
L= 14.50" B= 12.00" N= 2 d= 0.63" Ar= 19.20
x= 0.' z= -1.' y= 21.' qz= 37.49 W= 5 lb

Aizmuth Anet (in²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 270° 36.25 1.03 8.3 lb 8 lb
Transv. 180° 15.00 1.03 3.4 lb 3 lb

3 Dish Attach to Leg 1
D= 72.00" T= 32.00" Ar= 1.00
x= 2.' z= 1.83' y= 24.5' qz= 38.72 W= 500 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 345° 28.27 0.70 651 lb 651 lb
Transv. 255° 16.00 0.70 369 lb 369 lb
Frame 5.67 1.40 261 lb 261 lb

Wind normal to 
Face 1

Wind paralell to 
Face 1

3 OF 20



ENGINEER DATE NORTH SHEET
CVH 07/07/17

CHECKED JOB No. OF
CVH 7.3008

Gila County

Mt. Ord Antenna Inspection
4 Dish Attach to Leg 1

D= 72.00" T= 32.00" Ar= 1.00
x= 2.' z= 1.83' y= 31.5' qz= 40.83 W= 500 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 0° 28.27 0.70 687 lb 687 lb
Transv. 90° 16.00 0.70 389 lb 389 lb
Frame 5.67 1.40 275 lb 275 lb

5 Platform Attach to Leg 3
L= 24.00" B= 6.00" N= 4 d= 1.00" Ar= 6.00
L= 13.00" B= 6.00" d= 7.00" Ar= 0.86
x= 0.' z= -1.' y= 32.7' qz= 41.15 W= 14 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 180° 1.30 1.40 64 lb 64 lb
Transv. 90° 0.96 1.40 47 lb 47 lb

6 Vert Antenna Attach to Leg 1
L= 16.00" N= 2 d= 1.90" Ar= 8.42
L= 54.00" N= 1 d= 2.50" Ar= 21.60
x= 0.67' z= 1.15' y= 37.5' qz= 42.35 W= 19 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz h= 2.25'

Normal 60° 1.36 1.20 59 lb 59 lb
Transv. 150° 0.94 1.20 40 lb 40 lb

9 Mult. Hoop Antenna-Bottom Attach to Leg 1
L= 24.00" N= 2 d= 1.90" Ar= 12.63
L= 88.00" N= 1 d= 1.90" Ar= 46.32
x= 1.' z= 1.73' y= 44.' qz= 43.80 W= 31 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 30° 1.79 1.20 80 lb 53 lb
Transv. 120° 1.16 1.20 52 lb 35 lb

9' Mult. Hoop Antenna-Top Attach to Leg 1
L= 44.00" N= 1 d= 1.90" Ar= 23.16
x= 1.' z= 1.73' y= 54.' qz= 45.73 W= 10 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 30° 0.58 1.20 27 lb 54 lb
Transv. 120° 0.00 1.20 0 lb 17 lb

10 Vert Antenna Attach to Leg 2
L= 72.00" N= 2 d= 1.90" Ar= 37.89
L= 246.00" N= 1 d= 1.90" Ar= 129.47
x= -1.13' z= 1.95' y= 40.5' qz= 43.04 W= 88 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 180° 5.15 1.20 226 lb 151 lb
Transv. 90° 3.25 1.20 143 lb 95 lb

4 OF 20



ENGINEER DATE NORTH SHEET
CVH 07/07/17

CHECKED JOB No. OF
CVH 7.3008

Gila County

Mt. Ord Antenna Inspection
10' Vert Antenna-Top Spt Attach to Leg 2

L= 72.00" N= 1 d= 1.90" Ar= 37.89
x= -1.21' z= 2.12' y= 61.' qz= 46.92 W= 16 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 180° 0.95 1.20 45 lb 121 lb
Transv. 90° 0.00 1.20 0 lb 48 lb

11 Vert Antenna Attach to Leg 3
L= 72.00" N= 2 d= 1.90" Ar= 37.89
L= 132.00" N= 1 d= 1.90" Ar= 69.47
x= -1.13' z= 1.95' y= 37.' qz= 42.23 W= 63 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 300° 3.64 1.20 157 lb 105 lb
Transv. 210° 1.74 1.20 75 lb 50 lb

11' Vert Antenna-Top Spt Attach to Leg 3
L= 72.00" N= 1 d= 1.90" Ar= 37.89
x= -1.21' z= 2.12' y= 57.' qz= 46.26 W= 16 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 300° 0.95 1.20 52 lb 105 lb
Transv. 210° 0.00 1.20 0 lb 25 lb

12 Mult. Hoop Antenna-Bottom Attach to Leg 1
L= 36.00" N= 2 d= 1.50" Ar= 24.00
L= 60.00" N= 2 d= 0.63" Ar= 96.00
L= 126.00" N= 1 d= 1.90" Ar= 66.32
x= 0.' z= 2.' y= 54.' qz= 45.73 W= 45 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 90° 2.93 1.20 137 lb 137 lb
Transv. 180° 2.18 1.20 102 lb 102 lb

12' Mult. Hoop Antenna-Top Attach to Leg 1
L= 36.00" N= 2 d= 1.50" Ar= 24.00
L= 60.00" N= 2 d= 0.63" Ar= 96.00
L= 126.00" N= 1 d= 1.90" Ar= 66.32
x= 0.' z= 2.17' y= 74.' qz= 48.87 W= 45 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 90° 2.93 1.20 146 lb 146 lb
Transv. 180° 2.18 1.20 109 lb 109 lb

13 White Box Antenna Attach to Leg 1
L= 24.00" B= 96.00" N= 1 d= 12.00" Ar= 1.00
x= 0.' z= 0.75' y= 78.' qz= 49.41 W= 110 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 0° 16.00 1.20 806 lb 806 lb
Transv. 90° 8.00 1.20 403 lb 403 lb

5 OF 20



ENGINEER DATE NORTH SHEET
CVH 07/07/17

CHECKED JOB No. OF
CVH 7.3008

Gila County

Mt. Ord Antenna Inspection
14 White Box Antenna Attach to Leg 3

L= 24.00" B= 96.00" N= 1 d= 12.00" Ar= 1.00
x= 0.' z= 0.75' y= 76.' qz= 49.14 W= 110 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 120° 16.00 1.20 802 lb 802 lb
Transv. 30° 8.00 1.20 401 lb 401 lb

15 Horiz Antenna Attach to Leg 3
L= 12.00" N= 2 d= 0.75" Ar= 16.00
L= 27.00" N= 1 d= 1.50" Ar= 18.00
x= -1.13' z= 1.95' y= 78.5' qz= 49.48 W= 12 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 30° 0.41 1.00 17 lb 17 lb
Transv. 120° 0.13 1.00 5 lb 5 lb

16 Vert Antenna Attach to Leg2
L= 16.00" N= 2 d= 1.90" Ar= 8.42
L= 64.00" N= 1 d= 1.90" Ar= 33.68
x= 0.' z= 2.' y= 79.' qz= 49.55 W= 22 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz h= 2.25'

Normal 90° 1.27 1.20 64 lb 64 lb
Transv. 180° 0.84 1.20 43 lb 43 lb

17 Vert Antenna Attach to N.Face
L= 144.00" N= 1 d= 2.38" Ar= 60.56
x= 0.67' z= 1.15' y= 79.' qz= 49.55 W= 42 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz h= 5.33'

Normal 90° 2.38 1.20 120 lb 120 lb
Transv. 180° 2.38 1.20 120 lb 120 lb

18 Mult. Hoop Antenna-Bottom Attach to Leg 2
L= 24.00" N= 2 d= 1.50" Ar= 16.00
L= 60.00" N= 2 d= 0.63" Ar= 96.00
L= 160.00" N= 1 d= 1.90" Ar= 84.21
x= 0.' z= 2.' y= 60.5' qz= 46.84 W= 47 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 90° 3.13 1.20 150 lb 150 lb
Transv. 180° 2.63 1.20 126 lb 126 lb

18 Mult. Hoop Antenna-Top Attach to Leg 2
L= 36.00" N= 2 d= 1.50" Ar= 24.00
L= 60.00" N= 2 d= 0.63" Ar= 96.00
L= 80.00" N= 1 d= 1.90" Ar= 42.11
x= 0.' z= 2.17' y= 79.5' qz= 49.61 W= 34 lb

Aizmuth Anet (ft²) Ca= P= GCANqz 

Normal 90° 2.33 1.20 118 lb 118 lb
Transv. 180° 1.58 1.20 80 lb 80 lb

6 OF 20



ENGINEER DATE NORTH SHEET
CVH 07/07/17

CHECKED JOB No. OF
CVH 7.3008

Gila County

Mt. Ord Antenna Inspection

SEE FEM

Deflection ΔU= 8.79 in

Convert to service load wind (60 mph):
ΔS= 0.6667 0.6667 8.79 /1.6= 2.44 in

Δallow= 0.03H= 12 0.03 80.' = 28.80 in OK

Legs 2"ø Pipe
 Beam Node Fx kip Fy kip Fz kip Mx kip-in My kip-in Mz kip-in
Max Fx 1 1 97.18 -0.08 -0.02 -10.36 0.27
Min Fx 3 16 -94.81 0.02 -0.05 0.57 -1.31
Max Fy 9 12 -69.33 0.91 -0.08 36.66 3.99
Min Fy 629 14 -65.89 -1.08 0.44 -52.45 -4.46
Max Fz 9 12 -17.65 0.18 1.01 10.03 3.10
Min Fz 629 14 -17.78 -0.33 -0.70 -7.95 -3.21
Max Mx 9 12 -68.92 0.90 -0.03 39.28 5.03
Min Mx 629 320 -65.89 -1.08 0.44 -52.45 -7.12
Max My 591 320 -17.08 -0.06 0.43 -0.03 11.82
Min My 628 319 -33.12 -0.16 0.40 -9.36 -11.45
Max Mz 9 12 -68.92 0.90 -0.03 39.28 5.03
Min Mz 11 14 65.60 -0.16 0.08 19.83 -3.60

P2xStd A= 1 in² Sx= 0.53 in³ Zx= 0.71 in³ Ix= 0.627 in⁴ C
øfy= 0.9 35 = 31.5 k/in²

Max Fx: Fx= 97.18 My= 0.27 Mz= -2.87 M= 2.88
fU= F/A+M/Z= 97.18 /1.00 +2.88 /0.713= 101.22 k/in² NG

Min Fx: Fx= -94.81 My= -1.31 Mz= 0.63 M= 1.45
fU= F/A+M/Z= 94.81 /1.00 +1.45 /0.713= 96.84 k/in² NG

Max My: Fx= -17.08 My= 11.82 Mz= 3.25 M= 12.25
fU= F/A+M/Z= 17.08 /1.00 +12.25 /0.713= 34.27 k/in² NG

Min My: Fx= -33.12 My= -11.45 Mz= -4.96 M= 12.48
fU= F/A+M/Z= 33.12 /1.00 +12.48 /0.713= 50.62 k/in² NG

Max Mz: Fx= -68.92 My= 5.03 Mz= 6.01 M= 7.84
fU= F/A+M/Z= 68.92 /1.00 +7.84 /0.713= 79.91 k/in² NG

Min Mz: Fx= 65.60 My= -3.60 Mz= -6.65 M= 7.56
fU= F/A+M/Z= 65.60 /1.00 +7.56 /0.713= 76.21 k/in² NG

fUMax/øfy= 101.22 /31.5= 3.2134

Greatly overstressed Consider Guying Tower

18 0.9D-1.2WX-1.2WZ

13 1.2D-1.2WX-1.2WZ

14 1.2D-1.2WX+1.2WZ

19 0.9D-1.2WX+1.2WZ

13 1.2D-1.2WX-1.2WZ

13 1.2D-1.2WX-1.2WZ

L/C

6.01
-6.65

13 1.2D-1.2WX-1.2WZ

7 1.2D+1.2WX+1.2WZ

7 1.2D+1.2WX+1.2WZ

15 1.2D+1.2WX-1.2WZ

14 1.2D-1.2WX+1.2WZ

12 1.2D-1.6WZ

-2.87
0.63
5.44
1.92
3.27
-0.60
6.01
-4.57
3.25
-4.96

7 OF 20



ENGINEER DATE NORTH SHEET
CVH 07/07/17

CHECKED JOB No. OF
CVH 7.3008

Gila County

Mt. Ord Antenna Inspection

Legs 1.44 "ø rod
 Beam Node Fx kip Fy kip Fz kip Mx kip-in My kip-in Mz kip-in
Max Fx 97 2 61.77 -0.43 0.29 -11.19 -3.66
Min Fx 97 40 -61.01 0.22 -0.62 11.36 2.54
Max Fy 98 4 -58.00 0.97 0.22 2.12 -0.66
Min Fy 99 6 61.39 -0.79 -0.73 8.86 5.48
Max Fz 99 118 -51.30 0.68 0.82 -11.37 -1.48
Min Fz 99 118 51.96 -0.70 -1.03 10.62 2.44
Max Mx 98 4 1.07 0.01 -0.33 15.53 2.74
Min Mx 98 4 1.01 0.30 0.36 -16.85 -3.03
Max My 99 6 51.97 -0.70 -1.02 10.62 8.59
Min My 99 6 -51.30 0.68 0.81 -11.37 -6.36
Max Mz 99 6 -60.63 0.77 0.49 -9.71 -2.93
Min Mz 98 4 60.38 -0.61 -0.19 -3.63 0.33

1.44 "ø rod A= 1.62 in² Sx= 0.29 in³ Zx= 0.5 in³ Ix= 0.2096 in⁴ C
øfy= 0.9 35 = 31.5 k/in²

Max Fx: Fx= 61.77 My= -3.66 Mz= -4.24 M= 5.60
fU= F/A+M/Z= 61.77 /1.62 +5.60 /0.495= 49.37 k/in² NG

Min Fx: Fx= -61.01 My= 2.54 Mz= 2.25 M= 3.39
fU= F/A+M/Z= 61.01 /1.62 +3.39 /0.495= 44.44 k/in² NG

Max My: Fx= 51.97 My= 8.59 Mz= -3.45 M= 9.26
fU= F/A+M/Z= 51.97 /1.62 +9.26 /0.495= 50.72 k/in² NG

Min My: Fx= -51.30 My= -6.36 Mz= 3.62 M= 7.32
fU= F/A+M/Z= 51.30 /1.62 +7.32 /0.495= 46.39 k/in² NG

Max Mz: Fx= -60.63 My= -2.93 Mz= 4.63 M= 5.48
fU= F/A+M/Z= 60.63 /1.62 +5.48 /0.495= 48.42 k/in² NG

Min Mz: Fx= 60.38 My= 0.33 Mz= -5.18 M= 5.19
fU= F/A+M/Z= 60.38 /1.62 +5.19 /0.495= 47.68 k/in² NG

fUMax/øfy= 50.72 /31.5= 1.61

Highly overstressed Consider Guying Tower

L/C
7 1.2D+1.2WX+1.2WZ -4.24

5 1.2D+1.6WX -0.20
11 1.2D-1.6WX -3.45
8 0.9D+1.6WX 3.62

8 0.9D+1.6WX -0.46
11 1.2D-1.6WX 0.76
16 0.9D-1.6WX -0.49

18 0.9D-1.2WX-1.2WZ 2.25
6 1.2D+1.6WZ 4.40

14 1.2D-1.2WX+1.2WZ -4.43

15 1.2D+1.2WX-1.2WZ 4.63
12 1.2D-1.6WZ -5.18

8 OF 20



ENGINEER DATE NORTH SHEET
CVH 07/07/17

CHECKED JOB No. OF
CVH 7.3008

Gila County

Mt. Ord Antenna Inspection

Legs 1.25 "ø rod
 Beam Node Fx kip Fy kip Fz kip Mx kip-in My kip-in Mz kip-in
Max Fx 101 38 22.56 0.01 -0.01 -0.93 0.06
Min Fx 102 235 -22.14 -0.04 -0.14 -7.50 -0.80
Max Fy 335 273 0.42 1.21 1.04 -0.02 -1.72
Min Fy 335 273 -0.41 -1.26 -1.17 0.03 1.01
Max Fz 334 272 0.15 0.96 1.09 -0.02 7.68
Min Fz 334 272 -0.06 -1.07 -1.18 0.39 -8.18
Max Mx 102 39 18.85 -0.18 0.00 10.30 -0.35
Min Mx 102 39 -18.56 0.05 -0.17 -10.14 0.25
Max My 335 272 -0.41 -1.26 -1.16 0.03 8.00
Min My 334 272 -0.06 -1.07 -1.18 0.39 -8.18
Max Mz 335 272 0.42 1.20 1.02 -0.02 -7.96
Min Mz 335 272 -0.41 -1.25 -1.14 0.03 7.99

1.25 "ø rod A= 1.23 in² Sx= 0.19 in³ Zx= 0.33 in³ Ix= 0.1198 in⁴ C
øfy= 0.9 35 = 31.5 k/in²

Max Fx: Fx= 22.56 My= 0.06 Mz= -0.14 M= 0.15
fU= F/A+M/Z= 22.56 /1.23 +0.15 /0.326= 18.86 k/in² OK

Min Fx: Fx= -22.14 My= -0.80 Mz= 0.40 M= 0.90
fU= F/A+M/Z= 22.14 /1.23 +0.90 /0.326= 20.81 k/in² OK

Max My: Fx= -0.41 My= 8.00 Mz= -4.97 M= 9.41
fU= F/A+M/Z= 0.41 /1.23 +9.41 /0.326= 29.25 k/in² OK

Min My: Fx= -0.06 My= -8.18 Mz= 4.36 M= 9.26
fU= F/A+M/Z= 0.06 /1.23 +9.26 /0.326= 28.51 k/in² OK

Max Mz: Fx= 0.42 My= -7.96 Mz= 5.07 M= 9.43
fU= F/A+M/Z= 0.42 /1.23 +9.43 /0.326= 29.32 k/in² OK

Min Mz: Fx= -0.41 My= 7.99 Mz= -4.98 M= 9.42
fU= F/A+M/Z= 0.41 /1.23 +9.42 /0.326= 29.26 k/in² OK

fUMax/øfy= 31.50 /31.5= 1

L/C
12 1.2D-1.6WZ -0.14

15 1.2D+1.2WX-1.2WZ 0.40
9 0.9D+1.6WZ -2.21
12 1.2D-1.6WZ 2.58
9 0.9D+1.6WZ -3.96
12 1.2D-1.6WZ 4.36
11 1.2D-1.6WX -0.36
8 0.9D+1.6WX 0.33

17 0.9D-1.6WZ -4.98

12 1.2D-1.6WZ -4.97
12 1.2D-1.6WZ 4.36
6 1.2D+1.6WZ 5.07

9 OF 20



ENGINEER DATE NORTH SHEET
CVH 07/07/17

CHECKED JOB No. OF
CVH 7.3008

Gila County

Mt. Ord Antenna Inspection

Braces L 1.5x1.5x0.125
 Beam Node Fx kip Fy kip Fz kip Mx kip-in My kip-in Mz kip-in
Max Fx 84 33 4.09 0.00 -0.03 1.95 0.00
Min Fx 41 15 -4.02 0.02 -0.03 -0.64 0.00
Max Fy 27 20 -3.42 0.03 0.00 -0.25 0.00
Min Fy 27 12 -3.38 -0.03 0.00 -0.25 0.00
Max Fz 74 4 1.40 -0.01 2.79 -0.13 -32.05
Min Fz 74 4 -1.28 0.01 -1.93 0.09 24.26
Max Mx 70 31 0.21 -0.02 -0.02 2.71 0.00
Min Mx 61 14 1.64 0.02 0.01 -4.10 0.00
Max My 74 2 1.39 -0.02 2.78 -0.13 51.53
Min My 74 2 -1.26 0.01 -1.92 0.09 -33.56
Max Mz 74 2 0.87 -0.02 2.66 -0.15 46.32
Min Mz 74 2 -0.75 0.01 -1.80 0.11 -28.35

L 1.5x1.5x0.125 A= 0.36 in² Sx= 0.07 in³ Zx= 0.13 in³ Ix= 0.0282 in⁴
øfy= 0.9 36 = 32.4 k/in²

Max Fx: Fx= 4.09 My= 0.00 Mz= 0.00 M= 0.00
fU= F/A+M/Z= 4.09 /0.36 +0.00 /0.128= 11.37 k/in² OK

Min Fx: Fx= -4.02 My= 0.00 Mz= 0.00 M= 0.00
fU= F/A+M/Z= 4.02 /0.36 +0.00 /0.128= 11.20 k/in² OK

Max My: Fx= 1.39 My= 51.53 Mz= 0.34 M= 51.53
fU= F/A+M/Z= 1.39 /0.36 +51.53 /0.128= 408.01 k/in² NG

Min My: Fx= -1.26 My= -33.56 Mz= -0.19 M= 33.56
fU= F/A+M/Z= 1.26 /0.36 +33.56 /0.128= 266.74 k/in² NG

Max Mz: Fx= 0.87 My= 46.32 Mz= 0.34 M= 46.32
fU= F/A+M/Z= 0.87 /0.36 +46.32 /0.128= 365.68 k/in² NG

Min Mz: Fx= -0.75 My= -28.35 Mz= -0.20 M= 28.35
fU= F/A+M/Z= 0.75 /0.36 +28.35 /0.128= 224.39 k/in² NG

fUMax/øfy= 408.01 /32.4= 12.593

Greatly overstressed Consider Guying tower

L/C
13 1.2D-1.2WX-1.2WZ 0.00

13 1.2D-1.2WX-1.2WZ -0.14
10 0.9D+1.2WX+1.2WZ 0.06
13 1.2D-1.2WX-1.2WZ 0.00

13 1.2D-1.2WX-1.2WZ 0.00
5 1.2D+1.6WX 0.00
5 1.2D+1.6WX 0.00

11 1.2D-1.6WX 0.34
8 0.9D+1.6WX -0.20

13 1.2D-1.2WX-1.2WZ 0.00
13 1.2D-1.2WX-1.2WZ 0.34
10 0.9D+1.2WX+1.2WZ -0.19

10 OF 20



ENGINEER DATE NORTH SHEET
CVH 07/07/17

CHECKED JOB No. OF
CVH 7.3008

Gila County

Mt. Ord Antenna Inspection

Braces 0.63 "ø rod
 Beam Node Fx kip Fy kip Fz kip Mx kip-in My kip-in Mz kip-in
Max Fx 337 6 4.02 0.00 0.00 -0.17 0.00
Min Fx 338 40 -3.78 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.00
Max Fy 419 2 -2.16 0.00 0.00 -0.16 0.00
Min Fy 419 79 -2.15 0.00 0.00 -0.16 0.00
Max Fz 338 40 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00
Min Fz 338 119 0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.01 0.00
Max Mx 580 273 -0.68 0.00 0.00 0.42 0.00
Min Mx 580 273 0.44 0.00 0.00 -0.44 0.00
Max My 337 6 0.44 0.00 0.00 -0.02 0.00
Min My 337 6 0.44 0.00 0.00 -0.02 0.00
Max Mz 337 6 0.44 0.00 0.00 -0.02 0.00
Min Mz 337 6 0.44 0.00 0.00 -0.02 0.00

0.63 "ø rod A= 0.31 in² Sx= 0.02 in³ Zx= 0.04 in³ Ix= 0.0075 in⁴ C
øfy= 0.9 35 = 31.5 k/in²

Max Fx: Fx= 4.02 My= 0.00 Mz= 0.00 M= 0.00
fU= F/A+M/Z= 4.02 /0.31 +0.00 /0.041= 13.12 k/in² OK

Min Fx: Fx= -3.78 My= 0.00 Mz= 0.00 M= 0.00
fU= F/A+M/Z= 3.78 /0.31 +0.00 /0.041= 12.33 k/in² OK

Max My: Fx= 0.44 My= 0.00 Mz= 0.00 M= 0.00
fU= F/A+M/Z= 0.44 /0.31 +0.00 /0.041= 1.45 k/in² OK

Min My: Fx= 0.44 My= 0.00 Mz= 0.00 M= 0.00
fU= F/A+M/Z= 0.44 /0.31 +0.00 /0.041= 1.45 k/in² OK

Max Mz: Fx= 0.44 My= 0.00 Mz= 0.00 M= 0.00
fU= F/A+M/Z= 0.44 /0.31 +0.00 /0.041= 1.45 k/in² OK

Min Mz: Fx= 0.44 My= 0.00 Mz= 0.00 M= 0.00
fU= F/A+M/Z= 0.44 /0.31 +0.00 /0.041= 1.45 k/in² OK

fUMax/øfy= 31.50 /31.5= 1

L/C

13 1.2D-1.2WX-1.2WZ 0.00
6 1.2D+1.6WZ 0.00
6 1.2D+1.6WZ 0.00

11 1.2D-1.6WX 0.00
11 1.2D-1.6WX 0.00

13 1.2D-1.2WX-1.2WZ 0.00

4 1.4D 0.00
4 1.4D 0.00
4 1.4D 0.00

8 0.9D+1.6WX 0.00
11 1.2D-1.6WX 0.00

4 1.4D 0.00

11 OF 20



Software licensed to AMECFW

  Job Title

  Client

  Job No   Sheet No   Rev

  Part

  Ref

  By   Date  Chd

 File  Date/Time

3720173008  

Gila County Antenna Inspection

Gila County

Mt. Ord

CVH 26-Jun-17

03-Jul-2017 08:13Mt Ord.std

 Print Time/Date: 11/07/2017 11:47 Print Run 1 of 4STAAD.Pro V8i (SELECTseries 6) 20.07.11.33

 Job Information
 Engineer Checked Approved

Name: CVH

Date: 26-Jun-17

Structure Type SPACE FRAME

Number of Nodes 324 Highest Node 324

Number of Elements 633 Highest Beam 636

Number of Basic Load Cases -2

Number of Combination Load Cases 17

Included in this printout are data for:
All The Whole Structure

Included in this printout are results for load cases:
Type L/C Name

Primary 1 DEAD

Primary 2 WINDX

Primary 3 WINDZ

Combination 4 1.4D

Combination 5 1.2D+1.6WX

Combination 6 1.2D+1.6WZ

Combination 7 1.2D+1.2WX+1.2WZ

Combination 8 0.9D+1.6WX

Combination 9 0.9D+1.6WZ

Combination 10 0.9D+1.2WX+1.2WZ

Combination 11 1.2D-1.6WX

Combination 12 1.2D-1.6WZ

Combination 13 1.2D-1.2WX-1.2WZ

Combination 14 1.2D-1.2WX+1.2WZ

Combination 15 1.2D+1.2WX-1.2WZ

Combination 16 0.9D-1.6WX

Combination 17 0.9D-1.6WZ

Combination 18 0.9D-1.2WX-1.2WZ

Combination 19 0.9D-1.2WX+1.2WZ

Combination 20 0.9D+1.2WX-1.2WZ

12 OF 20



Software licensed to AMECFW

  Job Title

  Client

  Job No   Sheet No   Rev

  Part

  Ref

  By   Date  Chd

 File  Date/Time

3720173008  

Gila County Antenna Inspection

Gila County

Mt. Ord

CVH 26-Jun-17

03-Jul-2017 08:13Mt Ord.std

 Print Time/Date: 11/07/2017 11:47 Print Run 2 of 4STAAD.Pro V8i (SELECTseries 6) 20.07.11.33

DisplacementLoad 4 : 
X

Y

Z

5/8"ø Rods (Input data was modified after picture taken)

13 OF 20



Software licensed to AMECFW

  Job Title

  Client

  Job No   Sheet No   Rev

  Part

  Ref

  By   Date  Chd

 File  Date/Time

3720173008  

Gila County Antenna Inspection

Gila County

Mt. Ord

CVH 26-Jun-17

03-Jul-2017 08:13Mt Ord.std

 Print Time/Date: 11/07/2017 11:47 Print Run 3 of 4STAAD.Pro V8i (SELECTseries 6) 20.07.11.33

 Section Properties
Prop Section Area

(in2)

Iyy

(in4)

Izz

(in4)

J

(in4)

Material

1 PIPX20  1.020  0.627  0.627  1.262 STEEL

2 Prismatic General  0.360  0.075  0.028  0.075 STEEL

3 Cir 1.44  1.623  0.210  0.210  0.419 STEEL

4 Cir 1.25  1.227  0.120  0.120  0.240 STEEL

5 Cir 0.62  0.307  0.007  0.007  0.015 STEEL

 Supports
Node X

(kip/in)

Y

(kip/in)

Z

(kip/in)

rX

(kip-ft/deg)

rY

(kip-ft/deg)

rZ

(kip-ft/deg)

1 Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed

3 Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed

5 Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed

 Node Displacement Summary
Node L/C X

(in)

Y

(in)

Z

(in)

Resultant

(in)

rX

(rad)

rY

(rad)

rZ

(rad)

Max X 36 5:1.2D+1.6WX  34.807  0.614 -0.257  34.813  0.010  1.309 -0.063

Min X 36 16:0.9D-1.6WX -34.561 -0.645 -0.244  34.568 -0.011 -1.385  0.063

Max Y 160 18:0.9D-1.2WX -16.704  0.800 -16.594  23.558 -0.036 -0.655  0.044

Min Y 161 7:1.2D+1.2WX+  17.110 -0.838  16.599  23.853  0.036  0.606 -0.044

Max Z 34 9:0.9D+1.6WZ  0.090 -0.380  34.113  34.115  0.056  0.019 -0.000

Min Z 34 12:1.2D-1.6WZ  0.156  0.340 -34.547  34.549 -0.057 -0.081  0.000

Max rX 272 9:0.9D+1.6WZ  0.084 -0.378  33.259  33.262  0.064  0.012 -0.003

Min rX 272 12:1.2D-1.6WZ  0.157  0.348 -33.745  33.747 -0.066 -0.088  0.003

Max rY 273 8:0.9D+1.6WX  34.430  0.622 -0.178  34.436  0.010  1.320 -0.064

Min rY 273 11:1.2D-1.6WX -34.187 -0.653 -0.316  34.194 -0.012 -1.396  0.064

Max rZ 272 11:1.2D-1.6WX -33.838 -0.656 -0.312  33.846 -0.012 -1.385  0.066

Min rZ 272 8:0.9D+1.6WX  34.079  0.625 -0.174  34.085  0.010  1.310 -0.066

Max Rst 34 15:1.2D+1.2WX  26.152 -0.225 -25.989  36.870 -0.050  0.836 -0.047

14 OF 20



Software licensed to AMECFW

  Job Title

  Client

  Job No   Sheet No   Rev

  Part

  Ref

  By   Date  Chd

 File  Date/Time

3720173008  

Gila County Antenna Inspection

Gila County

Mt. Ord

CVH 26-Jun-17

03-Jul-2017 08:13Mt Ord.std

 Print Time/Date: 11/07/2017 11:47 Print Run 4 of 4STAAD.Pro V8i (SELECTseries 6) 20.07.11.33

 Beam End Force Summary
The signs of the forces at end B of each beam have been reversed. For  example: this means that the Min Fx entry gives the largest tension 
value for an beam.

 Axial  Shear  Torsion  Bending

Beam Node L/C Fx

(kip)

Fy

(kip)

Fz

(kip)

Mx

(kip-in)

My

(kip-in)

Mz

(kip-in)

Max Fx 1 1 7:1.2D+1.2WX+  97.179 -0.076 -0.018 -10.356  0.271 -2.869

Min Fx 3 16 15:1.2D+1.2WX -94.806  0.016 -0.049  0.573 -1.310  0.628

Max Fy 335 273 9:0.9D+1.6WZ  0.415  1.212  1.043 -0.021 -1.718 -2.207

Min Fy 335 273 12:1.2D-1.6WZ -0.408 -1.259 -1.166  0.026  1.013  2.579

Max Fz 74 4 13:1.2D-1.2WX  1.401 -0.014  2.790 -0.133 -32.046 -0.138

Min Fz 74 4 10:0.9D+1.2WX -1.279  0.010 -1.931  0.090  24.257  0.057

Max Mx 9 12 13:1.2D-1.2WX -68.918  0.896 -0.034  39.279  5.026  6.012

Min Mx 629 320 13:1.2D-1.2WX -65.891 -1.075  0.441 -52.450 -7.120 -4.565

Max My 74 2 13:1.2D-1.2WX  1.385 -0.018  2.781 -0.133  51.529  0.338

Min My 74 2 10:0.9D+1.2WX -1.264  0.007 -1.923  0.090 -33.560 -0.192

Max Mz 9 12 13:1.2D-1.2WX -68.918  0.896 -0.034  39.279  5.026  6.012

Min Mz 11 14 7:1.2D+1.2WX+  65.604 -0.164  0.083  19.825 -3.603 -6.647

15 OF 20



Software licensed to AMECFW

  Job Title

  Client

  Job No   Sheet No   Rev

  Part

  Ref

  By   Date  Chd

 File  Date/Time

3720173008  

Gila County Antenna Inspection

Gila County

Mt. Ord

CVH 26-Jun-17

03-Jul-2017 08:13Mt Ord.std

 Print Time/Date: 11/07/2017 11:52 Print Run 1 of 1STAAD.Pro V8i (SELECTseries 6) 20.07.11.33

 Beam End Force Summary
The signs of the forces at end B of each beam have been reversed. For  example: this means that the Min Fx entry gives the largest tension 
value for an beam.

 Axial  Shear  Torsion  Bending

Beam Node L/C Fx

(kip)

Fy

(kip)

Fz

(kip)

Mx

(kip-in)

My

(kip-in)

Mz

(kip-in)

Max Fx 1 1 7:1.2D+1.2WX+  97.179 -0.076 -0.018 -10.356  0.271 -2.869

Min Fx 3 16 15:1.2D+1.2WX -94.806  0.016 -0.049  0.573 -1.310  0.628

Max Fy 9 12 18:0.9D-1.2WX -69.327  0.912 -0.077  36.657  3.993  5.440

Min Fy 629 14 13:1.2D-1.2WX -65.893 -1.083  0.443 -52.450 -4.462  1.921

Max Fz 9 12 14:1.2D-1.2WX -17.649  0.182  1.012  10.034  3.103  3.269

Min Fz 629 14 19:0.9D-1.2WX -17.782 -0.334 -0.701 -7.954 -3.205 -0.598

Max Mx 9 12 13:1.2D-1.2WX -68.918  0.896 -0.034  39.279  5.026  6.012

Min Mx 629 320 13:1.2D-1.2WX -65.891 -1.075  0.441 -52.450 -7.120 -4.565

Max My 591 320 14:1.2D-1.2WX -17.082 -0.055  0.426 -0.031  11.816  3.246

Min My 628 319 12:1.2D-1.6WZ -33.115 -0.155  0.402 -9.359 -11.449 -4.961

Max Mz 9 12 13:1.2D-1.2WX -68.918  0.896 -0.034  39.279  5.026  6.012

Min Mz 11 14 7:1.2D+1.2WX+  65.604 -0.164  0.083  19.825 -3.603 -6.647

DisplacementLoad 4 : 
X

Y

Z

2" Pipe Legs (Input data was modified after picture taken)

16 OF 20

carl.heerup
Text Box
Legs-2"ø Pipe



Software licensed to AMECFW

  Job Title

  Client

  Job No   Sheet No   Rev

  Part

  Ref

  By   Date  Chd

 File  Date/Time

3720173008  

Gila County Antenna Inspection

Gila County

Mt. Ord

CVH 26-Jun-17

03-Jul-2017 08:13Mt Ord.std

 Print Time/Date: 11/07/2017 13:15 Print Run 1 of 1STAAD.Pro V8i (SELECTseries 6) 20.07.11.33

 Beam End Force Summary
The signs of the forces at end B of each beam have been reversed. For  example: this means that the Min Fx entry gives the largest tension 
value for an beam.

 Axial  Shear  Torsion  Bending

Beam Node L/C Fx

(kip)

Fy

(kip)

Fz

(kip)

Mx

(kip-in)

My

(kip-in)

Mz

(kip-in)

Max Fx 97 2 7:1.2D+1.2WX+  61.769 -0.432  0.289 -11.189 -3.659 -4.239

Min Fx 97 40 18:0.9D-1.2WX -61.012  0.215 -0.618  11.360  2.538  2.250

Max Fy 98 4 6:1.2D+1.6WZ -58.003  0.966  0.218  2.122 -0.663  4.398

Min Fy 99 6 14:1.2D-1.2WX  61.394 -0.792 -0.727  8.858  5.476 -4.430

Max Fz 99 118 8:0.9D+1.6WX -51.301  0.678  0.815 -11.369 -1.482 -0.463

Min Fz 99 118 11:1.2D-1.6WX  51.962 -0.699 -1.027  10.624  2.438  0.762

Max Mx 98 4 16:0.9D-1.6WX  1.069  0.013 -0.327  15.533  2.741 -0.487

Min Mx 98 4 5:1.2D+1.6WX  1.010  0.299  0.356 -16.849 -3.033 -0.195

Max My 99 6 11:1.2D-1.6WX  51.965 -0.704 -1.024  10.624  8.590 -3.448

Min My 99 6 8:0.9D+1.6WX -51.298  0.683  0.812 -11.369 -6.362  3.620

Max Mz 99 6 15:1.2D+1.2WX -60.632  0.768  0.485 -9.710 -2.931  4.626

Min Mz 98 4 12:1.2D-1.6WZ  60.379 -0.609 -0.185 -3.626  0.330 -5.177

DisplacementLoad 4 : 
X

Y

Z

1 4/16"ø LEGS (Input data was modified after picture taken)

17 OF 20

carl.heerup
Text Box
Legs- 1 7/16"ø Solid



Software licensed to AMECFW

  Job Title

  Client

  Job No   Sheet No   Rev

  Part

  Ref

  By   Date  Chd

 File  Date/Time

3720173008  

Gila County Antenna Inspection

Gila County

Mt. Ord

CVH 26-Jun-17

03-Jul-2017 08:13Mt Ord.std

 Print Time/Date: 11/07/2017 13:17 Print Run 1 of 1STAAD.Pro V8i (SELECTseries 6) 20.07.11.33

 Beam End Force Summary
The signs of the forces at end B of each beam have been reversed. For  example: this means that the Min Fx entry gives the largest tension 
value for an beam.

 Axial  Shear  Torsion  Bending

Beam Node L/C Fx

(kip)

Fy

(kip)

Fz

(kip)

Mx

(kip-in)

My

(kip-in)

Mz

(kip-in)

Max Fx 101 38 12:1.2D-1.6WZ  22.559  0.008 -0.007 -0.933  0.056 -0.144

Min Fx 102 235 15:1.2D+1.2WX -22.143 -0.036 -0.141 -7.499 -0.804  0.403

Max Fy 335 273 9:0.9D+1.6WZ  0.415  1.212  1.043 -0.021 -1.718 -2.207

Min Fy 335 273 12:1.2D-1.6WZ -0.408 -1.259 -1.166  0.026  1.013  2.579

Max Fz 334 272 9:0.9D+1.6WZ  0.149  0.962  1.089 -0.016  7.682 -3.963

Min Fz 334 272 12:1.2D-1.6WZ -0.064 -1.067 -1.179  0.390 -8.175  4.355

Max Mx 102 39 11:1.2D-1.6WX  18.853 -0.181  0.002  10.297 -0.347 -0.361

Min Mx 102 39 8:0.9D+1.6WX -18.560  0.046 -0.173 -10.141  0.246  0.331

Max My 335 272 12:1.2D-1.6WZ -0.405 -1.256 -1.161  0.026  7.995 -4.969

Min My 334 272 12:1.2D-1.6WZ -0.064 -1.067 -1.179  0.390 -8.175  4.355

Max Mz 335 272 6:1.2D+1.6WZ  0.419  1.202  1.021 -0.021 -7.957  5.068

Min Mz 335 272 17:0.9D-1.6WZ -0.407 -1.250 -1.144  0.025  7.990 -4.981

DisplacementLoad 4 : 
X

Y

Z

1 1/4"ø LEGS (Input data was modified after picture taken)

18 OF 20

carl.heerup
Text Box
Legs-1 1/4"ø Solid



Software licensed to AMECFW

  Job Title

  Client

  Job No   Sheet No   Rev

  Part

  Ref

  By   Date  Chd

 File  Date/Time

3720173008  

Gila County Antenna Inspection

Gila County

Mt. Ord

CVH 26-Jun-17

03-Jul-2017 08:13Mt Ord.std

 Print Time/Date: 11/07/2017 13:18 Print Run 1 of 1STAAD.Pro V8i (SELECTseries 6) 20.07.11.33

 Beam End Force Summary
The signs of the forces at end B of each beam have been reversed. For  example: this means that the Min Fx entry gives the largest tension 
value for an beam.

 Axial  Shear  Torsion  Bending

Beam Node L/C Fx

(kip)

Fy

(kip)

Fz

(kip)

Mx

(kip-in)

My

(kip-in)

Mz

(kip-in)

Max Fx 84 33 13:1.2D-1.2WX  4.085  0.001 -0.026  1.948  0.000  0.000

Min Fx 41 15 13:1.2D-1.2WX -4.024  0.020 -0.031 -0.635  0.000  0.000

Max Fy 27 20 5:1.2D+1.6WX -3.422  0.026 -0.001 -0.247  0.000  0.000

Min Fy 27 12 5:1.2D+1.6WX -3.379 -0.026  0.001 -0.247 -0.000 -0.000

Max Fz 74 4 13:1.2D-1.2WX  1.401 -0.014  2.790 -0.133 -32.046 -0.138

Min Fz 74 4 10:0.9D+1.2WX -1.279  0.010 -1.931  0.090  24.257  0.057

Max Mx 70 31 13:1.2D-1.2WX  0.206 -0.015 -0.015  2.707  0.000  0.000

Min Mx 61 14 13:1.2D-1.2WX  1.636  0.021  0.013 -4.095  0.000  0.000

Max My 74 2 13:1.2D-1.2WX  1.385 -0.018  2.781 -0.133  51.529  0.338

Min My 74 2 10:0.9D+1.2WX -1.264  0.007 -1.923  0.090 -33.560 -0.192

Max Mz 74 2 11:1.2D-1.6WX  0.868 -0.019  2.660 -0.150  46.315  0.342

Min Mz 74 2 8:0.9D+1.6WX -0.746  0.008 -1.801  0.107 -28.345 -0.196

DisplacementLoad 4 : 
X

Y

Z

1.5x1.5 ANGLES (Input data was modified after picture taken)

19 OF 20

carl.heerup
Text Box
Braces-L 1½"x 1½"



Software licensed to AMECFW

  Job Title

  Client

  Job No   Sheet No   Rev

  Part

  Ref

  By   Date  Chd

 File  Date/Time

3720173008

Gila County Antenna Inspection

Gila County

Mt. Ord

CVH 26-Jun-17

03-Jul-2017 08:13Mt Ord.std

 Print Time/Date: 11/07/2017 13:21 Print Run 1 of 1STAAD.Pro V8i (SELECTseries 6) 20.07.11.33

 Beam End Force Summary
The signs of the forces at end B of each beam have been reversed. For  example: this means that the Min Fx entry gives the largest tension 
value for an beam.

 Axial  Shear  Torsion  Bending

Beam Node L/C Fx

(kip)

Fy

(kip)

Fz

(kip)

Mx

(kip-in)

My

(kip-in)

Mz

(kip-in)

Max Fx 337 6 11:1.2D-1.6WX  4.024  0.002 -0.000 -0.174  0.000  0.000

Min Fx 338 40 11:1.2D-1.6WX -3.783  0.002  0.000  0.130  0.000  0.000

Max Fy 419 2 13:1.2D-1.2WX -2.159  0.002  0.002 -0.161  0.000  0.000

Min Fy 419 79 13:1.2D-1.2WX -2.151 -0.002 -0.002 -0.161 -0.000 -0.000

Max Fz 338 40 6:1.2D+1.6WZ -0.004  0.002  0.006  0.005  0.000  0.000

Min Fz 338 119 6:1.2D+1.6WZ -0.004 -0.002 -0.006  0.005 -0.000 -0.000

Max Mx 580 273 8:0.9D+1.6WX -0.677  0.001 -0.004  0.417  0.000  0.000

Min Mx 580 273 11:1.2D-1.6WX  0.444  0.001  0.004 -0.442  0.000  0.000

Max My 337 6 1:DEAD  0.317  0.001 -0.000 -0.011  0.000  0.000

Min My 337 6 1:DEAD  0.317  0.001 -0.000 -0.011  0.000  0.000

Max Mz 337 6 1:DEAD  0.317  0.001 -0.000 -0.011  0.000  0.000

Min Mz 337 6 1:DEAD  0.317  0.001 -0.000 -0.011  0.000  0.000

DisplacementLoad 4 : 
X

Y

Z

5/8"ø Rods (Input data was modified after picture taken)

20 OF 20

carl.heerup
Text Box
Braces-5/8"ø







   
ARF-5379   Regular Agenda Item     4. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works
Fiscal Year: 2018-2019 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

2016-2020 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Resolution No. 19-04-01 authorizing the execution of
Amendment No. Two to an Intergovernmental Agreement (JPA File No.
IGA/JPA 16-0005916-I) with the Arizona Department of Transportation
(ADOT) for the bridge replacement project on Colcord Road east of Payson.

Background Information
On September 6, 2016, the Board adopted Resolution No. 16-09-02
authorizing the approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA/JPA
16-0005916-I) to replace the bridge on Colcord Road over Gordon Canyon
east of Payson in Gila County.  Gila County paid ADOT $6,054 which was
the County’s 5.7% match for the scoping and design.

On May 9, 2017, the Board adopted Resolution No. 17-05-01 authorizing
the approval of Amendment No. One which added an additional $204,000
for scoping and design. 

Due to the complexity of the design of the detour an additional $65,000 is
needed. The amount is being moved from the construction phase of the
project into the scoping and design.  This transfer requires 5.7%
matching funds from the County bringing the County’s match for scoping
and design to $16,036 of which Gila County has paid $12,331 leaving a
balance of $3,705.

Evaluation
The transfer of funds is needed to keep the project moving forward.



The transfer of funds is needed to keep the project moving forward.

Conclusion
It is the best interest of the County to keep the project moving forward.

Recommendation
The Public Works Department Director recommends that the Gila County
Board of Supervisors adopt Resolution No. 19-04-01 approving
Amendment No. Two to an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA/JPA
16-0005916-I) between the State of Arizona, Department of
Transportation, and Gila County for the 5.7% match of the transfer from
construction phase into the scoping and design bringing the County’s
match for scoping and design to $16,036 of which Gila County has paid
$12,331 leaving a balance of $3,705 for the scoping and design phase of
the bridge replacement project on Colcord Road east of Payson.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 19-04-01
authorizing the execution of Amendment No. Two to Intergovernmental
Agreement (IGA/JPA 16-0005916-I) between Gila County and the State of
Arizona, Department of Transportation, which is related to the bridge
replacement project on Colcord Road east of Payson. (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Resolution No. 19-04-01
Amendment No. Two
Amendment No. One
JPA/IGA 16-0005916-I



When recorded please send to: 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-04-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AMENDMENT NO. TWO 
TO AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA/JPA 16-0005916-I) 
BETWEEN GILA COUNTY AND THE STATE OF ARIZONA, DEPARTMENT 
OF TRANSPORTATION, FOR THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF A 
BRIDGE ON COLCORD ROAD OVER GORDON CANYON EAST OF PAYSON, 
ARIZONA 
 

WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors is desirous of undertaking the design and 
construction of a bridge on Colcord Road over Gordon Canyon east of Payson, Arizona; and 
 
WHEREAS, on September 6, 2016, the Gila County Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 16-
09-02 authorizing the execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA/JPA 16-0005916-I) with 
regard to the design and construction of a bridge on Colcord Road over Gordon Canyon; and 
 
WHEREAS, on May 9, 2017, the Gila County Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 17-05-01 
authorizing Amendment No. One to IGA/JPA 16-0005916-I which revised the funding; and 
 
WHEREAS, Amendment No. Two to IGA/JPA 16-0005916-I revises the funding; and 
 
WHEREAS, an Intergovernmental Agreement or any subsequent amendment to the Intergovernmental 
Agreement requires a resolution of Gila County to authorize execution of the agreement; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Gila County Board of Supervisors authorizes the 
execution of Amendment No. Two to an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA/JPA 16-0005916-I) between 
Gila County and the State of Arizona, Department of Transportation, for the design and construction of a 
bridge on Colcord Road over Gordon Canyon east of Payson, Arizona. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of April 2019, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona. 

 
Attest:  GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
______________________________ __________________________________  
Marian Sheppard, Clerk  Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Gila County Attorney’s Office 



Page 1 of 5 
 

     ADOT File No.: IGA: 16-0005916-I 
Amendment No. Two: 19-0007260-I 
AG Contract No.: P001 2016 002054 
Project Location/Name: Colcord Rd BR 
11465, .8 miles West of Chamberlin Trail 
Type of Work: Construct Bridge 
Federal-aid No.: GGI-0(215)T 
ADOT Project No.: T0087 01D/03D/01C  
TIP/STIP No.: GIL17-01D & GIL20-01C 
CFDA No.: 20.205 - Highway Planning and 
Construction 
Budget Source Item No.: N/A 

      
 
 

AMENDMENT NO. TWO 
TO 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
 

BETWEEN 
THE STATE OF ARIZONA 

AND 
GILA COUNTY 

 
 
 

THIS AMENDMENT NO. TWO to INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (the “Amendment No. 
Two”), is entered into this date ______________________________, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes 
(“A.R.S”) §§ 11-951 through 11-954, as amended, between the STATE OF ARIZONA, acting by and 
through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (the "State" or “ADOT”) and GILA COUNTY, acting 
by and through its CHAIRMAN and BOARD OF SUPERVISORS (the “County”). The State and the 
County are collectively referred to as the “Parties.” 
 
WHEREAS, the INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT, IGA/JPA 16-0005916-I, A.G. Contract No. P001 
2016 002054, was executed on September 12, 2016, (the “Original Agreement”); and IGA/JPA 17-
0006375-I Amendment No. One, executed on May 16, 2017, (the “Amendment No. One”); 
 
WHEREAS, the State is empowered by A.R.S § 28-401 to enter into this Amendment No. Two and has 
delegated to the undersigned the authority to execute this Amendment No. Two on behalf of the 
State;  
 
WHEREAS,  the County is empowered by A.R.S § 11-251 to enter into this Amendment No. Two and 
has by resolution, a copy of which is attached and made a part of, resolved to enter into this 
Amendment No. Two and has authorized the undersigned to execute this Amendment No. Two on 
behalf of the County; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms expressed herein, the purpose of this 
Amendment No. Two is to revise Project costs and transfer off-system bridge funds from the 
construction phase to  the design phase of the Project. The Parties desire to amend the 
Original Agreement and Amendment No. One, as follows: 
 



 IGA: 16-0005916-I 
 Amendment No. Two: 19-0007260-I 
 
 

Page 2 of 5 
 

I. RECITALS 
 
Section I., Paragraph 7 is revised, as follows: 
 

7. The federal funds will be used for the scoping/design and construction of the Project, 
including the construction engineering (CE) and administration costs. The estimated Project 
costs are as follows: 

 
T0087 03D (scoping/design): 
 
Federal-aid funds @ 94.3%  $   100,160.00 
County’s match @ 5.7%  $        6,054.00 
Federal-aid Off-System Bridge funds @ 94.3%   $    265,295.00 
County’s match @ 5.7%   $       16,036.00 
 
 Subtotal – Scoping/Design *   $   387,545.00 
 
T0087 01C (construction): 
 
Federal-aid STP funds @ 94.3%  $   300,000.00 
County’s match @ 5.7%   $     18,134.00 
County’s contribution @ 100%   $     71,866.00 
Federal-aid Off-System Bridge funds @ 94.3%   $   734,705.00 
County’s match @ 5.7%   $     44,409.00 
 
Subtotal – Construction**   $1,169,114.00 
 
Total Estimated County Funds    $   156,499.00 
Total Federal Funds    $1,400,160.00 
 
Estimated TOTAL Project Cost  $1,556,659.00 
   
 *  (Includes ADOT Project Development Administration (PDA) (formerly referred to as 

PMDR) Costs) 
** (Includes 15% CE (this percentage is subject to change, any change will require 

concurrence from the County) and 5% Project contingencies) 
 

Consistent with the Original Agreement and Amendment No. One, the County has been 
invoiced and paid $18,385.00 and will pay the remaining $3,705.00 for the County’s share 
of PDA and design costs within 30 days of receipt of an invoice.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 IGA: 16-0005916-I 
 Amendment No. Two: 19-0007260-I 
 
 

Page 3 of 5 
 

II. SCOPE OF WORK 
 
Section II, Paragraph 1.e. is revised,  as follows: 
 

1. The State will: 
 
e.  After completion of design and prior to bid advertisement, invoice the County for the actual 

PDA costs, as applicable, and the County’s share of the Project construction costs, 
estimated at $134,409.00.  After the Project costs for construction are finalized, the State 
will either invoice or reimburse the County for the difference between estimated and 
actual costs. De-obligate or otherwise release any remaining federal funds from the 
scoping/design phase of the Project. 

 
  
Section II, Paragraph 2.d. is revised, as follows: 
 

2. The County will: 
 
d.  After completion of design, within 30 days of receipt of an invoice from the State and prior 

to bid advertisement, pay to the State, any outstanding PDA costs and the the County’s 
share of the Project construction costs, estimated at $134,409.00. Be responsible for and 
pay the difference between the estimated and actual construction costs of the Project, 
within 30 days of receipt of an invoice. 

 
 
III. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 
Section III, Paragraphs 20. and 21. are added, as follows: 
 
 20. The Parties shall ensure that all contractors comply with the applicable requirements of A.R.S 

§35-393.01.1 
 
 21. The County acknowledges and will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act Of 1964. 
 
EXCEPT AS AMENDED, ALL OTHER terms and conditions of the Original Agreement and 
Amendment No. One remain in full force and effect. 

 
 

                                                 
1 In Jordahl v. Brnovich et al., Case No. 3:17-cv-08263 (D. Ariz.), the U.S. District Court entered a 
preliminary injunction that enjoins the State from enforcing A.R.S. § 35-393.01(A) (the “Anti-Israel 
Boycott Provision”).  That statute states that: “[a] public entity may not enter into a contract with a 
company to acquire or dispose of services, supplies, information technology or construction unless 
the contract includes a written certification that the company is not currently engaged in, and agrees 
for the duration of the contract to not engage in, a boycott of Israel.”  Unless and until the District 
Court’s injunction in Jordahl is stayed or lifted, the Anti-Israel Boycott Provision (A.R.S. § 35-
393.01(A)) is unenforceable and the State will take no action to enforce it. 
 



 IGA: 16-0005916-I 
 Amendment No. Two: 19-0007260-I 
 
 

Page 4 of 5 
 

THIS AMENDMENT NO. TWO shall become effective upon signing and dating of the Determination 
Letter by the State’s Attorney General. 
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH A.R.S § 11-952 (D) attached and incorporated in this Amendment No. Two is 
the written determination of each Party’s legal counsel that the Parties are authorized under the laws 
of this State to enter into this Amendment No. Two and that the Amendment No. Two is in proper 
form. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment No. Two the day and year first 
above written. 
 
GILA COUNTY 
 
 
 
By ______________________________ 
        TIM R. HUMPHREY 
        Chairman 
        Board of Supervisors 

STATE OF ARIZONA 
Department of Transportation 
 
 
By ______________________________ 
       STEVE BOSCHEN, PE 
       Division Director 

  
ATTEST: 
 
 
By ______________________________ 
        MARIAN E. SHEPPARD 
        Clerk 
        Board of Supervisors 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 IGA: 16-0005916-I 
 Amendment No. Two: 19-0007260-I 
 
 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 

 

ATTORNEY APPROVAL FORM FOR THE GILA COUNTY 

 

I have reviewed the above referenced Amendment No. Two to the Original Agreement and 

Amendment No. One between the State of Arizona, acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION, and the GILA COUNTY, an agreement among public agencies which, has been 

reviewed pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes §§ 11-951 through 11-954 and declare this 

Amendment No. Two to be in proper form and within the powers and authority granted to the County 

under the laws of the State of Arizona. 

 

No opinion is expressed as to the authority of the State to enter into this Amendment No. Two. 

 

  DATED this __________________ day of __________________, 2019. 

 

 

___________________________ 

Gila County Attorney’s Office 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DocuSign Envelope ID: CB6A2C11-04C4-494A-B449-A697C798D65A

May 16, 2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: CB6A2C11-04C4-494A-B449-A697C798D65A



DocuSign Envelope ID: CB6A2C11-04C4-494A-B449-A697C798D65A



DocuSign Envelope ID: CB6A2C11-04C4-494A-B449-A697C798D65A



DocuSign Envelope ID: CB6A2C11-04C4-494A-B449-A697C798D65A



DocuSign Envelope ID: CB6A2C11-04C4-494A-B449-A697C798D65A



DocuSign Envelope ID: CB6A2C11-04C4-494A-B449-A697C798D65A



DocuSign Envelope ID: CB6A2C11-04C4-494A-B449-A697C798D65A



DocuSign Envelope ID: CB6A2C11-04C4-494A-B449-A697C798D65A



DocuSign Envelope ID: CB6A2C11-04C4-494A-B449-A697C798D65A



DocuSign Envelope ID: CB6A2C11-04C4-494A-B449-A697C798D65A







































   
ARF-5408   Regular Agenda Item     4. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: 2019 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

02-16-19 to 10-01-19 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Contract Award in Response to Invitation for Bids (IFB) No. 111518-2
Purchase of One  F150 Crew Cab 4x4 Sheriff's Office Task Force Vehicle.

Background Information
On February 19, 2019, the Board of Supervisors awarded Contract No.
111518-2 to Tate's Auto Center-Holbrook. On March 28, 2019, Tate's
Auto Center-Holbrook informed Fleet Management that they had filed
Chapter 11 (bankruptcy), and because of this they would not be able to
honor the terms of IFB No. 111518-2.

On April 2, 2019, the Board of Supervisors unanimously voted to
disapprove Amendment 1 to Contract No. 111518-2 with Tate's Auto
Center-Holbrook due to their filing of Chapter 11.

Evaluation
Fleet Management requests that the Board of Supervisors cancel the
existing contract with Tate's Auto Center-Holbrook and award a new
contract for IFB No. 111518-2 to the second lowest, qualified bidder
that responded to IFB NO. 111518-2, which is McSpadden Ford, Inc.

The vehicle mentioned in IFB No. 111518-2 will be needed in the fleet in
the coming year for the Sheriff’s Office Task Force use.  This vehicle would
replace unit B-170, a 2008 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 with more than 150,000
miles and a bad transmission that is costing a lot of money in repairs and
fuel. Vehicle B-170 will be used as a “trade in” to prevent increasing the



size of the fleet and will be disposed of at auction.

Conclusion
If approved, the vehicle that will be purchased from this new contract with
McSpadden Ford will be assigned to the Sheriff’s Office Task Force.

Recommendation
The Public Works Department Director recommends that the Board of
Supervisors cancel Contract No. 111518-2 with Tate's Auto
Center-Holbrook; award a new contract for revised IFB No. 111518-2 to
McSpadden Ford for the purchase of one new Ford F150 full size, 1/2 ton,
4x4, crew cab pickup with installed insert and security equipment as
outlined in the McSpadden Ford's proposal; and authorize the Chairman's
signature on the contract.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to cancel Contract No. 111518-2 with
Tate's Auto Center due to bankruptcy filing; approve revised Notice of
Invitation for Bid No. 11158-2 which contains the related contract to
reflect that the contract award is being given to McSpadden Ford
(the second lowest, qualified bidder) in the amount of $49,767.30 for
the purchase one new Ford F-150 full size, 1/2 ton, 4x4, crew cab pickup
with installed equipment as outlined in McSpadden Ford's proposal;
and authorize the Chairman's signature on the contract.  (Steve
Sanders)

Attachments
Revised IFB with Contract No. 111518-2
Tate's Letter of Cancellation































































   
ARF-5394   Regular Agenda Item     4. H.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted By: Elaine Votruba, Public Services Librarian
Department: Deputy County Mgr/Library District
Division: Library District
Fiscal Year: 2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2019-June 30,
2020

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Grantee Agreement GRA-RC004-19-0919-01-Y2 between the Gila
Regional Partnership Council, Arizona Early Childhood Development and
Health Board (First Things First) and Gila County Library District for the
period July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020.

Background Information
The Gila County Library District's "First Things First Parent Education
Community-Based Training Grant" is a government-to-government
agreement with the Gila Regional Council. This is a grant renewal and
shall become effective for the period July 1, 2019,  through June 30,
2020. Total funds available are $60,000 for this period. This agreement
continues the Early Literacy strategy begun by the previous First Things
First Parent Education Community-Based Training Grants that began
in fiscal year 2011.

Evaluation
The current Early Literacy Grant from "First Things First" has been highly
successful in providing curriculum materials and educational training to
the libraries in the service area for their use in programming and training
for parents. Additionally, library staff have heard only positive comments
regarding the training provided to parents on the importance of early
literacy skills and of reading to their children. At this time, 1,230 children
ages birth to five years are enrolled in this program and receive books
each month to foster the importance of reading and the six pre-reading
skills, as well as proving parents with material to read each month.In



addition, Since 2011, and additional 2,916 children have graduated' from
the program by turning five.

The public libraries are continuing to tailor and adapt programming
geared at these ages and to encourage families to expand the reading
opportunity by visiting the library and borrowing other books to read.

The number of children turning five and graduating along with the
number of children moving out of the area has been greater than the
number of new enrollees during the current fiscal year. A net reduction in
children was also the experience from the past fiscal year. Staff believe
that the loss in enrolled children is a result of the loss of community
liaisons due to grant amount reductions from previous years. To address
the decline in enrolled children, staff were able to add two temporary
part-time community liaison positions during the last grant cycle.
Increased enrollment has been noted, resulting in continued funding for
the two community liaison positions for FY2020.

Conclusion
Of all the programs that the Gila County Library District administers,
fosters, or promotes, this grant gives staff the opportunity to reach the
most residents, and creates a climate and culture to develop the
pre-reading skills necessary for literacy in children. The grant has a goal
of enrolling 1,500 children in this program. This agreement continues
what the first cycle of First Things First grants started.

Recommendation
The Gila County Library District recommends that the Board of Directors
approve submission of this government-to-government agreement for the
First Things First Parent Education Community-Based Literacy Grant for
the amount of $60,000 for fiscal year July 1, 2019, through June 30,
2020.

Suggested Motion
(Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of Supervisors, and
convene as the Gila County Library District Board of Directors.) 
Information/Discussion/Action to approve submission of Grantee
Agreement No. GRA-RC004-19-0919-01-Y2 between the Gila Regional
Partnership Council, Arizona Early Childhood Development and Health
Board (First Things First) and the Gila County Library District in the
amount of $60,000 for fiscal year July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2020. 
(Jacque Sanders)



Attachments
IGA
Research Document



 

  Page | 1  

 

 

Grant Renewal Amendment  Early Childhood 
Development and Health 

Board 
(First Things First) 

4000 North Central Avenue, 
Suite 800 

Phoenix, Arizona  85012 

(602) 771-5100 

Grant Renewal/2020 Grant Award  
GRA-RC004-19-0919-01-Y2 

Gila Regional Partnership Council 
Parenting Outreach and Awareness 

CONTRACTOR: 
 

Gila County Library District 
 

PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 
 

1. Pursuant to the Special Terms and Conditions, Contract Renewal, for the above referenced grant award, the State of Arizona hereby 
exercises its sole option to renew the grant award number referenced above. The renewal award period is July 1, 2019 through June 
30, 2020.   

 
2. Total award amount for the grant period is $60,000.00 
 
3. Contracted Service Units: 

Primary Strategy: 
Parenting Outreach and Awareness 
Number of books distributed: 18,686 
 

Secondary Strategy: 
Number of participating practices: 2 
 

4. The grantee is responsible for all updated Standards of Practice located in the First Things First Partner and Grant Management System 
(PGMS) under Grantee Resources/Standards of Practice. 

 
5. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and are according to the original award documents, clarification documents and 

renewal submission documents. 

Contractor hereby acknowledges receipt and understanding of the 
contract amendment 
 
 
  
Signature 
 
  
Name 
 
  
Title 
 
  
Date 
 
 

The above referenced amendment is hereby executed 
effective July 1, 2019 once signed and dated below: 
 
  
Josh Allen 
CFO/COO 
 
  
Date 

 



 

  Page | 2  

 

Line-Item Budget and Budget Narrative  
 

SFY20 Line-Item Budget 

Budget period:  July 1, 2019 – June 30, 2020 

Budget Category Line Item Description  Requested Funds Total Cost 

PERSONNEL SERVICES Personnel Services Sub Total    $8689.00 

Salaries Public Services Librarian 7.5% of FTE 
2 Community Liaisons- Temporary 

 $3,721.00 
$4,968.00 

 

EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES Employee Related Expenses Sub Total $1,789.70 

Fringe Benefits or Other ERE Social Security, Medicare, Workers’ 
Comp 
Health Insurance and ASRS 

 $682.09 
 
$1,107.61 

 

PROFESSIONAL AND OUTSIDE SERVICES  Professional & Outside Services Sub 
Total 

$40,500.00 

Contracted Services Dollywood Foundation, Imagination 
Library 

 $40,500.00  

TRAVEL Travel Sub Total $ 

In-State Travel  
Out-of-State Travel 

    

AID TO ORGANIZATIONS OR INDIVIDUALS Aid to Organizations or Individuals Sub Total $ 

Subgrants or Subcontracts to 
organizations/agencies/entities 

    
 

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Other Operating Expenses Sub Total $3,567.30 

 Postage 
 
 

 Printing/Copying 
 

 Program Incentives 

1500 postcards and letters for 
parent surveys 
 
Printing 1500 Letters and postcards 
 
686 promotional and first books 
(a portion to be used for 2 events) 

 $1,257.62 
 
 
$766.08 
 
$1,543.60 

 

NON-CAPITAL EQUIPMENT Non-Capital Sub Total $ 

Equipment $4,999 or less in value     

Subtotal Direct Program Costs:   $54,546.00 

ADMINISTRATIVE/INDIRECT COSTS Total Admin/Indirect $5,454.00 

Indirect/Admin Costs   $ $ 

Total  $ $60,000.00 
 
 
 

Authorized Signature __________________________________________  Date  ____________________  
  



 

  Page | 3  

 

 

SFY20 Budget Narrative 
 
The budget narrative should provide a clear and concise description of how amounts were determined, including 
calculations, for each proposed line item in the Line-Item Budget.  If a budget category does not apply, either leave 
blank or delete the category.   

 
Personnel Services:  Include information such as position title(s), name of employee (if known), salary, time to 

be spent on this program (hours or %), number of months assigned to this program, etc.  Explain how the salary 

rate for each position was determined.  If salaries are expected to increase during the program year, indicate the 

percentage increases for each position and justify the percent of the salary increase. 

 

The Public Services Librarian spends approximately 12% of her time annually as staff for this grant, however the 

grant can only pay for 7.5%. This is direct staffing, and includes data input for new registrations to the 

Imagination Library, data updates for address changes, collection of statistics from libraries, processing invoices, 

ordering and distributing first books, and inputting data for monthly reimbursements and quarterly reports. 

With reallocation of funds within the budget, Gila County will hire two temporary Community Liaisons at 12 

hours per week for 12 weeks at a gross rate of $17.25 per hour (FICA and Social Security 7.5% and tax withheld 

as determined by the employee). 

 

Salary figure based on Professional level salary - $49,611.00 x 7.5% = $3,721.00 

 

2 Temporary Community Liaisons- 

                                                 12 hours/week x 12 weeks at $17.25/hour = $4,968.00 

 

 

                                                                    Summary of Personnel Services: 

                           Public Services Librarian                                                   $3,721.00 

                           2 Community Liaisons - Temporary       

                                 12 hour/week x 12 weeks at $17.25/hour               $4,968.00 

 

 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES:                                                                                      $8,689.00 

 



 

  Page | 4  

 

 

 

Employee Related Expenses:  Include a benefit percentage and what expenses make up employee benefit costs.  

Indicate any special rates for part-time employees, if applicable.  Explain how the benefits for each position were 

determined.  If using a fringe benefit rate, explain how this percentage is justified or approved by your 

agency/organization. 

 

Gila County provides matching funds for: 

                  FICA at 6.2%                                                        $538.72 

                  Medicare at 1.45%                                              125.99 

                  Workers’ Comp. Insurance at .20%                    17.38 

                                                                                                $682.09 

 

In addition, Health Insurance (calculated at 7.5% of $8,760) and the county’s contribution for Arizona State 

Retirement (calculated at 12.11% of $3,721.00) is included, as follows: 

                  Health Insurance                                                $657.00 

                  Arizona State Retirement                                   450.61 

                                                                                             $1,107.61 

 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES:                                                                     $1,789.70 

 

Professional and Outside Services:  If professional consultants/services costs are proposed in the budget, define 

how the costs for these services were determined and the justification for the services related to the program.  

Explain how all contracts will be procured. 

 

 Gila County Library District will continue to contract with the Dollywood Foundation, Imagination 
Library to supply a book a month by mail to any child registered in the program. An approximate rate of 
$27.00/year per child with a goal of 1500 children/month, 18,000 books/year for a total of $40,500.00. 

 The Public Services Librarian will conduct a survey of all he Kindergarten teachers at all the schools to 
find out how many children entered school in August of 2019 unprepared for reading readiness. 
 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL & OUTSIDE SERVICES:                                                                        $40,500.00 



 

  Page | 5  

 

 

 

Travel:  Separate in-state and out-of-state travel.  Include a detailed breakdown of hotel, transportation, meal 

costs, etc.  Indicate the location(s) of travel, the justification for travel, how many employees will attend and how 

the estimates have been determined.  Applicants must use the State of Arizona Travel Policy on rates limitations 

for mileage, lodging, and meals (https://gao.az.gov/travel/welcome-gao-travel) for both in-state and out-of-

state travel. 

 

 

 

Aid to Organizations or Individuals:  In the event that this application represents collaboration and you will be 

utilizing subcontractors (including subgrantees) to perform various components of the program, include a list of 

subcontractors, programmatic work each subcontractor will perform, and how costs for each subcontractor are 

determined. 

 

 

 

 

Other Operating Expenses:  Explain each item to be purchased, how the costs were determined and justify the 

need for the items.  All purchases should be made through competitive bid or using established purchasing 

procedures.  Items can only be categorized in the following line items: Telephones /Communications Services, 

Internet Access, General Office Supplies, Food, Rent/Occupancy, Utilities, Furniture, Postage, Software (including 

IT supplies), Dues/Subscriptions, Advertising, Printing/Copying, Equipment Maintenance, Professional 

Development (Staff Training, Conferences, Workshops, and Training Fees for Staff), Insurance, Program 

Materials, Program Supplies, Scholarships, and Program Incentives. 

 

 Postage for 1500 surveys (letters and return address postcards) for parents at $1,257.62 

 Printing of letters, postcards & envelopes estimated at $766.08 

 686 promo and first books for partners and new enrollees, estimated at $2.25 ea., for a total of 
$1,543.60 
 

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES:                                                                                      $3,567.30 

 

 

https://gao.az.gov/travel/welcome-gao-travel


 

  Page | 6  

 

 

Non-Capital Equipment: For items with a unit cost less than $5,000 and an initial estimated useful life beyond a 

single year, explain each item to be purchased, how the costs were determined and justify the need for the 

items.  All purchases should be made through competitive bid or using established purchasing procedures.  For 

example, items such as computers, printers, projectors, etc. each with a unit cost less than $5,000. 

 

 

 

Administrative/Indirect Costs:  Administrative costs are general or centralized expenses of overall 

administration of an agency/organization that receives grant funds and does not include particular program 

costs.  Such costs are generally identified with the agency/organization’s overall operation and are further 

described in 2 CFR 220, 2 CFR 225, and 2 CFR 230. 

 

Indirect costs are costs of an organization that are not readily assignable to a particular program, but are 

necessary to the operation of the organization and the performance of the program.  The cost of operating and 

maintaining facilities, depreciation, and administrative salaries are examples of the types of costs that are 

usually treated as indirect. 

 

Applicants must list either Option A or Option B and provide proper justification for expenses included: 

 

X    Option A - Administrative Costs:  with proper justification, applicants may include an allocation for 

administrative costs for up to 10% of the total direct costs requested of the grant request.  

Administrative costs may include allocable direct charges for:  costs of financial, accounting, auditing, 

contracting or general legal services; costs of internal evaluation, including overall management 

improvement costs; and costs of general liability insurance that protects the agency/organization(s) 

responsible for operating a program, other than insurance costs solely attributable to the program.  

Administrative costs may also include that portion of salaries and benefits of the program’s director and 

other administrative staff not attributable to the time spent in support of a specific program. 

OR 

 Option B - Federally Approved Indirect Costs:  If your agency/organization has a federally approved 
indirect cost rate agreement in place, applicants may include an allocation for indirect costs for up to 
10% of the direct costs.  Applicants must provide a copy of their federally approved indirect cost rate 
agreement. 

 

 
 
Authorized Signature __________________________________________  Date  ____________________  



 

  Page | 7  

 

 

Program Personnel Table 

Key Personnel - those individuals directly responsible for program implementation/services and are fully or partially funded through the proposed program.   

Name/ 
Position Title 

Background/Expertise* 
Must include qualifications that align with the Standards of 
Practice (SOP) 

Key Roles and Responsibilities 

Meets the 
SOP Staffing 

Qualifications 

Yes/No** 

FTEs funded 
through the 

program 

Elaine Votruba/Public 
Services Librarian 

Masters in Information Resources & Library Science (20 
yrs. experience) Bachelors’ in Elementary Education 

Grant Administration, Financial, Program 
Evaluation, Contact for FTF PGMS 

Yes 0.075 

Kim Hare/Temporary 
Community Liaison 

Must be familiar with local communities, retired 
teacher from Kyrene School District, Tempe, AZ 

Community Liaison for Payson, Pine/Strawberry, 
Tonto Basin, Young and surrounding areas 

Yes 0.069 

Alyssa Griffin/Temporary 
Community Liaison 

Must be familiar with local communities, born and 
raised in Globe, AZ, currently completing a Bachelor’s in 
Education. 

Community Liaison for Globe/Miami, Hayden, 
Roosevelt and surrounding areas 

Yes 0.069 

  
--The two Community Liaisons are Temporary Part-
time, 12 hours/week each for 12 weeks. 

  

Additional Personnel - those individuals partially funded through the proposed program but who do not directly implement or have direct program oversight of the 
program. 

  

  

Program Total: 0.213 

  * Resumes and/or job descriptions for key personnel may be requested at any time but unless otherwise indicated, they do not need to be submitted. 
** By signing this document, I assure that all key personnel meet the Personnel/Staff Qualifications outlined in the FTF Standards of Practice or if any 

personnel do not meet the Staff Qualification standards, they have been approved through the FTF Request for Exemption from Staff Qualification 
process prior to hire. 

   
Name/Title           Date 

 



 

    

Susan Hirt Hagen Center for Community Outreach, Research and Evaluation (CORE) 
Penn State Behrend, 4909 Jordan Rd., Erie, PA 16563-1801 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
“Dream More, Learn More, Care More, and Be More”: 

Erie County’s Imagination Library Project and the Influence of Storybook 
Reading  

 
 

An Executive Summary 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Chad H. Waldron, Ph.D. 
Assistant Professor, Language and Literacy Education 

Project Lead 
Penn State Behrend, Erie, Pennsylvania 

 
Nate Magee, M.S. & Jonathan Kinnear, B.A. 

Research Technologists, Penn State Behrend CORE 
Penn State Behrend, Erie Pennsylvania 

 
Charisse Nixon, Ph.D. 

Professor of Psychology 
Director, Penn State Behrend CORE 

Penn State Behrend, Erie Pennsylvania 
 
 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        2 

Introduction 
 

 Dolly Parton, in speaking recently about her Imagination Library project, 
describes the books provided and reading to young children as a way for each 
child to discover how to “dream more, learn more, care more, and be more” 
(Imagination Library, 2016). What started as a community-based project in 
preventing illiteracy within her mountain hometown of East Tennessee has 
expanded into an international initiative over the last 20 years with over 10.2 
million books gifted to children throughout the world. The “Book Lady”, as Dolly 
Parton is so fondly called, has become a part of the Erie community. United Way 
of Erie County, through its leadership and the generous support of community 
donors, has brought the Imagination Library’s books, free of charge, to all 
children in our community from birth to age five.  

United Way of Erie County’s Imagination Library, now entering its third 
year, addressed a clear need in the greater Erie community: young children’s 
literacy learning. The goal was to improve literacy among young children in Erie 
Country from birth through school entry (United Way of Erie County, 2015). To 
achieve this goal, United Way planned to bring Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library 
to our community. United Way of Erie County, through its leadership and the 
generous support of community donors, has brought the Imagination Library’s 
books, free of charge, to all children in our community from birth to age five. 
United Way of Erie County’s Imagination Library has now reached over 13,495 
children in our area (United Way of Erie County, 2016). 
  
Purpose of the Research 
  

United Way of Erie County was interested in studying the initial impact of 
the Imagination Library (DPIL) on participating young children’s literacy, along 
with their parents/caregivers’ perceptions of their children’s literacy skills and the 
DPIL. This Evaluation Project focused on the early literacy skills and strategies 
demonstrated by young children upon their entry to kindergarten across Erie 
County’s elementary schools. United Way of Erie County wished to better 
understand the impact of storybook reading, through the books provided in the 
Imagination Library initiative, and how these books impacted the young children 
of Erie County. To do this, Clay’s (2013) assessment instrument (An Observation 
Survey of Early Literacy Achievement) was selected as the assessment tool.  
Additionally, this research would focus upon parent/caregiver’s perceptions of the 
Imagination Library project and its value to their child/ren.  

A diverse sampling of urban, suburban, and rural school sites were 
recruited for this project. This sampling reflected the diversity of Erie County, 
Pennsylvania. This research was conducted in partnership with the Susan Hirt 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        3 

Hagen Center for Community, Outreach, Research, and Evaluation  (CORE) at 
Penn State Behrend under the guidance of Dr. Chad H. Waldron, Assistant 
Professor of Language and Literacy Education, and the research team from 
CORE. This project began in September 2015 and concluded in April 2016. 

 
Brief Review of Relevant Literature 

  
Educational research reviewed affirmed the importance of storybook 

reading with young children. Several seminal studies were reviewed in order to 
develop this Evaluation Project of the Imagination Library. For example, results 
from a seminal study showed that young children have more mastery over 
concepts about print when exposed to storybook reading (Newman, 1996). 
Concepts about Print or CAP are the beginning literacy skills that children 
acquisition through book exposure and reading. These skills include such 
important behaviors as learning left to right directionality in text, reading a text 
from the top of the page to the bottom of the page, and noticing punctuation 
marks. Concepts about Print is essential for children to develop by late 
kindergarten or early first grade to have longitudinal success in reading (Clay, 
2013). This eases their transition from non-traditional storybook reading, often 
seen with infants and young toddlers (e.g., picture retelling; making up a story 
within a text), to more traditional storybook reading with late toddlers on into 
preschool-age and kindergarten-age children (Newman, 1996).  

Storybook reading has been also shown to have a powerful effect upon 
young children’s literacy knowledge and subsequent achievement of measures of 
early literacy skills/strategies. The National Reading Panel, with literacy 
researchers, Lonigan and Shanahan (2009), became an important research 
guide in the literacy skills and strategies that young children can acquisition from 
storybooks. For example, alphabetic knowledge and rapid automatic naming of 
letters is associated with strong conventional literacy for a child’s later literacy 
development (National Early Literacy Panel, 2009). This is often improved 
through a child’s exposure to and reading of various types of texts. Additionally, 
Concepts about Print (including print knowledge and visually processing) and 
letter knowledge (including alphabetic recognition) were shown as two key 
variables predictive of later literacy achievement for both preschoolers and 
kindergarteners (National Early Literacy Panel, 2009; Teale & Sulzby, 1986). 
This research demonstrates a clear need for young children, from birth through 
their formal schooling experiences, to be exposed to print and texts in order to 
set them on a trajectory for successful literacy learning.  
  

 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        4 

Research Design 
 

Research Questions 
 
Research questions for this Evaluation Project of the Imagination Library 
included: 
 

1. What are the early literacy skills and strategies possessed by children who 
participated or did not participate in DPIL; 

2. What are the perceptions of parents/caregivers as to the early literacy 
skills and strategies possessed by their child/ren who participated in DPIL; 
and 

3. What are perceptions of parents/caregivers as to the contributions of DPIL 
to their home literacy practices for their child/ren who participated in DPIL. 

 
These research questions were developed using United Way of Erie County’s 
Logic Model (see Appendix) for the project and the research literature on 
storybook reading for young children.  
 
Methodology 
  

This evaluation project followed a mixed-methods design, utilizing 
quantitative and qualitative methodologies. This study examined early literacy 
skills and strategies possessed by young children upon their entry to school-- 
kindergarten. “Early literacy skills and strategies” are defined in this study as the 
developmental precursors to reading and writing, the socializations to literacy 
(reading and writing), and the environmental supports (e.g., parental interactions 
with children around books) that lead to children’s development in literacy (Sylva 
et al., 2011; Whitehurst et al., 1999; Whitehurst & Lonigan, 2003; Evangelou, 
Sylva, Kyriacou, Wild, & Glenny, 2009). This includes all literate behaviors 
exhibited by young children around their use and interactions with texts, print and 
oral language, and conversations with others. Later reading achievement may be 
predicted by using assessments of early literacy skills and strategies (National 
Reading Panel, 2009).  

This project utilized a normed early literacy achievement measure, Clay’s 
(2013) An Observation Survey of Early Literacy Achievement, and a 
parent/caregiver survey to answer the research questions of interest. This 
assessment was used to determine a child’s print awareness and book handling 
skills, including book concepts, text directionality, concepts of letters and words, 
and concepts of punctuation. This assessment was first developed in the 1970s 
as one of the first assessments of emergent literacy (Clay, 2013). It is important 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        5 

to note this assessment does not assume formal literacy, but rather looks at a 
young child’s pre-reading and pre-writing skills/strategies. This assessment was 
selected due to its well-established use in understanding young children’s 
conventional and non-conventional literacy knowledge (Newman, 1996). For this 
study, each assessor utilized a probe sheet for letter identification and a full color 
text for the CAP probe questions with each child who participated. These are 
untimed assessments in letter identification and CAP (Clay, 2013).  
  Several kindergarten cohorts were recruited throughout Erie County. 
Participants recruited for this study consisted of 394 kindergarten students (188 
boys, 203 girls, average age= 5.80 years, age range: 4.96 – 6.96 years) from six 
schools located within Erie County. These schools represented the diverse 
communities of northwestern Pennsylvania within Erie County. These 
assessments were administered in the Fall of 2015 to kindergarten-age children 
during their first few months of formal schooling.  A convenience sampling 
approach was taken for this study. Several elementary schools were asked to 
participate in the study and evaluations were conducted at the schools 
responding to the requests. 

 A testing procedure or protocol was established by the researchers for 
each participating school site. To begin, the researcher would gain assent from 
the student (child) by asking if s/he would “help me read a story together and 
answer a few questions.” If the student agreed to help, the evaluation would 
begin with the Letter Identification task using the methods instructed in the text. 
This assessment included 54 alphabet letters, including upper and lowercase 
letters. The child read aloud each letter name, an acceptable sound for the letter, 
or by giving a word with the same initial letter (Clay, 2013). This took 
approximately three to five minutes to complete per child. The evaluator would 
then proceed to the Concepts about Print task, following the instructions provided 
from the text. This assessment involved a probe book, Follow Me, Moon by Clay 
(2013), and 24 task items relating to that probe book. These items included early 
and conventional literacy skills for young children. The child turned the pages of 
the book and used it to answer the items (questions) posed by the evaluator. 
This assessment is designed for children ages five to seven years old, 
approximately kindergarten through second grade (Clay, 2013).  When the 
evaluation was over, the student was escorted back to class and the evaluator 
would call for the next student on the list.  

Human subject research approval was secured prior to working with and 
collecting data from the participants. The first part of the study involved the 
assessment of kindergartener’s early literacy skills and strategies. Each 
kindergarten child participated at his/her elementary school site, unless his/her 
parent/caregiver did not grant permission. It took approximately seven minutes to 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        6 

assess each child. The data collected through this study was coded using 
random number assignment and protected for anonymity. Following the 
evaluations, score sheets were graded and entered into Microsoft Excel and 
SPSS. To indicate if a student was in the DPIL program, the list of students who 
were evaluated was compared to a database of known participants in the 
Imagination Library that was provided by United Way of Erie County. 114 
participants in the Imagination Library (DPIL) were located within the broader 
sample of 394 kindergarteners assessed based on this information. The second 
part of the study involved the parents/caregivers’ perceptions of the Imagination 
Library. The parent/caregiver surveys given to DPIL participating households 
gathered perceptions of the DPIL program and young children’s early literacy 
skills and strategies. A total of 69 surveys were distributed and 27 responses 
were received—a response rate of approximately 39%. 

All data collected was kept in strict confidentiality, following established 
human subjects protocols. The data was analyzed during the Spring of 2016. 
Data analyses included statistical analyses using SPSS and qualitative analyses 
of survey responses using Dedoose. 

 
Findings 

 
Part One: Assessment of Kindergartener’s Early Literacy Skills and 
Strategies  
  

The first part of this study focused on the assessment of early literacy 
skills and strategies for young children upon their entry into kindergarten. Each 
child was assessed in a one-to-one setting using Clay’s (2013) Concepts about 
Print (CAP) and Letter Identification tasks from An Observation Survey of Early 
Literacy Achievement (Third Edition). These assessments were essential in 
answering the first research question of this study: What are the early literacy 
skills and strategies possessed by children who participated or did not participate 
in DPIL? 

Results from the current study showed that young children entering 
kindergarten who had participated in the Imagination Library (DPIL) were 
significantly different in their early literacy skills and strategies when compared to 
their peers who had not participated. Of particular interest are two key analyses 
to support these findings: 

 
1. Participants in the Imagination Library (DPIL) performed better on Clay’s 

Letter Identification task when compared to those who did not participate 
in DPIL (p < .01*); and 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        7 

2. Participants in the Imagination Library (DPIL) performed better on 
composite variables (categories of items Clay’s CAP Task) of early literacy 
skills and strategies (i.e., text and illustration orientation: questions #7 & 
10; word and letter concepts within text: questions #21-24) than those who 
did not participate in DPIL (p < .01*). 

  
*Note: p < .05 is the accepted level of statistical significance for findings in 
educational research. 

 
An independent-samples t-test was conducted on the data to generate these 
results. The statistical analyses can be reviewed in the Append. The Letter 
Identification task (see Table 1) demonstrated that children who participated in 
DPIL had stronger letter knowledge than their peers who did not participate. For 
example, the children were given upper and lowercase letters to identify by 
name, sound, or familiar words, which had the same initial letter. This list of 
letters displayed the 54 iterations of upper and lower case letters that young 
children would commonly read or write within their own literacy experiences. 
Previous research on storybook reading and letter identification has 
demonstrated a child’s exposure to print will increase a child’s letter knowledge 
(e.g., National Reading Panel, 2009). This same result is seen within this study. 
 For the Concepts About Print task, an independent-samples t-test was 
once again conducted on the data to generate these results. There were no 
overall differences in the initial analyses of the Concepts About Print task 
between the children who participated in DPIL when compared to their peers who 
did not participate in DPIL. Yet, there were differences within and across task 
items for the CAP task (see Table 3). This is not surprising as the Concepts 
About Print task is designed for administration to track growth from children in 
kindergarten through second grade (Clay, 2013). This task covers a wide span of 
conventional literacy skills and strategies across these grade levels. It was 
important then to analyze the children’s responses using clustered variables of 
interest-- using particular questions to focus on early literacy skills and strategies 
as appropriate for the beginning of kindergarten with children who are five to 
seven years of age. For example, young children typically learn to identify a letter 
within words and sentences or acknowledge where a sentence begins and ends.  
In reviewing applicable educational literature (e.g., National Early Literacy Panel, 
2009; Clay, 2013), task items #7 & 10 and #21-24 aligned as items assessing the 
early literacy skills and strategies of beginning kindergarteners. In the 
subsequent analyses, using these clustered variables, DPIL participants 
performed better on task items of early literacy skills and strategies when 
compared to their peers who did not participate in DPIL (see Table 3 and 4). 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        8 

Taken together, children who participated in the Imagination Library had stronger 
letter knowledge and improved Concepts about Print. 
   
Part Two: Parent/Caregiver’s Perceptions of the Imagination Library 
  

It was important to understand the perceptions of the Imagination Library 
within the participating children’s parents and caregivers. A survey, consisting of 
predominantly Likert scale items, was administered (see Appendices). The items 
within the survey focused upon the early literacy skills and strategies possessed 
by the children as well as the home literacy practices for their child/ren. The 
questions for the survey were generated through the review of relevant research 
literature, the previous studies of storybook reading with young children, and 
from the research questions for this study.  

The survey was administered to the parents/caregivers during early Spring 
2016 after all participants in DPIL were identified from the Imagination Library 
and United Way databases. The surveys were distributed through the elementary 
school sites. Sixty-nine surveys were distributed and 27 responses were 
received, a 39% response rate. This response rate meets the acceptability 
standards for survey instruments used for this study’s research questions 
(Baumann & Bason, 2004). This sampling represented a diverse group: the 
median household income for approximately 75% of the sample was no more 
than $75,000 total and a significant percentage (22%) made less than $25,000 
(Survey Results, 2016). Their educational levels were most frequently some 
college/associate’s degree or a bachelor’s degree (Survey Results, 2016). 

The survey yielded important findings about the home literacy practices 
within this sampling of the Imagination Library’s participants. The survey found: 

1. Over 88% of the participants surveyed had 20+ books for their 
kindergarten child; and 

2. Approximately 44% of the participants surveyed never visited a public 
library (n = 12*) and another 48% of the homes only visited a public library 
one to two times per month (n = 13*) (Survey Results, 2016).  

 
*Note: n equals total number of participants. 

 
It is important to note that of the “20+ books for their kindergarten child,” 
approximately 12 to 24 of those books were received from the Imagination 
Library. These findings demonstrate a clear need for texts and reading practices 
within the homes of young children in Erie County. United Way’s Imagination 
Library filled a clear need by providing books to children that may not have 
otherwise been available.   



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        9 

 Additionally, the survey found parents/caregivers of Imagination Library 
participants valued early literacy skills and strategies within their children:  

1. When provided with books, approximately 85% of the parents/caregivers 
surveyed reported reading to their child at least 3-4 times (37%) and some 
(37%) up to 7+ times a week; and 

2. Approximately 93% of the participants surveyed found reading to their 
child as “very important” (Survey Results, 2016).  

 
These findings demonstrate an apparent belief in the importance of early literacy 
skills and strategies through storybook reading with young children. The 
parents/caregivers of the Imagination Library participants saw a clear value in 
exposing their child to literacy through read aloud. Overall, the results of the 
survey demonstrated a clear need for early literacy work and home literacy 
experiences within Erie County.  

 
Implications  

  
The findings of this study demonstrate the importance of United Way of 

Erie County’s Imagination Library and its impact upon our young children. This 
study demonstrated the initial, positive impact of storybook reading on the first 
cohorts of children graduating from the Imagination Library. The assessments of 
these young children and the survey of their parents/caregivers demonstrate the 
clear benefits of early literacy initiatives in storybook reading, particularly 
opportunities to support home-based literacy with young children. Previous 
studies of the Imagination Library have demonstrated similar positive outcomes 
for young children when exposed to storybook reading (Imagination Library, 
2016). This particular study adds to the literature by expanding the researched 
link between strong letter knowledge and strong Concepts about Print knowledge 
in children who are read to within the home setting (e.g., Paratore & Edwards, 
2011; National Early Literacy Panel, 2009). This study contributes new findings to 
the Imagination Library’s research base in assessing children’s Concepts about 
Print and letter identification knowledge using Clay’s (2013) tasks in Letter 
Identification and Concepts about Print. Clay’s (2013) assessments were 
selected for their well-established use and psychometrically proven results with 
early literacy learners. This study contributes to literacy research for the efficacy 
of improving early literacy achievement through storybook reading with young 
children (e.g., Neuman, 1996; National Early Literacy Panel, 2009).  

Several recommendations can be implemented from this study. First, it is 
important to support and scaffold the parents/caregivers of Imagination Library 
participants in their literacy work with their children at home. United Way of Erie 
County has supported this type of work in several initiatives while implementing 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        10 

DPIL. It is important to explore other community partnerships (i.e. 
daycare/preschool sites) that may support United Way in this work to encourage 
the full benefit of storybook reading within the home. Research is well 
established in how parents and caregivers can benefit from the guidance of 
others in helping their child with literacy in the home (e.g., Paratore & Edwards, 
2011). Second, future research studies will need to be conducted to prove the 
continuing effectiveness of the Imagination Library project. It is recommended 
that a similar study of this nature be conducted in Erie County within three years 
to look at the impact of DPIL across children who entered the program at birth 
and completed it at age five. The current study captured kindergarten-age 
children who only received one to two years of books through DPIL. This is the 
result of the program only existing for two years within Erie County at the time of 
this study. It would be important for a future collaboration to analyze both 
participants and non-participants within the Imagination Library as well as 
discovering additional implications from storybook reading with diverse groups of 
children.  

Early literacy achievement in young children is paramount in their lifelong 
literacy success (National Reading Panel, 2009; Clay, 2013). Community 
initiatives like Erie County’s Imagination Library provide a critical resource to 
children, their families, and their communities. The current study demonstrated 
that early literacy achievement was improved by children’s participation in and 
exposure to storybook reading through the Imagination Library. When young 
children possess strong knowledge of conventional literacy (i.e., they know how 
to read and how books work), these children are more likely to be successful in 
their later literacy achievement (National Reading Panel, 2009).  

  
  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Summary of Statistical Analyses 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        12 

 
Overall Concepts about Print (CAP). An independent-samples t-test was 

conducted to compare overall Concepts About Print (CAP) scores between 
students in the control group and students enrolled in the Dolly Parton 
Imagination Library (DPIL) group.  Although the DPIL group did have a slightly 
higher mean score, there was no significant differences between the control 
group (M = 10.70, SD = 4.68) and the DPIL group (M =11.43, SD = 4.49); t(392) 
= -1.41, p = .60. 
  

Overall Letter Identification Task. An independent-samples t-test was 
conducted to compare overall Letter Identification scores between students in the 
control group and students enrolled in the Dolly Parton Imagination Library 
(DPIL) group.  Results indicated a significant difference between the control 
group (M = 36.13, SD = 17.89) and the DPIL group (M = 41.55, SD = 15.22); 
t(237.92) = -3.03, p < .01. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        13 

 
 
Table 1. Letter identification task- DPIL and Non-DPIL. *Note: Range is from 0-
54. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        14 

 
 
Table 2. Percentage correct of Concepts about Print task questions- DPIL and 
Control.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        15 

 
 
Table 3. CAP task cluster: text and illustration orientation, questions #7 & 10- 
DPIL and Non-DPIL. *Note: CAP range for this variable is 0 - 2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        16 

 
 
Table 4. CAP task cluster: word and letter concepts within texts, questions #21-
24- DPIL and Non-DPIL. *Note: CAP range for this variable is 0 to 4. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        17 

United Way of Erie County- Logic Model (DPIL) 
 

Survey Instrument 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        18 

You are being invited to participate in a research study about the impact of 
United Way of Erie County’s Imagination Library. If you agree to participate, you 
will complete the following survey by answering a series of questions about your 
storybook reading at home with your child and your use of the books you 
received through the Imagination Library. Your participation is entirely voluntary 
and your identity will be kept anonymous. You will not be penalized or lose any 
benefits for choosing not to participate or for withdrawing from the study at any 
time. You may also refuse to participate in certain procedures or answer certain 
questions. 
 
 Your confidentiality will be protected to the maximum extent allowable by law. All 
data that we collect from you will be kept confidential. This data will be stored 
electronically and securely for up to a period of five years, then it will be 
destroyed. Results of this study may be used to inform future research, 
presented at professional conferences, in journal articles, or in a book. However, 
pseudonyms will be used so no person or place can be identified. Filling out this 
survey constitutes your informed consent to have your answers voluntarily 
compiled into a data set in which you will be an anonymous participant. 

( ) Yes, I grant permission for my responses in this survey to be included in this 
research study and referenced in future research. 

( ) No, I do not grant permission for my responses in this survey to be included in 
this research study or referenced in future research. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements by checking one box in 
each row. 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        19 

1. In our home we have approximately _________ children’s books. 

 None 1 - 5 6 - 10 11 - 15 16 - 20 20 or 
more 

I do not 
know 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 
2. I take my child(ren) to the Library about ____________ times per month. 

 
0 times 1-2 times 3-4 times 5 – 6 times 7 or more 

times  
Do not 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻  ◻ 
3. I read to my child ________days per week. 

 
0 days 1-2 days 3-4 days 5 – 6 days 7 days  

Do not 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻  ◻ 
4. My child is ___________________ about reading and books.  

 Not at all 
Enthusiastic 

Not very 
Enthusiastic Neutral 

Somewhat 
Enthusiastic 

Very 
Enthusiastic  

I do not 
know 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻  ◻ 
5. Reading and books are _____________ for my child’s development. 

 Unimportant Of Little 
Importance Moderately Important Important Very 

Important  I do not 
know 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻  ◻ 
6. What is the ethnicity of your Kindergartner? 

 

White Black 
Asian/Indian 

subcontinent/Pacific 
Islander 

Hispanic Native 
American 

Two 
or 

more 
races 

I don’t 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 
 
7. How many children are in your household under age 5?  ___________  8.  Zip Code   
_______________ 

9.  What is the name of your Kindergartner (first and last) 
_____________________________________ 

10. Did your Kindergartner attend a preschool?      ◻ Yes   ◻No    If Yes, name of Preschool 
_________________________________________ 

 

Please tell us about yourself. 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        20 

11. I am the _________________of the Kindergartner. 

 
Mother Father Grandmother Grandfather Other 

Relative 
Legal 

Guardian 

Other/Do 
not wish 

to answer 
 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 

12. How well do you think your child will do in school? 

 Not Very 
Well Will Get By Okay Good Pretty Well Very Well 

Do not 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 
13. My Marital Status 

 
Single Married Divorced Domestic 

Partner 
Committed 

Relationship Widowed 
Do not 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 
14. I personally read for pleasure _______days per week. 

 
0 days 1-2 days 3-4 days 5 – 6 days 7 days  

Do not 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻  ◻ 
15. My Education Level 

 No 
Diploma 
or GED 

High School 
Graduate/GE

D 

Completed or 
Attending 

Trade/Vocation
al School 

Some 
College/Associat

e Degree 

Bachelor’s 
Degree 

Post-
Graduate 
Degree 

Other/Do 
not wish 

to answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 
16. My Household Income Level  

 Below 
$25,000 $25,000 – 

$34,999 
$35,000 – 
$49,999 

$50,000 - 
$74,999 

$75,000 - 
$99,999 

$100,000 or 
More 

Do not 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 
 
17.  My  Age _____________ 

 
18.  My Gender        ◻ Male  ◻ Female 

 
References 

 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        21 

Baumann, J.F. & Bason, J.J. (2004). Survey research. In N.K. Duke & M.H. 

Mallette  (Eds.), Literacy research methodologies (pp. 287-307). New 

York: Guilford Press.  

Clay, M. (2013). An observation survey of early literacy achievement (Third  
  
 edition). Portsmouth, NH: Heinemann.  
 
Evangelou, M., Sylva, K., Kyriacou, M., Wild, M., & Glenny, G. (2009). Early  

 years learning and development: Literature review. London: Department  

 for Children, Families, and Schools.  

Lonigan, C. J., & Shanahan, T. (2009). Developing Early Literacy: Report of the  
 
 National Early Literacy Panel. Executive Summary. A Scientific Synthesis  
  
 of Early Literacy Development and Implications for Intervention.  
 
 Washington, D.C.: National Institute for Literacy. Retrieved September 16,  
 
 2015 from: http://files.eric.ed.gov/fulltext/ED508381.pdf  
 
Newman, S. B. (1996). Children engaging in storybook reading: The influence of  
 
 access to print resources, opportunity, and parental interaction. Early  
 
 Childhood Research Quarterly, 11(4), 495-513. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Paratore, J. & Edwards, P. (2011). Parent-teacher partnerships that make a  
 
 difference in children’s literacy achievement. In L. Mandel-Morrow & L.B.  

http://files.eric.ed.gov/fulltext/ED508381.pdf


DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        22 

 
 Gambrell, Best practices in literacy instruction (Fourth edition, pp. 436- 
 
 454). New York: Guilford Press. 
 
Sylva, K., Chan, L. L., Melhuish, E., Sammons, P., Siraj-Blatchford, I., & Taggart, 

B. (2011). Emergent literacy environments: Home and preschool  

influences on children’s literacy development. In S. B. Neuman & D. K.  

Dickinson (Eds.), Handbook of early literacy research (Vol. 3, pp. 97-117).  

New York: Guilford Press. 

Teale, W. H., & Sulzby, E. (1986). Emergent literacy: Writing and reading. In  
 
 Writing Research: Multidisciplinary Inquiries into the Nature of Writing  
 
 Series. Norwood, NJ: Ablex Publishing Corporation.  
 
United Way of Erie County. (2016). Internal communication.  
 
United Way of Erie County. (2015). Logic model. Internal document.  
 
Whitehurst, G. J., Crone, D. A., Zevenbergen, A. A., Schultz, M. D., Velting, O.  

 N., & Fischel, J.E. (1999). Outcomes of an emergent literacy intervention  

 from Head Start through second grade. Journal of Educational  

 Psychology, 91, 261-272. 

 

 

Whitehurst, G. J. & Lonigan, C. J. (2003). Emergent literacy: Development from  

 prereaders to readers. In S. B. Neuman & D. K. Dickinson (Eds.),  



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        23 

 Handbook of early literacy research (Vol. 1, pp. 11-29). New York: Guilford  

 Press. 

 
 

 
 
 



   
ARF-5395   Regular Agenda Item     4. I.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: Jacque Sanders, Asst. County Manager/Librarian 
Submitted By: Elaine Votruba, Public Services Librarian
Department: Deputy County Mgr/Library District
Division: Library District
Fiscal Year: 2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2019-June 30,
2020

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Grantee Agreement GRA-RC029-19-00935-01-Y2 between the San Carlos
Apache Regional Partnership Council, Arizona Early Childhood
Development and Health Board (First Things First) and Gila County
Library District, for the period July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020.

Background Information
The Gila County Library District's "First Things First Parent Education
Community-Based Training Grant" is a government-to-government
agreement with the Gila Regional Council. This is a grant renewal and
shall become effective on July 1, 2019, and shall terminate on June 30,
2020. Total funds available are $70,000 for this period, representing a
$10,000 increase over the previous period. This agreement continues the
Parenting Outreach and Awareness- Early Literacy strategy that began in
fiscal year 2013. We currently employ one Community Liaison to reach
parents in the San Carlos Apache Nation with the early literacy message.
With the increased funding an additional Community Liaison for the
Bylas area will be added. During the last grant cycle the Bylas Liaison
position was eliminated reducing our presences in the community.
Restoring the Bylas Liaison position reinforces the need for our services to
the San Carlos region.

Evaluation
The current Early Literacy Grant from "First Things First" has been highly



The current Early Literacy Grant from "First Things First" has been highly
successful in providing curriculum materials and educational training to
the Early Literacy Coordinator and the San Carlos Library for their use in
programming and training for parents. Additionally, library staff have
heard only positive comments regarding the training provided to parents
on the importance of early literacy skills and of reading to their children.
At this time, 700 children ages birth to five years are enrolled in this
program and receive books each month to foster the importance of
reading and the six pre-reading skills, as well as proving parents with
material to read each month. In addition, 1090 children have graduated
from the program by turning five.

The Early Literacy Coordinator will continue to tailor and adapt
programming geared at these ages and encourage families to expand the
reading opportunity by visiting the library and borrowing other books to
read. The Community Liaison will continue outreach to parents of
children ages birth to five years of age throughout areas served by the San
Carlos Apache Regional Council of First Things First.

Conclusion
Of all the programs that the Gila County Library District administers,
fosters, or promotes, this grant gives staff the opportunity to reach the
most residents, and creates a climate and culture to develop the
pre-reading skills necessary for literacy in children. The grant renewal has
a goal of enrolling 916 children in this program and distributing 10,992
books . This agreement continues what the first cycle of First Things First
grants started.

Recommendation
The Gila County Library District recommends that the Board of Directors
approve submission of this government-to-government renewal agreement
for the First Things First Parent Education Community-Based Literacy
Grant for the amount of $70,000 for fiscal year July 1, 2019, through
June 30, 2020.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve submission of renewal for
Grantee Agreement No. GRA-RC029-19-0935-01-Y2 between the San
Carlos Apache Regional Partnership Council, Arizona Early Childhood
Development and Health Board (First Things First) and the Gila County
Library District in the amount of $70,000 for fiscal year July 1, 2019,
through June 30, 2020. (Jacque Sanders) (Motion to adjourn as the
Gila County Library District Board of Directors and reconvene as
the Gila County Board of Supervisors.)



the Gila County Board of Supervisors.)

Attachments
IGA
Research Document



 

  Page | 1  

 

 

Grant Renewal Amendment  Early Childhood 
Development and Health 

Board 
(First Things First) 

4000 North Central Avenue, 
Suite 800 

Phoenix, Arizona  85012 

(602) 771-5100 

Grant Renewal/2020 Grant Award  
GRA-RC029-19-0935-01-Y2 

San Carlos Apache Regional Partnership Council 
Parenting Outreach and Awareness 

CONTRACTOR: 
 

Gila County Library District 
 

PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 
 

1. Pursuant to the Special Terms and Conditions, Contract Renewal, for the above referenced grant award, the State of Arizona hereby 
exercises its sole option to renew the grant award number referenced above. The renewal award period is July 1, 2019 through June 
30, 2020.   

 
2. Total award amount for the grant period is $70,000.00 
 
3. Contracted Service Units: 

Primary Strategy: 
Parenting Outreach and Awareness 
Number of books distributed: 11,000  (Grantee proposes 10992) 
 

Secondary Strategy: 
Number of parenting activities held: 96 (Grantee proposes 75) 
 

4. The grantee is responsible for all updated Standards of Practice located in the First Things First Partner and Grant Management System 
(PGMS) under Grantee Resources/Standards of Practice. 

 
5. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and are according to the original award documents, clarification documents and 

renewal submission documents. 

Contractor hereby acknowledges receipt and understanding of the 
contract amendment 
 
 
  
Signature 
 
  
Name 
 
  
Title 
 
  
Date 
 
 

The above referenced amendment is hereby executed 
effective July 1, 2019 once signed and dated below: 
 
  
Josh Allen 
CFO/COO 
 
  
Date 

 



 

  Page | 2  

 

Line-Item Budget and Budget Narrative  
 

SFY20 Line-Item Budget 

Budget period:  July 1, 2019 – June 30, 2020 

Budget Category Line Item Description  Requested Funds Total Cost 

PERSONNEL SERVICES Personnel Services Sub Total  $30,974.10 

Salaries 10% Public Services Librarian 
2 Community Liaisons 
Early Literacy Coordinator 

  $4,961.10 
$15,249.00 
$10,764.00 

 

EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES Employee Related Expenses Sub Total $3,908.23 

Fringe Benefits or Other ERE Social Security, Medicare, Workers’ 
Comp 
Health Insurance and ASRS 

 $2,431.45 
 
$1,476.78 

 

PROFESSIONAL AND OUTSIDE SERVICES  Professional & Outside Services Sub 
Total 

$24,732.00 

Contracted Services Dollywood Foundation, Imagination 
Library 

 $24,732  

TRAVEL Travel Sub Total $ 

In-State Travel  
Out-of-State Travel 

    

AID TO ORGANIZATIONS OR INDIVIDUALS Aid to Organizations or Individuals Sub Total $ 

Subgrants or Subcontracts to 
organizations/agencies/entities 

    
 

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Other Operating Expenses Sub Total $4022.04 

 Food 
 
 

 Postage 
 
 

 Printing/Copying 
 

 Program Materials 
 

 Program Supplies 
 

 Program Incentives 

Nutritious snacks for 75 workshops 
@ $5 per workshop 
 
Mail surveys, return postage for 
postcards and welcome letters 
 
Printing of surveys postcards and 
envelopes 
 
1000 Registration Brochures 
 
Craft supplies for workshops 

Promotional and first books 
 
 

 

 

 $375.00 
 
 
$680.00 
 
 
$450.00 
 
 
$450.00 
 
$200.00 
 
$1,867.04 

 

NON-CAPITAL EQUIPMENT Non-Capital Sub Total $ 

Equipment $4,999 or less in value     

Subtotal Direct Program Costs:   $63,636.37 

ADMINISTRATIVE/INDIRECT COSTS Total Admin/Indirect $6,363.63 

Indirect/Admin Costs   $ $ 

Total  $ $70,000.00 
 
 
 

Authorized Signature __________________________________________  Date  ____________________  

SFY20 Budget Narrative 
 



 

  Page | 3  

 

The budget narrative should provide a clear and concise description of how amounts were determined, including 
calculations, for each proposed line item in the Line-Item Budget.  If a budget category does not apply, either leave 
blank or delete the category.   

 
Personnel Services:  Include information such as position title(s), name of employee (if known), salary, time to 

be spent on this program (hours or %), number of months assigned to this program, etc.  Explain how the salary 

rate for each position was determined.  If salaries are expected to increase during the program year, indicate the 

percentage increases for each position and justify the percent of the salary increase. 

 

While the Public Services Librarian spends approximately 12% of her time annually as staff for this grant, the 

grant only has capacity to support 10%. This is direct staffing, and includes data input for new registrations to 

the Imagination Library, data updates to address changes, collection of statistics from libraries and Liaisons, 

processing invoices, ordering books, tracking timesheets for the Liaisons each week, monthly reimbursements 

and quarterly reports. Since this position is currently filled with an experienced professional level staff person 

with a high salary than previous years, 10% of the Public Services Librarian’s salary will be allocated to this grant. 

$49,611.00 x 10% = $4,961.10. 

 

Community Liaison for San Carlos and Peridot Reservation Communities will be hired on a part-time basis by 

Gila County at a gross rate of $17.25 per hour (FICA and Social Security 7.85% and tax withheld as determined 

by the employee). The Community Liaison will be working 12 hours per week x 52 weeks = $10,764.00. 

 

Community Liaison for Bylas will be hired on a part-time basis by Gila County at a gross rate of $17.25 per hour 

(FICA and Social Security 7.85% and tax withheld as determined by the employee). This liaison will work 5 hours 

per week x 52 weeks = $4,485.00. 

 

Early Literacy Program Coordinator will be hired on a part-time basis by Gila County at a gross rate of $17.25 per 

hour (FICA and Social Security 7.85% and tax withheld as determined by the employee). The Program 

Coordinator will be working 12 hours per week x 52 weeks = $10,764.00. 

 

TOTAL FOR PERSONNEL SERVICES:                                                                                $30,974.10 

 

Employee Related Expenses:  Include a benefit percentage and what expenses make up employee benefit costs.  

Indicate any special rates for part-time employees, if applicable.  Explain how the benefits for each position were 

determined.  If using a fringe benefit rate, explain how this percentage is justified or approved by your 

agency/organization. 

 

Gila County provides matching funds for: 



 

  Page | 4  

 

                FICA at 6.2%                                                      $1,920.39 

                Medicare at 1.45%                                                449.12 

                Workers’ Comp. Insurance at .20%                      61.94 

                                                                                            $2,431.45    

 

In addition, Health Insurance (calculated at 10% of $8760) and the County’s contribution for Arizona State 

Retirement (calculated at 12.11% of $4,961.10) is included, as follows: 

                Health Insurance                                                 $876.00 

                Arizona State Retirement                                    600.78 

                                                                                            $1,476.78 

 

 

TOTAL FOR EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES:                                                                        $3,908.23 

 

Professional and Outside Services:  If professional consultants/services costs are proposed in the budget, define 

how the costs for these services were determined and the justification for the services related to the program.  

Explain how all contracts will be procured. 

 

Gila County Library District will continue to contract with the Dollywood Foundation, Imagination to supply a 

book a month by mail to any child registered in the program. An Approximate increased rate of $27.00/year per 

child with a goal of 916 children/month, 10,992 books/year for a total of $24,732.00. 

 

 

 

Travel:  Separate in-state and out-of-state travel.  Include a detailed breakdown of hotel, transportation, meal 

costs, etc.  Indicate the location(s) of travel, the justification for travel, how many employees will attend and how 

the estimates have been determined.  Applicants must use the State of Arizona Travel Policy on rates limitations 

for mileage, lodging, and meals (https://gao.az.gov/travel/welcome-gao-travel) for both in-state and out-of-

state travel. 

 

 

https://gao.az.gov/travel/welcome-gao-travel


 

  Page | 5  

 

 

Aid to Organizations or Individuals:  In the event that this application represents collaboration and you will be 

utilizing subcontractors (including subgrantees) to perform various components of the program, include a list of 

subcontractors, programmatic work each subcontractor will perform, and how costs for each subcontractor are 

determined. 

 

 

 

 

Other Operating Expenses:  Explain each item to be purchased, how the costs were determined and justify the 

need for the items.  All purchases should be made through competitive bid or using established purchasing 

procedures.  Items can only be categorized in the following line items: Telephones /Communications Services, 

Internet Access, General Office Supplies, Food, Rent/Occupancy, Utilities, Furniture, Postage, Software (including 

IT supplies), Dues/Subscriptions, Advertising, Printing/Copying, Equipment Maintenance, Professional 

Development (Staff Training, Conferences, Workshops, and Training Fees for Staff), Insurance, Program 

Materials, Program Supplies, Scholarships, and Program Incentives. 

 

 Nutritious food snacks for Workshops:                                                                         $375.00 
                        (75 workshops @ $5.00 ea.) 

 Postage for 900 surveys (letters and postcards) for parents estimated at:            $680.00 

 Printing of letters, postcards and envelopes for survey:                                            $450.00 

 Program materials to include 1000 registration brochures:                                      $450.00 

 Craft Supplies for workshops:                                                                                          $200.00 
       (Colored paper, crayons, markers, glue stick paint & etc.) 

 Program Incentives:                                                                                                        $1,867.04 
      (Promotional and first books) 

 

TOTAL FOR OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES:                                                                              $4,022.04 

 

 

Non-Capital Equipment: For items with a unit cost less than $5,000 and an initial estimated useful life beyond a 

single year, explain each item to be purchased, how the costs were determined and justify the need for the 

items.  All purchases should be made through competitive bid or using established purchasing procedures.  For 

example, items such as computers, printers, projectors, etc. each with a unit cost less than $5,000. 

 

 



 

  Page | 6  

 

 

Administrative/Indirect Costs:  Administrative costs are general or centralized expenses of overall 

administration of an agency/organization that receives grant funds and does not include particular program 

costs.  Such costs are generally identified with the agency/organization’s overall operation and are further 

described in 2 CFR 220, 2 CFR 225, and 2 CFR 230. 

 

Indirect costs are costs of an organization that are not readily assignable to a particular program, but are 

necessary to the operation of the organization and the performance of the program.  The cost of operating and 

maintaining facilities, depreciation, and administrative salaries are examples of the types of costs that are 

usually treated as indirect. 

 

Applicants must list either Option A or Option B and provide proper justification for expenses included: 

 

X  Option A - Administrative Costs:  with proper justification, applicants may include an allocation for 

administrative costs for up to 10% of the total direct costs requested of the grant request.  

Administrative costs may include allocable direct charges for:  costs of financial, accounting, auditing, 

contracting or general legal services; costs of internal evaluation, including overall management 

improvement costs; and costs of general liability insurance that protects the agency/organization(s) 

responsible for operating a program, other than insurance costs solely attributable to the program.  

Administrative costs may also include that portion of salaries and benefits of the program’s director and 

other administrative staff not attributable to the time spent in support of a specific program. 

OR 

 Option B - Federally Approved Indirect Costs:  If your agency/organization has a federally approved 
indirect cost rate agreement in place, applicants may include an allocation for indirect costs for up to 
10% of the direct costs.  Applicants must provide a copy of their federally approved indirect cost rate 
agreement. 

 

 

 

 
 
 
Authorized Signature __________________________________________  Date  ____________________  



 

  Page | 7  

 

 

Program Personnel Table 

Key Personnel - those individuals directly responsible for program implementation/services and are fully or partially funded through the proposed program.   

Name/ 
Position Title 

Background/Expertise* 
Must include qualifications that align with the Standards of 
Practice (SOP) 

Key Roles and Responsibilities 

Meets the 
SOP Staffing 

Qualifications 

Yes/No** 

FTEs funded 
through the 

program 

Elaine Votruba/Public 
Services Librarian 

Masters in Information Resources & Library Science (20 
yrs. experience) Bachelors’ in Elementary Education 

Grant Administration, Financial, Programs, 
Evaluation, Contact for FTF PGMS 

Yes 0.10 

Tashina Swift/ Early 
Literacy Coordinator 

Knowledge of Early Literacy Programming. 
Communicates well with adults and children alike. 
Familiar with local communities. Past employment with 
San Carlos Unified School District. 

Provides Parent education and children’s 
programming 

Yes .30 

Nikki Lewis/ 
Community Liaison 

Completing a Masters in Language, Reading & Culture. 
Bachelor of Science in Literacy, Learning and 
Leadership. Familiar with local communities and 
events. 

Community Liaison for San Carlos, Peridot and the 
surrounding areas 

Yes .30 

Community Liaison/TBD Must be familiar with local community and events. Community Liaison for Bylas  .125 

Additional Personnel - those individuals partially funded through the proposed program but who do not directly implement or have direct program oversight of the 
program. 

  

  

Program Total: 0.825 

  * Resumes and/or job descriptions for key personnel may be requested at any time but unless otherwise indicated, they do not need to be submitted. 
** By signing this document, I assure that all key personnel meet the Personnel/Staff Qualifications outlined in the FTF Standards of Practice or if any 

personnel do not meet the Staff Qualification standards, they have been approved through the FTF Request for Exemption from Staff Qualification 
process prior to hire. 

   
Name/Title           Date 



 

    

Susan Hirt Hagen Center for Community Outreach, Research and Evaluation (CORE) 
Penn State Behrend, 4909 Jordan Rd., Erie, PA 16563-1801 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
“Dream More, Learn More, Care More, and Be More”: 

Erie County’s Imagination Library Project and the Influence of Storybook 
Reading  

 
 

An Executive Summary 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Chad H. Waldron, Ph.D. 
Assistant Professor, Language and Literacy Education 

Project Lead 
Penn State Behrend, Erie, Pennsylvania 

 
Nate Magee, M.S. & Jonathan Kinnear, B.A. 

Research Technologists, Penn State Behrend CORE 
Penn State Behrend, Erie Pennsylvania 

 
Charisse Nixon, Ph.D. 

Professor of Psychology 
Director, Penn State Behrend CORE 

Penn State Behrend, Erie Pennsylvania 
 
 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        2 

Introduction 
 

 Dolly Parton, in speaking recently about her Imagination Library project, 
describes the books provided and reading to young children as a way for each 
child to discover how to “dream more, learn more, care more, and be more” 
(Imagination Library, 2016). What started as a community-based project in 
preventing illiteracy within her mountain hometown of East Tennessee has 
expanded into an international initiative over the last 20 years with over 10.2 
million books gifted to children throughout the world. The “Book Lady”, as Dolly 
Parton is so fondly called, has become a part of the Erie community. United Way 
of Erie County, through its leadership and the generous support of community 
donors, has brought the Imagination Library’s books, free of charge, to all 
children in our community from birth to age five.  

United Way of Erie County’s Imagination Library, now entering its third 
year, addressed a clear need in the greater Erie community: young children’s 
literacy learning. The goal was to improve literacy among young children in Erie 
Country from birth through school entry (United Way of Erie County, 2015). To 
achieve this goal, United Way planned to bring Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library 
to our community. United Way of Erie County, through its leadership and the 
generous support of community donors, has brought the Imagination Library’s 
books, free of charge, to all children in our community from birth to age five. 
United Way of Erie County’s Imagination Library has now reached over 13,495 
children in our area (United Way of Erie County, 2016). 
  
Purpose of the Research 
  

United Way of Erie County was interested in studying the initial impact of 
the Imagination Library (DPIL) on participating young children’s literacy, along 
with their parents/caregivers’ perceptions of their children’s literacy skills and the 
DPIL. This Evaluation Project focused on the early literacy skills and strategies 
demonstrated by young children upon their entry to kindergarten across Erie 
County’s elementary schools. United Way of Erie County wished to better 
understand the impact of storybook reading, through the books provided in the 
Imagination Library initiative, and how these books impacted the young children 
of Erie County. To do this, Clay’s (2013) assessment instrument (An Observation 
Survey of Early Literacy Achievement) was selected as the assessment tool.  
Additionally, this research would focus upon parent/caregiver’s perceptions of the 
Imagination Library project and its value to their child/ren.  

A diverse sampling of urban, suburban, and rural school sites were 
recruited for this project. This sampling reflected the diversity of Erie County, 
Pennsylvania. This research was conducted in partnership with the Susan Hirt 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        3 

Hagen Center for Community, Outreach, Research, and Evaluation  (CORE) at 
Penn State Behrend under the guidance of Dr. Chad H. Waldron, Assistant 
Professor of Language and Literacy Education, and the research team from 
CORE. This project began in September 2015 and concluded in April 2016. 

 
Brief Review of Relevant Literature 

  
Educational research reviewed affirmed the importance of storybook 

reading with young children. Several seminal studies were reviewed in order to 
develop this Evaluation Project of the Imagination Library. For example, results 
from a seminal study showed that young children have more mastery over 
concepts about print when exposed to storybook reading (Newman, 1996). 
Concepts about Print or CAP are the beginning literacy skills that children 
acquisition through book exposure and reading. These skills include such 
important behaviors as learning left to right directionality in text, reading a text 
from the top of the page to the bottom of the page, and noticing punctuation 
marks. Concepts about Print is essential for children to develop by late 
kindergarten or early first grade to have longitudinal success in reading (Clay, 
2013). This eases their transition from non-traditional storybook reading, often 
seen with infants and young toddlers (e.g., picture retelling; making up a story 
within a text), to more traditional storybook reading with late toddlers on into 
preschool-age and kindergarten-age children (Newman, 1996).  

Storybook reading has been also shown to have a powerful effect upon 
young children’s literacy knowledge and subsequent achievement of measures of 
early literacy skills/strategies. The National Reading Panel, with literacy 
researchers, Lonigan and Shanahan (2009), became an important research 
guide in the literacy skills and strategies that young children can acquisition from 
storybooks. For example, alphabetic knowledge and rapid automatic naming of 
letters is associated with strong conventional literacy for a child’s later literacy 
development (National Early Literacy Panel, 2009). This is often improved 
through a child’s exposure to and reading of various types of texts. Additionally, 
Concepts about Print (including print knowledge and visually processing) and 
letter knowledge (including alphabetic recognition) were shown as two key 
variables predictive of later literacy achievement for both preschoolers and 
kindergarteners (National Early Literacy Panel, 2009; Teale & Sulzby, 1986). 
This research demonstrates a clear need for young children, from birth through 
their formal schooling experiences, to be exposed to print and texts in order to 
set them on a trajectory for successful literacy learning.  
  

 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        4 

Research Design 
 

Research Questions 
 
Research questions for this Evaluation Project of the Imagination Library 
included: 
 

1. What are the early literacy skills and strategies possessed by children who 
participated or did not participate in DPIL; 

2. What are the perceptions of parents/caregivers as to the early literacy 
skills and strategies possessed by their child/ren who participated in DPIL; 
and 

3. What are perceptions of parents/caregivers as to the contributions of DPIL 
to their home literacy practices for their child/ren who participated in DPIL. 

 
These research questions were developed using United Way of Erie County’s 
Logic Model (see Appendix) for the project and the research literature on 
storybook reading for young children.  
 
Methodology 
  

This evaluation project followed a mixed-methods design, utilizing 
quantitative and qualitative methodologies. This study examined early literacy 
skills and strategies possessed by young children upon their entry to school-- 
kindergarten. “Early literacy skills and strategies” are defined in this study as the 
developmental precursors to reading and writing, the socializations to literacy 
(reading and writing), and the environmental supports (e.g., parental interactions 
with children around books) that lead to children’s development in literacy (Sylva 
et al., 2011; Whitehurst et al., 1999; Whitehurst & Lonigan, 2003; Evangelou, 
Sylva, Kyriacou, Wild, & Glenny, 2009). This includes all literate behaviors 
exhibited by young children around their use and interactions with texts, print and 
oral language, and conversations with others. Later reading achievement may be 
predicted by using assessments of early literacy skills and strategies (National 
Reading Panel, 2009).  

This project utilized a normed early literacy achievement measure, Clay’s 
(2013) An Observation Survey of Early Literacy Achievement, and a 
parent/caregiver survey to answer the research questions of interest. This 
assessment was used to determine a child’s print awareness and book handling 
skills, including book concepts, text directionality, concepts of letters and words, 
and concepts of punctuation. This assessment was first developed in the 1970s 
as one of the first assessments of emergent literacy (Clay, 2013). It is important 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        5 

to note this assessment does not assume formal literacy, but rather looks at a 
young child’s pre-reading and pre-writing skills/strategies. This assessment was 
selected due to its well-established use in understanding young children’s 
conventional and non-conventional literacy knowledge (Newman, 1996). For this 
study, each assessor utilized a probe sheet for letter identification and a full color 
text for the CAP probe questions with each child who participated. These are 
untimed assessments in letter identification and CAP (Clay, 2013).  
  Several kindergarten cohorts were recruited throughout Erie County. 
Participants recruited for this study consisted of 394 kindergarten students (188 
boys, 203 girls, average age= 5.80 years, age range: 4.96 – 6.96 years) from six 
schools located within Erie County. These schools represented the diverse 
communities of northwestern Pennsylvania within Erie County. These 
assessments were administered in the Fall of 2015 to kindergarten-age children 
during their first few months of formal schooling.  A convenience sampling 
approach was taken for this study. Several elementary schools were asked to 
participate in the study and evaluations were conducted at the schools 
responding to the requests. 

 A testing procedure or protocol was established by the researchers for 
each participating school site. To begin, the researcher would gain assent from 
the student (child) by asking if s/he would “help me read a story together and 
answer a few questions.” If the student agreed to help, the evaluation would 
begin with the Letter Identification task using the methods instructed in the text. 
This assessment included 54 alphabet letters, including upper and lowercase 
letters. The child read aloud each letter name, an acceptable sound for the letter, 
or by giving a word with the same initial letter (Clay, 2013). This took 
approximately three to five minutes to complete per child. The evaluator would 
then proceed to the Concepts about Print task, following the instructions provided 
from the text. This assessment involved a probe book, Follow Me, Moon by Clay 
(2013), and 24 task items relating to that probe book. These items included early 
and conventional literacy skills for young children. The child turned the pages of 
the book and used it to answer the items (questions) posed by the evaluator. 
This assessment is designed for children ages five to seven years old, 
approximately kindergarten through second grade (Clay, 2013).  When the 
evaluation was over, the student was escorted back to class and the evaluator 
would call for the next student on the list.  

Human subject research approval was secured prior to working with and 
collecting data from the participants. The first part of the study involved the 
assessment of kindergartener’s early literacy skills and strategies. Each 
kindergarten child participated at his/her elementary school site, unless his/her 
parent/caregiver did not grant permission. It took approximately seven minutes to 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        6 

assess each child. The data collected through this study was coded using 
random number assignment and protected for anonymity. Following the 
evaluations, score sheets were graded and entered into Microsoft Excel and 
SPSS. To indicate if a student was in the DPIL program, the list of students who 
were evaluated was compared to a database of known participants in the 
Imagination Library that was provided by United Way of Erie County. 114 
participants in the Imagination Library (DPIL) were located within the broader 
sample of 394 kindergarteners assessed based on this information. The second 
part of the study involved the parents/caregivers’ perceptions of the Imagination 
Library. The parent/caregiver surveys given to DPIL participating households 
gathered perceptions of the DPIL program and young children’s early literacy 
skills and strategies. A total of 69 surveys were distributed and 27 responses 
were received—a response rate of approximately 39%. 

All data collected was kept in strict confidentiality, following established 
human subjects protocols. The data was analyzed during the Spring of 2016. 
Data analyses included statistical analyses using SPSS and qualitative analyses 
of survey responses using Dedoose. 

 
Findings 

 
Part One: Assessment of Kindergartener’s Early Literacy Skills and 
Strategies  
  

The first part of this study focused on the assessment of early literacy 
skills and strategies for young children upon their entry into kindergarten. Each 
child was assessed in a one-to-one setting using Clay’s (2013) Concepts about 
Print (CAP) and Letter Identification tasks from An Observation Survey of Early 
Literacy Achievement (Third Edition). These assessments were essential in 
answering the first research question of this study: What are the early literacy 
skills and strategies possessed by children who participated or did not participate 
in DPIL? 

Results from the current study showed that young children entering 
kindergarten who had participated in the Imagination Library (DPIL) were 
significantly different in their early literacy skills and strategies when compared to 
their peers who had not participated. Of particular interest are two key analyses 
to support these findings: 

 
1. Participants in the Imagination Library (DPIL) performed better on Clay’s 

Letter Identification task when compared to those who did not participate 
in DPIL (p < .01*); and 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        7 

2. Participants in the Imagination Library (DPIL) performed better on 
composite variables (categories of items Clay’s CAP Task) of early literacy 
skills and strategies (i.e., text and illustration orientation: questions #7 & 
10; word and letter concepts within text: questions #21-24) than those who 
did not participate in DPIL (p < .01*). 

  
*Note: p < .05 is the accepted level of statistical significance for findings in 
educational research. 

 
An independent-samples t-test was conducted on the data to generate these 
results. The statistical analyses can be reviewed in the Append. The Letter 
Identification task (see Table 1) demonstrated that children who participated in 
DPIL had stronger letter knowledge than their peers who did not participate. For 
example, the children were given upper and lowercase letters to identify by 
name, sound, or familiar words, which had the same initial letter. This list of 
letters displayed the 54 iterations of upper and lower case letters that young 
children would commonly read or write within their own literacy experiences. 
Previous research on storybook reading and letter identification has 
demonstrated a child’s exposure to print will increase a child’s letter knowledge 
(e.g., National Reading Panel, 2009). This same result is seen within this study. 
 For the Concepts About Print task, an independent-samples t-test was 
once again conducted on the data to generate these results. There were no 
overall differences in the initial analyses of the Concepts About Print task 
between the children who participated in DPIL when compared to their peers who 
did not participate in DPIL. Yet, there were differences within and across task 
items for the CAP task (see Table 3). This is not surprising as the Concepts 
About Print task is designed for administration to track growth from children in 
kindergarten through second grade (Clay, 2013). This task covers a wide span of 
conventional literacy skills and strategies across these grade levels. It was 
important then to analyze the children’s responses using clustered variables of 
interest-- using particular questions to focus on early literacy skills and strategies 
as appropriate for the beginning of kindergarten with children who are five to 
seven years of age. For example, young children typically learn to identify a letter 
within words and sentences or acknowledge where a sentence begins and ends.  
In reviewing applicable educational literature (e.g., National Early Literacy Panel, 
2009; Clay, 2013), task items #7 & 10 and #21-24 aligned as items assessing the 
early literacy skills and strategies of beginning kindergarteners. In the 
subsequent analyses, using these clustered variables, DPIL participants 
performed better on task items of early literacy skills and strategies when 
compared to their peers who did not participate in DPIL (see Table 3 and 4). 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        8 

Taken together, children who participated in the Imagination Library had stronger 
letter knowledge and improved Concepts about Print. 
   
Part Two: Parent/Caregiver’s Perceptions of the Imagination Library 
  

It was important to understand the perceptions of the Imagination Library 
within the participating children’s parents and caregivers. A survey, consisting of 
predominantly Likert scale items, was administered (see Appendices). The items 
within the survey focused upon the early literacy skills and strategies possessed 
by the children as well as the home literacy practices for their child/ren. The 
questions for the survey were generated through the review of relevant research 
literature, the previous studies of storybook reading with young children, and 
from the research questions for this study.  

The survey was administered to the parents/caregivers during early Spring 
2016 after all participants in DPIL were identified from the Imagination Library 
and United Way databases. The surveys were distributed through the elementary 
school sites. Sixty-nine surveys were distributed and 27 responses were 
received, a 39% response rate. This response rate meets the acceptability 
standards for survey instruments used for this study’s research questions 
(Baumann & Bason, 2004). This sampling represented a diverse group: the 
median household income for approximately 75% of the sample was no more 
than $75,000 total and a significant percentage (22%) made less than $25,000 
(Survey Results, 2016). Their educational levels were most frequently some 
college/associate’s degree or a bachelor’s degree (Survey Results, 2016). 

The survey yielded important findings about the home literacy practices 
within this sampling of the Imagination Library’s participants. The survey found: 

1. Over 88% of the participants surveyed had 20+ books for their 
kindergarten child; and 

2. Approximately 44% of the participants surveyed never visited a public 
library (n = 12*) and another 48% of the homes only visited a public library 
one to two times per month (n = 13*) (Survey Results, 2016).  

 
*Note: n equals total number of participants. 

 
It is important to note that of the “20+ books for their kindergarten child,” 
approximately 12 to 24 of those books were received from the Imagination 
Library. These findings demonstrate a clear need for texts and reading practices 
within the homes of young children in Erie County. United Way’s Imagination 
Library filled a clear need by providing books to children that may not have 
otherwise been available.   



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        9 

 Additionally, the survey found parents/caregivers of Imagination Library 
participants valued early literacy skills and strategies within their children:  

1. When provided with books, approximately 85% of the parents/caregivers 
surveyed reported reading to their child at least 3-4 times (37%) and some 
(37%) up to 7+ times a week; and 

2. Approximately 93% of the participants surveyed found reading to their 
child as “very important” (Survey Results, 2016).  

 
These findings demonstrate an apparent belief in the importance of early literacy 
skills and strategies through storybook reading with young children. The 
parents/caregivers of the Imagination Library participants saw a clear value in 
exposing their child to literacy through read aloud. Overall, the results of the 
survey demonstrated a clear need for early literacy work and home literacy 
experiences within Erie County.  

 
Implications  

  
The findings of this study demonstrate the importance of United Way of 

Erie County’s Imagination Library and its impact upon our young children. This 
study demonstrated the initial, positive impact of storybook reading on the first 
cohorts of children graduating from the Imagination Library. The assessments of 
these young children and the survey of their parents/caregivers demonstrate the 
clear benefits of early literacy initiatives in storybook reading, particularly 
opportunities to support home-based literacy with young children. Previous 
studies of the Imagination Library have demonstrated similar positive outcomes 
for young children when exposed to storybook reading (Imagination Library, 
2016). This particular study adds to the literature by expanding the researched 
link between strong letter knowledge and strong Concepts about Print knowledge 
in children who are read to within the home setting (e.g., Paratore & Edwards, 
2011; National Early Literacy Panel, 2009). This study contributes new findings to 
the Imagination Library’s research base in assessing children’s Concepts about 
Print and letter identification knowledge using Clay’s (2013) tasks in Letter 
Identification and Concepts about Print. Clay’s (2013) assessments were 
selected for their well-established use and psychometrically proven results with 
early literacy learners. This study contributes to literacy research for the efficacy 
of improving early literacy achievement through storybook reading with young 
children (e.g., Neuman, 1996; National Early Literacy Panel, 2009).  

Several recommendations can be implemented from this study. First, it is 
important to support and scaffold the parents/caregivers of Imagination Library 
participants in their literacy work with their children at home. United Way of Erie 
County has supported this type of work in several initiatives while implementing 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        10 

DPIL. It is important to explore other community partnerships (i.e. 
daycare/preschool sites) that may support United Way in this work to encourage 
the full benefit of storybook reading within the home. Research is well 
established in how parents and caregivers can benefit from the guidance of 
others in helping their child with literacy in the home (e.g., Paratore & Edwards, 
2011). Second, future research studies will need to be conducted to prove the 
continuing effectiveness of the Imagination Library project. It is recommended 
that a similar study of this nature be conducted in Erie County within three years 
to look at the impact of DPIL across children who entered the program at birth 
and completed it at age five. The current study captured kindergarten-age 
children who only received one to two years of books through DPIL. This is the 
result of the program only existing for two years within Erie County at the time of 
this study. It would be important for a future collaboration to analyze both 
participants and non-participants within the Imagination Library as well as 
discovering additional implications from storybook reading with diverse groups of 
children.  

Early literacy achievement in young children is paramount in their lifelong 
literacy success (National Reading Panel, 2009; Clay, 2013). Community 
initiatives like Erie County’s Imagination Library provide a critical resource to 
children, their families, and their communities. The current study demonstrated 
that early literacy achievement was improved by children’s participation in and 
exposure to storybook reading through the Imagination Library. When young 
children possess strong knowledge of conventional literacy (i.e., they know how 
to read and how books work), these children are more likely to be successful in 
their later literacy achievement (National Reading Panel, 2009).  

  
  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Summary of Statistical Analyses 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        12 

 
Overall Concepts about Print (CAP). An independent-samples t-test was 

conducted to compare overall Concepts About Print (CAP) scores between 
students in the control group and students enrolled in the Dolly Parton 
Imagination Library (DPIL) group.  Although the DPIL group did have a slightly 
higher mean score, there was no significant differences between the control 
group (M = 10.70, SD = 4.68) and the DPIL group (M =11.43, SD = 4.49); t(392) 
= -1.41, p = .60. 
  

Overall Letter Identification Task. An independent-samples t-test was 
conducted to compare overall Letter Identification scores between students in the 
control group and students enrolled in the Dolly Parton Imagination Library 
(DPIL) group.  Results indicated a significant difference between the control 
group (M = 36.13, SD = 17.89) and the DPIL group (M = 41.55, SD = 15.22); 
t(237.92) = -3.03, p < .01. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        13 

 
 
Table 1. Letter identification task- DPIL and Non-DPIL. *Note: Range is from 0-
54. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        14 

 
 
Table 2. Percentage correct of Concepts about Print task questions- DPIL and 
Control.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        15 

 
 
Table 3. CAP task cluster: text and illustration orientation, questions #7 & 10- 
DPIL and Non-DPIL. *Note: CAP range for this variable is 0 - 2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        16 

 
 
Table 4. CAP task cluster: word and letter concepts within texts, questions #21-
24- DPIL and Non-DPIL. *Note: CAP range for this variable is 0 to 4. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        17 

United Way of Erie County- Logic Model (DPIL) 
 

Survey Instrument 
 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        18 

You are being invited to participate in a research study about the impact of 
United Way of Erie County’s Imagination Library. If you agree to participate, you 
will complete the following survey by answering a series of questions about your 
storybook reading at home with your child and your use of the books you 
received through the Imagination Library. Your participation is entirely voluntary 
and your identity will be kept anonymous. You will not be penalized or lose any 
benefits for choosing not to participate or for withdrawing from the study at any 
time. You may also refuse to participate in certain procedures or answer certain 
questions. 
 
 Your confidentiality will be protected to the maximum extent allowable by law. All 
data that we collect from you will be kept confidential. This data will be stored 
electronically and securely for up to a period of five years, then it will be 
destroyed. Results of this study may be used to inform future research, 
presented at professional conferences, in journal articles, or in a book. However, 
pseudonyms will be used so no person or place can be identified. Filling out this 
survey constitutes your informed consent to have your answers voluntarily 
compiled into a data set in which you will be an anonymous participant. 

( ) Yes, I grant permission for my responses in this survey to be included in this 
research study and referenced in future research. 

( ) No, I do not grant permission for my responses in this survey to be included in 
this research study or referenced in future research. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements by checking one box in 
each row. 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        19 

1. In our home we have approximately _________ children’s books. 

 None 1 - 5 6 - 10 11 - 15 16 - 20 20 or 
more 

I do not 
know 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 
2. I take my child(ren) to the Library about ____________ times per month. 

 
0 times 1-2 times 3-4 times 5 – 6 times 7 or more 

times  
Do not 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻  ◻ 
3. I read to my child ________days per week. 

 
0 days 1-2 days 3-4 days 5 – 6 days 7 days  

Do not 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻  ◻ 
4. My child is ___________________ about reading and books.  

 Not at all 
Enthusiastic 

Not very 
Enthusiastic Neutral 

Somewhat 
Enthusiastic 

Very 
Enthusiastic  

I do not 
know 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻  ◻ 
5. Reading and books are _____________ for my child’s development. 

 Unimportant Of Little 
Importance Moderately Important Important Very 

Important  I do not 
know 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻  ◻ 
6. What is the ethnicity of your Kindergartner? 

 

White Black 
Asian/Indian 

subcontinent/Pacific 
Islander 

Hispanic Native 
American 

Two 
or 

more 
races 

I don’t 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 
 
7. How many children are in your household under age 5?  ___________  8.  Zip Code   
_______________ 

9.  What is the name of your Kindergartner (first and last) 
_____________________________________ 

10. Did your Kindergartner attend a preschool?      ◻ Yes   ◻No    If Yes, name of Preschool 
_________________________________________ 

 

Please tell us about yourself. 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        20 

11. I am the _________________of the Kindergartner. 

 
Mother Father Grandmother Grandfather Other 

Relative 
Legal 

Guardian 

Other/Do 
not wish 

to answer 
 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 

12. How well do you think your child will do in school? 

 Not Very 
Well Will Get By Okay Good Pretty Well Very Well 

Do not 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 
13. My Marital Status 

 
Single Married Divorced Domestic 

Partner 
Committed 

Relationship Widowed 
Do not 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 
14. I personally read for pleasure _______days per week. 

 
0 days 1-2 days 3-4 days 5 – 6 days 7 days  

Do not 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻  ◻ 
15. My Education Level 

 No 
Diploma 
or GED 

High School 
Graduate/GE

D 

Completed or 
Attending 

Trade/Vocation
al School 

Some 
College/Associat

e Degree 

Bachelor’s 
Degree 

Post-
Graduate 
Degree 

Other/Do 
not wish 

to answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 
16. My Household Income Level  

 Below 
$25,000 $25,000 – 

$34,999 
$35,000 – 
$49,999 

$50,000 - 
$74,999 

$75,000 - 
$99,999 

$100,000 or 
More 

Do not 
wish to 
answer 

 ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ ◻ 
 
17.  My  Age _____________ 

 
18.  My Gender        ◻ Male  ◻ Female 

 
References 

 



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        21 

Baumann, J.F. & Bason, J.J. (2004). Survey research. In N.K. Duke & M.H. 

Mallette  (Eds.), Literacy research methodologies (pp. 287-307). New 

York: Guilford Press.  

Clay, M. (2013). An observation survey of early literacy achievement (Third  
  
 edition). Portsmouth, NH: Heinemann.  
 
Evangelou, M., Sylva, K., Kyriacou, M., Wild, M., & Glenny, G. (2009). Early  

 years learning and development: Literature review. London: Department  

 for Children, Families, and Schools.  

Lonigan, C. J., & Shanahan, T. (2009). Developing Early Literacy: Report of the  
 
 National Early Literacy Panel. Executive Summary. A Scientific Synthesis  
  
 of Early Literacy Development and Implications for Intervention.  
 
 Washington, D.C.: National Institute for Literacy. Retrieved September 16,  
 
 2015 from: http://files.eric.ed.gov/fulltext/ED508381.pdf  
 
Newman, S. B. (1996). Children engaging in storybook reading: The influence of  
 
 access to print resources, opportunity, and parental interaction. Early  
 
 Childhood Research Quarterly, 11(4), 495-513. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Paratore, J. & Edwards, P. (2011). Parent-teacher partnerships that make a  
 
 difference in children’s literacy achievement. In L. Mandel-Morrow & L.B.  

http://files.eric.ed.gov/fulltext/ED508381.pdf


DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        22 

 
 Gambrell, Best practices in literacy instruction (Fourth edition, pp. 436- 
 
 454). New York: Guilford Press. 
 
Sylva, K., Chan, L. L., Melhuish, E., Sammons, P., Siraj-Blatchford, I., & Taggart, 

B. (2011). Emergent literacy environments: Home and preschool  

influences on children’s literacy development. In S. B. Neuman & D. K.  

Dickinson (Eds.), Handbook of early literacy research (Vol. 3, pp. 97-117).  

New York: Guilford Press. 

Teale, W. H., & Sulzby, E. (1986). Emergent literacy: Writing and reading. In  
 
 Writing Research: Multidisciplinary Inquiries into the Nature of Writing  
 
 Series. Norwood, NJ: Ablex Publishing Corporation.  
 
United Way of Erie County. (2016). Internal communication.  
 
United Way of Erie County. (2015). Logic model. Internal document.  
 
Whitehurst, G. J., Crone, D. A., Zevenbergen, A. A., Schultz, M. D., Velting, O.  

 N., & Fischel, J.E. (1999). Outcomes of an emergent literacy intervention  

 from Head Start through second grade. Journal of Educational  

 Psychology, 91, 261-272. 

 

 

Whitehurst, G. J. & Lonigan, C. J. (2003). Emergent literacy: Development from  

 prereaders to readers. In S. B. Neuman & D. K. Dickinson (Eds.),  



DREAM MORE, LEARN MORE        23 

 Handbook of early literacy research (Vol. 1, pp. 11-29). New York: Guilford  

 Press. 

 
 

 
 
 



   
ARF-5403   Regular Agenda Item     4. J.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: James Menlove, County Manager 
Submitted By: James Menlove, County Manager
Department: County Manager
Fiscal Year: 2019-20 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

Various Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Fiscal Year 2019-20 Capital Facility Investments

Background Information
Gila County has several significant existing and new facility needs.  Staff
have identified those needs and have created a list of recommended
projects for fiscal year 2019-20.  

Evaluation
Staff is prepared to review the list with the Board of Supervisors (BOS)
and discuss the necessity of each item.  This discussion is to authorize
staff to begin the planning process for planning the capital projects
including site development and engineering and architectural designs. 
This approval is for only the planning process of these projects. 
Individual projects will be brought before the BOS in accordance with
County policies.

Conclusion
To begin the fiscal year 2019-20 capital projects planning phase, the BOS
should approve the list of projects.

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the BOS approve the list of fiscal year 2019-20
capital projects for planning purposes including site development and
engineering and architectural design services.



Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve the list of fiscal year 2019-20
capital projects for planning purposes including site development and
engineering and architectural design services.  (James Menlove)

Attachments
Capital Investment Projects FY19-20
CIP List of Depts. by Facility FY19-20
Presentation-FY2019-2010 Capital Facility Improvement Projects

















Gila County, AZ

Proposed 
Capital Facility Projects

FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020



Bonded Projects

Northern Gila County



Northern Gila County Bonded Projects

112 W. Cedar Lane – commercial office space acquisition $300,000
Probation
Juvenile Restoration

108 W. Main Street – Gila County Sheriff’s Office (GCSO)

GCSO administration, patrol & jail remodel $1,100,000
Sally Port $150,000

700 S. Beeline Highway – new build 10,000 sq. ft. facility $2,550,000
~3,000 sq. ft. multipurpose meeting room

Superior Court – Payson jury trials
Board of Supervisors hearing room
Planning & Zoning Commission meetings
Other Gila County & community meetings

~1,500 sq. ft. Superior Court jury trial offices
~1,500 sq. ft. Elected Official officials

Assessor
Recorder
Superintendent of Schools
Treasurer

~1,500 sq. ft. Board of Supervisors
~2,500 sq. ft. common areas

Facility security
Foyer
Restrooms
Conference rooms
Other

Sally Port $150,000
Beeline Highway & Main Street County Complex

Demolition, grading, draining and parking lot pavement $550,000
Demolition – 107 & 201 W. Frontier Street

Northern Gila County Bonded Projects Subtotal $4,800,000
Gila County Project Development Reserve $240,000
Northern Gila County Bonded Projects Total $5,040,000



Probation– 112 W Cedar Lane, Payson

commercial office space 

acquisition

$300,000

Probation

Juvenile Restoration



Sheriff’s Office – 108 W Main Street, Payson

Sheriff’s Office (GCSO)

GCSO administration, patrol & jail 

remodel

$1,100,000

Sally Port

$150,000



700 S Beeline Highway, Payson

new build 10,000 sq. ft. facility $2,550,000

~3,000 sq. ft. multipurpose meeting room

Superior Court – Payson jury trials

Board of Supervisors hearing room

Planning & Zoning Commission meetings

Other Gila County & community meetings

~1,500 sq. ft. Superior Court jury trial offices

~1,500 sq. ft. Elected Official officials

Assessor

Recorder

Superintendent of Schools

Treasurer

~1,500 sq. ft. Board of Supervisors

~2,500 sq. ft. common areas

Facility security

Foyer

Restrooms

Conference rooms

Other

Sally Port $150,000



Beeline Hwy. & Main St. County Complex - Payson

Demolition, grading, draining and 

parking lot pavement

$550,000

Demolition – 107 & 201 W. 

Frontier Street



Bonded Projects

Southern Gila County



Southern Gila County Bonded Projects

1100 E. South Street – existing detention facility and office space $1,100,000
GCSO Detention

Roof
HVAC
Asphalt
Remodel

900 Fairgrounds Road – new construction $3,000,000
Animal shelter

1400 E. Ash – County Complex $300,000
Repave existing parking lots

1400 E. Ash – existing courthouse and office space $200,000
Remodel BOS Hearing Room

Southern Gila County Bonded Projects Subtotal $4,600,000

Gila County Project Development Reserve $230,000

Southern Gila County Bonded Projects Total $4,830,000



Sheriff’s Office Jail– 1100 E South Street, Globe

Existing detention facility & office 

space

$1,100,000

GCSO Detention

Roof

HVAC

Asphalt

Remodel



Fairgrounds– 900 Fairgrounds Road, Globe

new construction

$3,000,000

Animal shelter 



County Complex – 1400 E Ash Street, Globe

County Complex

$300,000

Repave existing parking lots



Courthouse – 1400 E Ash Street, Globe

Existing courthouse & office space

$200,000

Remodel BOS Hearing Room



Total FY20 Gila County Bonded Projects

Northern Gila County Bonded Projects $5,040,000 

Southern Gila County Bonded Projects $4,830,000

Bond Fees $30,000

Total FY20 Gila County Bonded Projects $9,900,000



#1007-Capital Improvements Fund 
Budgeted Projects

Northern Gila County



Northern Gila County
#1007-Capital Improvement Fund Budgeted Projects

112 W. Cedar Lane – commercial office space remodel $50,000

Probation

Juvenile Restoration

110 W. Main Street – former retail auto parts store $200,000

Remodel for Health & Emergency Services Department

608 E. Highway 260 – existing commercial office space $50,000

Community Development (P&Z) security entrance

Minor office remodel

Northern Gila County FY20 Capital Projects Fund Budgeted Projects $300,000



112 W Cedar Lane, Payson

commercial office space remodel

$50,000

Probation

Juvenile Restoration



110 W Main Street, Payson

former retail auto parts store

$200,000

Remodel for Health & Emergency 

Services Dept.



608 E Highway 260, Payson

Existing commercial office space

$50,000

Community Development (P&Z) 

security entrance

Minor office remodel



#1007-Capital Improvements Fund 
Budgeted Projects

Southern Gila County



Southern Gila County 
#1007-Capital Improvement Fund Budgeted Projects

157 S. Broad Street, Michaelson Building – existing office space $100,000
Community cooperative & business incubator center

900 Fairgrounds Road, Fairgrounds
Infrastructure, facilities, machinery, equipment $200,000

Southern Gila County FY20 Capital Projects Fund Budgeted Projects $300,000



157 S Broad Street, Globe

Michaelson Building – existing 
office space

$100,000

Community cooperative &
business incubator center



900 Fairgrounds Road, Globe

Infrastructure, facilities, 
machinery, equipment

+$200,000



Total Gila County FY20 
#1007-Capital Improvements Fund Budgeted Projects

Northern FY20 Capital Projects Fund Budgeted Projects $300,000

Southern FY20 Capital Projects Fund Budgeted Projects $300,000

Total FY20 Gila County Capital Projects Operating Budget $600,000



   
ARF-5404   Regular Agenda Item     4. K.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: James Menlove, County Manager 
Submitted By: Sherry Grice, Management Associate
Department: County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the Coalition of Arizona/New
Mexico Counties for Stable Economic Growth.

Background Information
The Coalition of Arizona/New Mexico Counties for Stable Economic
Growth (Coalition), a non-profit corporation, is made up of five counties in
Arizona: Apache, Cochise, Gila, Graham, and Greenlee; ten counties in
New Mexico: Catron, Chaves, Eddy, Harding, Hidalgo, Lincoln, McKinley,
Sierra, Rio Arriba, and Roosevelt; and has representation from the timber,
livestock, mining, small business, farming, sportsman, trapping and
outfitter industries.  Representation currently exceeds 425,167 in
population.  The objectives of the Coalition are: (1) to address erosion of
private property ownership and rights; and (2) to reduce the loss of
multiple use lands to single use management. Through these objectives,
the members of the Coalition can protect their citizens and their economic
base.  The Coalition has given countless training sessions on land use
planning, the NEPA, ESA, Forest and BLM land use planning. In addition,
the Coalition provides regular assistance to member counties, when
requested, for ordinance drafting, land planning, federal and state agency
actions and lobbying efforts.

Gila County joined the Coalition in 1994 and began paying membership
dues each year up through 2019.  From 1994 through 2016, Gila County
was a voting member on the Coalition.  In 2016, Gila County stopped
being a voting member because the Intergovernmental Agreement was not
signed by Gila County.

On July 1, 2016, four counties in Arizona and eight counties in New
Mexico entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement entitled
"Intergovernmental Agreement Regarding the Exercise of Joint Powers for
the Operation of the Coalition of Arizona/New Mexico Counties for Stable
Economic Growth" (IGA) in order to coordinate mutual efforts to preserve



Economic Growth" (IGA) in order to coordinate mutual efforts to preserve
and protect the viability of local economies and to take legal or other steps
necessary to protect local economies in rural counties of Arizona and New
Mexico. At that time, Gila County, Sierra County and Rio Arriba
County did not execute the IGA; however, Sierra County and Rio Arriba
County are in the process of getting the IGA signed.  The term of the IGA
began on April 1, 2016, and expires on December 31, 2025.

Each year, members of the Board of Supervisors are provided the
opportunity to serve on other boards, committees and organizations by
virtue of their membership on the Board of Supervisors. They are
elected/appointed by their peers to represent the interests of Gila County,
including representation on the Coalition.

Evaluation
For many years and on an annual basis, the Board of Supervisors has
appointed a member of its Board to be represented on the Coalition.  Of
current members of the Board of Supervisors, Supervisor Martin
represented Gila County on the Coalition for many years and Supervisor
Cline has represented the County in 2018 and at present
for 2019.  The IGA was not executed by Gila County in 2016; therefore,
the County has not been allowed to be a voting member of the Coalition. It
is important for the Board to be a voting member of the Coalition.  The
County pays membership dues to the Coalition each year.

Conclusion
The Board needs to decide whether or not to execute the IGA which went
into effect April 1, 2016, and expires on December 31, 2025, in order to
once again become a voting member of the Coalition.

Recommendation
Staff recommends the Board's approval of the IGA.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve the Intergovernmental
Agreement Regarding the Exercise of Power for the Operation of Arizona
and New Mexico Counties (Coalition) for Stable Economic Growth that
expires December 31, 2025, to once again become a voting member of the
Coalition.  (James Menlove)

Attachments
IGA with the AZ/NM Coalition



Signed Signature Pages of IGA with the AZ/NM Coalition







































































































   
ARF-5419   Regular Agenda Item     4. L.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: James Menlove, County Manager 
Submitted By: Sherry Grice, Management Associate
Department: County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of letters of support to the Arizona legislative delegation for
Elected Officials Retirement Plan debt relief and for increased investment
in transportation infrastructure.

Background Information
SB 1293
Policies passed by the Arizona Legislature in 2013 caused the EORP to
become massively underfunded and the statutory structure was found to
be unconstitutional by the court. This situation caused EORP costs to the
Gila County taxpayer to increase by 162%. Our residents expect their
local tax dollars to be spent on local services, and we do not think it is
right that the state simply diverted local money to pay off the system’s
debt. SB1293 provides important, ongoing rural county relief from the
state-created EORP debt and helps reduce the diversion of limited local
tax dollars away from local services for our residents. 
 
HB 2047
Gila County owns and maintains 765 miles of roadways, only 22 percent
of which are paved.  Forty-seven percent of our roads are in poor
condition with another forty-seven percent listed as only in fair condition. 
As we project going forward, this situation will struggle to improve
because of the weakening purchasing power of the state’s gas tax and the
increase in fuel efficiency and alternative vehicles.

Evaluation
Letters will be sent to District 8, State Representatives David Cook, T.J.
Shope, and State Senator Frank Pratt.

Conclusion
N/A



Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Chairman's signature
on letters of support to Arizona House of Representatives District 8
members David Cook and T.J. Shope, and Arizona Senate District 8
member Frank Pratt for Elected Officials Retirement Plan debt relief and
for increased investment in transportation infrastructure.   (James
Menlove)

Attachments
Gila County Ltr_Rep Cook
Gila County Ltr_Rep Shope
Gila County Ltr_Sen Pratt



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Phone (928) 425-3231 Fax (928) 425-0319            T.D.D. (928) 425-0839 

 

W. James Menlove, 

County Manager 

(928) 402-4344 

jmenlove@gilacountyaz.gov   

 

 

Marian Sheppard, 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

(928) 402-8757 

msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov  

  
 
 

 

GILA COUNTY 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

1400 E. Ash Street 

Globe, Arizona 85501 
 

Tommie C. Martin, District I 

610 E. Hwy 260, Payson, 85547 

(928) 474-2029 

tmartin@gilacountyaz.gov  

 

Tim R. Humphrey, District II 

(928) 402-8753 

thumphrey@gilacountyaz.gov  

 

Woody Cline, District III 

(928) 402-8726 

wcline@gilacountyaz.gov  

 
 
 

 

April 16, 2019 

 

 

 

 

The Honorable David L. Cook 

Arizona House of Representatives, District 8 

1700 W Washington Street, Suite H 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

Dear Representative Cook: 

  

Thank you for your leadership at the Arizona Legislature and for your hard work on behalf of the residents 

of Gila County. Knowing the Legislature is working to craft a FY2019-2020 state budget, we wish to 

encourage your continued good work on urgent Gila County priorities that are critical to protecting the 

local taxpayer and vital to maintaining road infrastructure. Specifically, we ask your support for the 

following priorities in the state budget:   

 

SB1293: approp; EORP contributions; counties (Gowan). As you know, policies passed by the 

Arizona Legislature in 2013 caused the Elected Officials Retirement Fund (EORP) to become massively 

underfunded and the statutory structure was found to be unconstitutional by the court. This situation 

caused EORP costs to the Gila County taxpayer to increase by 162%. Our residents expect their local tax 

dollars to be spent on local services, and we do not think it is right that the state simply diverted local 

money to pay off the system’s debt. SB1293 provides important, on-going rural county relief from the 

state-created EORP debt and helps reduce the diversion of limited local tax dollars away from local 

services for our residents.   

 

Increased investment in transportation infrastructure. You have been a leader in advocating for 

resources to support rural county infrastructure and we are appreciative of your efforts.  As you may 

know, Gila County owns and maintains 765 miles of roadways, only 22 percent of which are paved.  Forty-

seven percent of our roads are in poor condition with another forty-seven percent listed as only in fair 

condition.  As we project going forward, this situation will struggle to improve because of the weakening 

purchasing power of the state’s gas tax and the increase in fuel efficiency and alternative vehicles.  Because 

of this growing problem, we support and encourage your ongoing efforts for a one-time general fund 

appropriation, as contained in your HB2047.  

 

 

mailto:jmenlove@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:tmartin@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:thumphrey@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:wcline@gilacountyaz.gov


P a g e  | 2 

 

 

Gila County comments, Definition of “Waters of the United States” Under the Clean Water Act 
June 14, 2017    page 2 of 2 

  

GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, 1400 E. Ash Street Globe, Arizona 85501 
 

 

As a political subdivision implementing state policy, Gila County depends directly on your partnership to 

solve problems, promote efficient government, and protect the taxpayer. We are grateful for your 

leadership and deeply appreciate your work on these important priorities.   

 

Sincerely,     

 

 

 

 

Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 

Gila County Board of Supervisors 

 

 

cc:  Woody Cline, Vice-Chairman 

Tommie C. Martin, Member 

James Menlove, County Manager 

Craig Sullivan, Executive Director, County Supervisors’ Association of Arizona 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Phone (928) 425-3231 Fax (928) 425-0319            T.D.D. (928) 425-0839 

 

W. James Menlove, 

County Manager 

(928) 402-4344 

jmenlove@gilacountyaz.gov   

 

 

Marian Sheppard, 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

(928) 402-8757 

msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov  

  
 
 

 

GILA COUNTY 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

1400 E. Ash Street 

Globe, Arizona 85501 
 

Tommie C. Martin, District I 

610 E. Hwy 260, Payson, 85547 

(928) 474-2029 

tmartin@gilacountyaz.gov  

 

Tim R. Humphrey, District II 

(928) 402-8753 

thumphrey@gilacountyaz.gov  

 

Woody Cline, District III 

(928) 402-8726 

wcline@gilacountyaz.gov  

 
 
 

 

April 16, 2019 

 

 

 

 

The Honorable T.J. Shope 

Arizona House of Representatives, District 8 

1700 West Washington, Room 338 

Phoenix, AZ  85007 

 

Dear Representative Shope:  

 

Thank you for your leadership at the Arizona Legislature and for your hard work on behalf of the residents 

of Gila County. Knowing the Legislature is working to craft a FY2019-2020 state budget, we wish to 

encourage your continued good work on urgent Gila County priorities that are critical to protecting the 

local taxpayer and vital to maintaining road infrastructure. Specifically, we ask your support for the 

following priorities in the state budget:   

 

SB1293: approp; EORP contributions; counties (Gowan).  As you know, policies passed by the 

Arizona Legislature in 2013 caused the Elected Officials Retirement Fund (EORP) to become massively 

underfunded and the statutory structure was found to be unconstitutional by the court.  This situation 

caused EORP costs to the Gila County taxpayer to increase by 162%. Our residents expect their local tax 

dollars to be spent on local services, and we do not think it is right that the state simply diverted local 

money to pay off the system’s debt.  SB1293 provides important, on-going rural county relief from the 

state-created EORP debt and helps reduce the diversion of limited local tax dollars away from local 

services for our residents.   

 

Increased investment in transportation infrastructure.  You have been a leader in advocating for 

resources to support rural county infrastructure and we are appreciative of your efforts. As you may 

know, Gila County owns and maintains 765 miles of roadways, only 22 percent of which are paved.  Forty-

seven percent of our roads are in poor condition with another forty-seven percent listed as only in fair 

condition.  As we project going forward, this situation will struggle to improve because of the weakening 

purchasing power of the state’s gas tax and the increase in fuel efficiency and alternative vehicles.  Because 

of this growing problem, we encourage your on-going efforts to support increased investment in 

transportation infrastructure.  

  

 

mailto:jmenlove@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:tmartin@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:thumphrey@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:wcline@gilacountyaz.gov


P a g e  | 2 

 

 

Gila County comments, Definition of “Waters of the United States” Under the Clean Water Act 
June 14, 2017    page 2 of 2 

  

GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, 1400 E. Ash Street Globe, Arizona 85501 
 

 

 

As a political subdivision implementing state policy, Gila County depends directly on your partnership to 

solve problems, promote efficient government, and protect the taxpayer. We are grateful for your 

leadership and deeply appreciate your work on these important priorities.   

 

Sincerely,     

 

 

 

 

Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 

Gila County Board of Supervisors 

 

 

cc:  Woody Cline, Vice-Chairman 

Tommie C. Martin, Member 

James Menlove, County Manager 

Craig Sullivan, Executive Director, County Supervisors’ Association of Arizona 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Phone (928) 425-3231 Fax (928) 425-0319            T.D.D. (928) 425-0839 

 

W. James Menlove, 

County Manager 

(928) 402-4344 

jmenlove@gilacountyaz.gov   

 

 

Marian Sheppard, 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

(928) 402-8757 

msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov  

  
 
 

 

GILA COUNTY 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

1400 E. Ash Street 

Globe, Arizona 85501 
 

Tommie C. Martin, District I 

610 E. Hwy 260, Payson, 85547 

(928) 474-2029 

tmartin@gilacountyaz.gov  

 

Tim R. Humphrey, District II 

(928) 402-8753 

thumphrey@gilacountyaz.gov  

 

Woody Cline, District III 

(928) 402-8726 

wcline@gilacountyaz.gov  

 
 
 

 

April 16, 2019 

 

 

 

 

The Honorable Frank Pratt 

Arizona Senate, District 8 

1700 W Washington Street, Room 223 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

Dear Senator Pratt:  

 

Thank you for your leadership at the Arizona Legislature and for your hard work on behalf of the residents 

of Gila County.  Knowing the Legislature is working to craft a FY2019-2020 state budget, we wish to 

encourage your continued good work on urgent Gila County priorities that are critical to protecting the 

local taxpayer and vital to maintaining road infrastructure. Specifically, we ask your support for the 

following priorities in the state budget:   

 

SB1293: approp; EORP contributions; counties (Gowan).  As you know, policies passed by the 

Arizona Legislature in 2013 caused the Elected Officials Retirement Fund (EORP) to become massively 

underfunded and the statutory structure was found to be unconstitutional by the court. This situation 

caused EORP costs to the Gila County taxpayer to increase by 162%. Our residents expect their local tax 

dollars to be spent on local services, and we do not think it is right that the state simply diverted local 

money to pay off the system’s debt.  SB1293 provides important, on-going rural county relief from the 

state-created EORP debt and helps reduce the diversion of limited local tax dollars away from local 

services for our residents.  

  

Increased investment in transportation infrastructure.  You have been a leader in advocating for 

resources to support rural county infrastructure and we are appreciative of your efforts. As you may 

know, Gila County owns and maintains 765 miles of roadways, only 22 percent of which are paved.  Forty-

seven percent of our roads are in poor condition with another forty-seven percent listed as only in fair 

condition.  As we project going forward, this situation will struggle to improve because of the weakening 

purchasing power of the state’s gas tax and the increase in fuel efficiency and alternative vehicles.  Because 

of this growing problem, we encourage your ongoing efforts to support increased investment in 

transportation infrastructure. 

 

 

mailto:jmenlove@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:tmartin@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:thumphrey@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:wcline@gilacountyaz.gov


P a g e  | 2 

 

 

Gila County comments, Definition of “Waters of the United States” Under the Clean Water Act 
June 14, 2017    page 2 of 2 

  

GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, 1400 E. Ash Street Globe, Arizona 85501 
 

 

 

As a political subdivision implementing state policy, Gila County depends directly on your partnership to 

solve problems, promote efficient government, and protect the taxpayer. We are grateful for your 

leadership and deeply appreciate your work on these important priorities.   

 

Sincerely,     

 

 

 

 

Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 

Gila County Board of Supervisors 

 

 

cc:  Woody Cline, Vice-Chairman 

Tommie C. Martin, Member 

James Menlove, County Manager 

Craig Sullivan, Executive Director, County Supervisors’ Association of Arizona 

 



   
ARF-5411   Consent Agenda Item     5. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted By: Cassie Ornelas, Deputy Court Administrator
Department: Superior Court Division: Superior Court Administration

Information
Request/Subject
Appointment of a Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore for the Payson
Regional Justice Court.

Background Information
On March 12, 2019, the Board of Supervisors was presented with a
request from the Presiding Judge of the Superior Court in Gila County to
appoint Donald Garvin and Danny E. McKeen to serve in the capacity of
Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore for the Payson Justice Court for the
period of April 16, 2019, through December 31, 2019.  After discussion of
the request, it was requested to table the appointment of Mr. McKeen due
to some concerns; therefore, the Board only appointed Mr. Garvin at that
meeting.

The Presiding Judge of the Superior Court in Gila County has requested
the appointment of Danny E. McKeen to serve in the capacity of Justice of
the Peace Pro Tempore for the Payson Justice Court.  The Justice of the
Peace Pro Tempore for the Payson Justice Court will serve from April 16,
2019, through December 31, 2019, unless terminated earlier by order of
the Presiding Judge pursuant to A.R.S. 22-121 for the purpose of
enhancing the courts' ability to process cases.

Evaluation
Because of exigent circumstances requiring qualified judicial officers
when conflicts arise or in the event a Justice of the Peace is absent or
unavailable pursuant to A.R.S. 22-121, this appointment is requested for
a Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore for the Payson Justice Court.  All
Justices of the Peace Pro Tempores may serve from time to time as
requested and subject to the availability of funds of the respective Justice
Court.  This term shall expire on December 31, 2019, unless terminated
earlier by order of the Presiding Judge.

Conclusion



The Presiding Judge of the Superior Court in Gila County has requested
the appointment of Danny E. McKeen to serve as a Justice of the Peace
Pro Tempore pursuant to A.R.S. 22-121 for the purposes of enhancing the
courts' ability to process cases.

Recommendation
Presiding Judge Timothy M. Wright recommends that the Gila County
Board of Supervisors approve the appointment of  Danny E. McKeen as a
Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore for the Payson Justice Court with
the term concluding on December 31, 2019.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the appointment of Danny E. McKeen as a Justice of the
Peace Pro Tempore for the Payson Justice Court with a term to expire on
December 31, 2019.

Attachments
Board Approval Form
Memo to Board of Supervisors
Admin Order









   
ARF-5380   Consent Agenda Item     5. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works

Information
Request/Subject
Public Works Department Policy No. PWS-004 - On-Call, which replaces
Policy No. DPW 05-06.

Background Information
Public Works Department Policy No. DPW 05-06 – On-Call was originally
approved by the Board of Supervisors on November 8, 2005, with
subsequent revisions being approved on February 23, 2007, and
September 18, 2012.

Evaluation
Changes were made in order to include all applicable divisions within
Public Works participating in on-call work to include emergency
situations. The format of the policy has been updated to the format used
for all Countywide policies adopted by the Board of Supervisors.  The
policy number is being changed according to the table of contents for the
Countywide policies as adopted by the Board of Supervisors.

Conclusion
The proposed revisions address the changes made to include all divisions
within the Public Works Department, the change to the policy number
and document format.

Recommendation
The Gila County Public Works Department recommends approval of the
proposed revisions to the Public Works Department Policy-On-Call and
the policy format and number change from DPW 05-06 to PWS-004.

Suggested Motion
Approval of revised Public Works Department Policy-On-Call to include all



Approval of revised Public Works Department Policy-On-Call to include all
divisions within Public Works; change the format of the policy; and
change the policy number from DPW 05-06 to PWS-004.

Attachments
Proposed Policy No. PWS-004
Policy No. DPW 05-06 with changes in red



Gila County Policy  
ON-CALL 

Policy Number: PWS-004 
Replaces:  DPW05-06 

Page 

Adopted by BOS 04-16-19 
Revised: 00-00-0000 

1 of 2 

 
 

I. PURPOSE: 
 
To define and establish pay practices and administrative procedures for response time and on-
call duty. 
 

II. POLICY: 
 
An on-call period shall begin at the end of the regular shift during the week or the scheduled end 
of the work week and run until the first scheduled regular work day of the next week or a period 
during which an employee is advised by his/her supervisor to be accessible for return to work for 
operational requirements that may develop outside normally scheduled work hours, i.e. 
emergency situation. 
 

III. RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
It will be the Division Manager’s responsibility to enforce this policy or delegate authority to an 
appropriate supervisor. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

_____________________________________  ____________________________ 
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  DATE 
  



Gila County Policy  
ON-CALL 

Policy Number: PWS-004 
Replaces:  DPW05-06 

Page 

Adopted by BOS 04-16-19 
Revised: 00-00-0000 

2 of 2 

 
GILA COUNTY 

PROCEDURES FOR ON-CALL 
 

1. If applicable, on-call employees will be loaned a cell phone when assigned on-call evenings or 
weekends.  
 

2. On-call employees to include employees not on the normal on-call schedule, will be expected to 
respond to a call within sixty (60) minutes or be subject to progressive discipline.  The on-call 
employee will report to their immediate supervisor prior to responding to the call out.  
 

3. The on-call employee may trade his/her on-call week and/or weekend or a portion of the 
weekday or weekend but must find his/her own replacement and notify the on-call supervisor.  
Evening trade assignments must be pre-approved by the supervisor. 

 
4. The Sheriff’s Office (Dispatch) will be kept current on the on-call cell phone numbers.  
 
5. Qualified on-call employees are to be scheduled on a rotation basis.   
 
6.   Employees who have been advised by their supervisor to be accessible for return to work due to 

emergency situations i.e. snow, fire, floods, special projects, etc. and are not already scheduled to 
be on-call, will receive four (4) hours of comp time for three (3) consecutive days or less of 
unscheduled on-call. 

 
7. The on-call employee will receive four (4) hours of comp time for the weekend coverage and/or 

four (4) hours of comp time for the weekday coverage of Monday through Thursday (even if the 
employee is not called out). If called out, all time worked will be compensated at a rate of one 
and one-half hours comp for each hour worked in addition to the four (4) hours on-call assuming 
the employee has worked 40 hours that week.  If the employee has not already worked 40 hours 
that week, it will be considered straight time up to a total of 40 hours in the work week.  All 
hours in excess of 40 will be compensated at a rate of one and one-half hours comp for each hour 
worked.  If an employee is called out, travel time (from their residence to the County yard or 
facility) will be included as time worked. 

 
8. Employees who are on-call or could potentially be on-call must adhere to all County policies 

including the Merit System Rules and Policies.  Any variance from such policies may result in 
disciplinary actions. 
    



   GILA COUNTY 
DIVISION OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

DIVISION POLICY or PROCEDURE 
 

Title: 
 
On-Call Policy 
 

Effective  
Date: 11/8/05 
Revised Date: 
2/23/07 
2nd Revision: 
9/18/12  3rd 
Revision 4/16/19 

Department: 
 
Division-wide 

Purpose: 
This policy defines and establishes pay 
practices and administrative procedures for 
response time and on-call duty.  

Authorized Signature: 
 
 
   ____________________________ 

Steve Sanders, 
Director of Public Works 

 
____________________________ 

Jefferson R. Dalton 
Deputy County Attorney, Civil Bureau 

Chief 
 

 

 
Policy Statement: 
 
An on-call period shall begin at the end of regular shift during the 
week or the scheduled end of the work week and run until the first 
scheduled regular work day of the next week or a period during which 
an employee is advised by his/her supervisor to be accessible for 
return to work for operational requirements that may develop outside 

Formatted: Superscript



Policy # DPW05-06   
 

 
 
Public Works Policy & Procedures Manual      9/8/12 

 

normally scheduled work hours, i.e. emergency situation. 
 
 
1.  Background: 
 

Rotating on-call may prevent fatigue and safety hazards. 
 
2.  Responsibilities: 
 

It will be the DivisionRoads/Shop Manager or Regional Roads 
Manager’s responsibility to enforce this policy or delegate 
authority to an appropriate supervisor.  

 
3.  Procedures: 
 

A. If applicable, oOn-call employees will be loaned a pager or 
cell phone when assigned on-call evenings or weekends. 

B. On-call employees will be expected to respond to a call 
within 60 minutes or be subject to progressive discipline.  
The on-call employee will report to their immediate 
supervisor prior to responding to the call out. 

C. The on-call employee may trade his/her on-call week and/or 
weekend or a portion of the weekend but must find his/her 
own replacement and notify the on-call supervisor.  Evening 
trade assignments must be pre-approved by the supervisor.  
With the exception of the Administrative employees i.e. 
Administrative Clerks/Assistants, all Roads employees will 
be required to have two (2) or more on-call weekends per 
year as deemed necessary by the Roads/Shops Manager or 
his designee.  All on-call trades must be pre-approved by 
the Roads/Shops Manager or his designee.  Administrative 
employees will only be scheduled for on-call as deemed 
necessary by Roads/Shops Manager or designee. 

D. The Sheriff’s Office (Dispatch) will be kept current on the on-
call pager or cell phone numbers. 

E. Qualified on-call employees are to be scheduled on a 
rotation basis. 

E.  
F. The on-call employee will receive four (4) hours of comp 

time for the weekend coverage and/or four (4) hours of 
comp time for the weekday coverage of Monday through 



Policy # DPW05-06   
 

 
 
Public Works Policy & Procedures Manual      9/8/12 

 

Thursday (even if the employee is not called out).  If called 
out, all time worked will be compensated at a rate of one 
and one-half hours comp for each hour worked in addition to 
the minimum of four (4) hours on call assuming the 
employee has worked 40 hours that week.  If the employee 
has not already worked 40 hours that week, it will be 
considered straight time up to a total of 40 hours in the 
workweek.  All hours in excess of 40 will be compensated at 
a rate of one and one-half hours comp for each hour 
worked.  If an employee is called out, travel time (from their 
residence to the County yard or facility) will be included as 
time worked. 

G. Employees who have been advised by their supervisor to be 
accessible for return to work on an emergency basis i.e. 
snow, fire, floods, etc., will receive four (4) hours of comp 
time for three (3) days or less of unscheduled on-call. 

G.H. Employees who are on-call or could potentially be on-call 
must adhere to all County policies including the Merit 
System Rules and Policies.  Any variance from such policies 
may result in disciplinary actions. 

 

Formatted: Font: Not Bold



   
ARF-5398   Consent Agenda Item     5. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works

Information
Request/Subject
Public Works Department Policy No. PWS-005 – Prescription Safety
Glasses Assistance which replaces Policy No. DPW 09-01.

Background Information
Public Works Department Policy No. DPW 09-01 – Prescription Safety
Glasses Assistance  was originally approved by the Board of Supervisors
on February 3, 2009.

Evaluation
Changes were made to the reference numbers of the Federal Occupational
Safety and Health Standards which had changed.  The format of the
policy has been updated to the format used for all Countywide policies
adopted by the Board of Supervisors. The policy number is being changed
according to the table of contents for the Countywide policies as adopted
by the Board of Supervisors.

Conclusion
The proposed revisions address the changes to the reference numbers of
the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Standards, the policy number
and document format.

Recommendation
The Gila County Public Works Department recommends approval of the
proposed revisions to the Public Works Department Policy- Prescription
Safety Glasses Assistance, the policy format and policy number change
from DPW 09-01 to PWS-005.

Suggested Motion
Approval of revised Public Works Department Policy-Prescription Safety



Approval of revised Public Works Department Policy-Prescription Safety
Glasses Assistance to make changes to the reference numbers of the
Federal Occupational Safety and Health Standards; change the format of
the policy; and change the policy number from DPW 09-01 to PWS-005.

Attachments
Proposed Policy No. PWS-005
Policy No. DPW 09-01 with changes in red



Gila County Policy  
PRESCRIPTION SAFETY GLASSES 
ASSISTANCE 

Policy Number: PWS-005 
Replaces:  DPW09-01 

Page 

Adopted by BOS 04-16-19 
Revised: 00-00-0000 

1 of 2 

 
 

I. PURPOSE: 
 
To develop guidelines for assistance in purchasing prescription safety glasses for Public Works 
employees. 
 

II. POLICY: 
 
Protective eyewear is required for certain jobs in Gila County. The Board of Supervisors approved 
a Policy for Protective Clothing in 1997.  This policy is an extension of that policy and includes 
responsibility and procedures in the Public Works Department.  This policy establishes a procedure 
to assist Gila County Public Works employees in the purchase of prescription safety eyewear used 
on the job in order to ensure personal eye safety. 
 
Public Works employees are provided safety glasses by the County when performing safety 
sensitive tasks that require them.  Employees who wear prescription safety glasses purchase them 
on their own.  This policy would ensure that the County is helping everyone who needs to wear 
prescription or nonprescription safety glasses. 
 

III. RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
It will be the Division Manager’s responsibility to enforce this policy or delegate authority to an 
appropriate supervisor. 

Federal Occupational Safety and Health Standards 1910-133 states that the employer shall ensure 
that each affected employee uses protective eyewear when working in areas where there is a danger 
of eye injuries, e CFR 1926.95 and e CFR 1926.102 (a) supports the use of safety eyewear.  Safety 
glasses, prescription or nonprescription, must meet the requirements of ANSI/ISEA Z87.1-2010, 
ANSI Z87.1-2003, or ANSI Z87.1-1989. 

 

SIGNATURE: 

_____________________________________  ____________________________ 
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  DATE 
  



Gila County Policy  
PRESCRIPTION SAFETY GLASSES 
ASSISTANCE 

Policy Number: PWS-005 
Replaces:  DPW09-01 

Page 

Adopted by BOS 04-16-19 
Revised: 00-00-0000 

2 of 2 

 
GILA COUNTY 

PROCEDURES FOR PRESCRIPTION SAFETY GLASSES ASSISTANCE 
 

1. All employees requiring prescription safety eyewear should retain all receipts for their safety 
glasses and are required to wear the side shields when performing functions that require safety 
eyewear.  
 

2. Employees are responsible for wearing the required safety eyewear.  Employees who sustain eye 
injuries as a result of not wearing safety eyewear will be considered for disciplinary action.  
 

3. Employees will be reimbursed up to $25.00 per year or $50 every two years for the purchase of 
the prescription safety eyewear if they have pre-approval of their supervisor.  They must personally 
pay for the prescription safety eyewear then provide a copy of the receipt of purchase with their 
signature to their immediate Supervisor for reimbursement.  The Supervisor will sign the receipt 
then give it to the Division Manager.  The Division Manager will also sign the receipt and send 
the receipt with a signed Payment Request to Public Works Administration for processing.  A limit 
of only one (1) reimbursable purchase per fiscal year will be allowed. 

 
 

    



Policy #DPW09-01 

 
 
Public Works Policy & Procedures Manual                                                                                              1/27/09 

 

   GILA COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTIVISION OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

DEPARTMENTAL POLICY/PROCEDURE 
 

Title: 
     
Prescription Safety Glasses 
Assistance Policy 
 
 

Effective 
Date:  
 

2-3-09 
Revised: 4-
16-19 

Division: 
 
  Departmentivision-
Wide 

Purpose: 
 
To develop guidelines for 
assistance in purchasing 
prescription safety glasses for 
Public Works employees. 
   
 

Authorized Signature: 
 
 _____________________________ 

Steve StrattonSteve Sanders, 
Director Public Works 

 
   ____________________________ 

Bryan B. Chambers, 
Chief Deputy County AttorneyGila 

County Attorney’s Office 
 

 
 
Policy Statement: 
 
Protective eyewear is required for certain jobs in Gila County.  The Board of Supervisors 
approved a Policy for Protective Clothing in 1997.  This policy is an extension of that policy 
and includes responsibility and procedures in the Public Works Departmentivision.  This 
policy establishes a procedure to assist Gila County Public Works employees in the 
purchase of prescription safety eyewear used on the job in order to ensure personal eye 
safety. 

 
1. Background: 
 



Policy #DPW09-01 

 
 
Public Works Policy & Procedures Manual                                                                                              1/27/09 

 

Public Works employees are provided safety glasses by the County when performing safety 
sensitive tasks that require them.  Employees who wear prescription safety glasses 
purchase them on their own.  This policy would ensure that the County is helping everyone 
who needs to wear prescription or nonprescription safety glasses. 
 
2. Responsibilities: 
 
Federal Occupational Safety and Health Standards 1910-1332 states that the employer 
shall ensure that each affected employee uses protective eyewear when working in areas 
where there is a danger of eye injuries, e29 CFR 1926.95 (b) and e29 CFR 1926.102 
(a)(3)(a)4 supports the use of safety eyewear.  Safety glasses, prescription or 
nonprescription, must meet the requirements of ANSI/ISEA Z87.1—2010, ANSI Z87.1-
2003, or ANSI D-Z87 1-198968. 
 
3. Procedures: 
 
All employees requiring prescription eyewear should retain all receipts for their safety 
glasses and are required to wear the side shields when performing functions that require 
safety eyewear.  
 
Employees are responsible for wearing the required safety eyewear.  Employees who 
sustain eye injuries as a result of not wearing safety eyewear will be considered for  
disciplinary action. 
 
Employees will be reimbursed up to $25.00 per year or $50.00 every two years for the 
purchase of the prescription safety eyewear if they have the pre-approval of their 
supervisor. They must personally pay for the prescription safety eyewear then provide a 
copy of the receipt of purchase with their signature to their immediate Supervisor for 
reimbursement.  The Supervisor will sign the receipt then give it to the Divisionepartment 
Manager.  The Divisionepartment Manager will also sign the receipt and send the receipt 
with a signed Payment Request Demand to Public Works Administration for processing.   A 
limit of only one (1) reimbursable purchase per fiscal year will be allowed. 
 
 

 
Attachments: 
None. 



   
ARF-5399   Consent Agenda Item     5. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Quit Claim Deed for Sale of Assessor's Tax Parcel No. 206-22-132.

Background Information
On May 26, 2015, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No.
15-05-05 which outlines the policy and procedures for the sale of land
held by the State of Arizona under tax deed.  The procedures allow the
Clerk of the Board to sell these parcels over the counter for the total lien
amount.  A separate $15 fee is required to be paid by the purchaser in
order to record the Quit Claim Deed.  The procedures also state that a
consent agenda action item will be submitted to the Board of Supervisors
on a regular meeting agenda to obtain authorization from the Board for
the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed. 

Assessor's tax parcel number 206-22-132 was deeded to the State of
Arizona in 2018 with a total lien amount of $924.78.  It did not sell at the
Board of Supervisors' annual tax sale/auction that was held on December
5, 2018.

Evaluation
On March 29, 2019, the Clerk of the Board sold the subject parcel
to Mykel M. Ross for the lien amount.  Said payment was deposited with
the Gila County Treasurer on the same day. A separate $15 payment was
submitted to record the Quit Claim Deed.  This property is a parcel
located on Reppy Avenue in Miami off of highway 60, which contains a
concrete frame of a building with no roof and concrete steps leading up to
the structure.  

Conclusion
The Board of Supervisors needs to authorize the Chairman's signature on



The Board of Supervisors needs to authorize the Chairman's signature on
the Quit Claim Deed for the sale of Assessor's tax parcel number
206-22-132.  Once the deed has been finalized and recorded,
the property will go back on the County's tax rolls.

Recommendation
The Clerk of the Board recommends that the Board of Supervisors
authorize the Chairman's signature on a Quit Claim Deed to finalize the
sale of Assessor's tax parcel number 206-22-132 to Mykel M. Ross.

Suggested Motion
Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed for the
Clerk of the Board's over-the-counter sale of Assessor's tax parcel
number 206-22-132 to Mykel M. Ross.

Attachments
QCD 206-22-132
206-22-132 Information and Map



QCD-206-22-132  Page 1 of 2 

 

When recorded return to:     
Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
Gila County Board of Supervisors 

 
 

 GILA COUNTY QUIT-CLAIM DEED 
                                                                                                                                                   

THIS QUIT CLAIM DEED, made this day 16th day of April 2019, between the State of Arizona, by and 
through the Gila County Board of Supervisors, Grantor, and Mykel M. Ross, Grantee.  

 
Address of Grantee:  3001 N. 16th Drive, Phoenix, AZ 85015 
 
 RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, the real property hereinafter described was conveyed to the State of Arizona by 

Treasurer's Deed for the non-payment of taxes, which taxes had been legally assessed against, and 
became a lien upon, said property according to law; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors, on behalf of the State of Arizona, advertised and 
offered said property for sale to the highest bidder for cash in accordance with A.R.S. §42-18302 and 42-
18303; and 

  
WHEREAS, on the 29th day of March 2019, Grantee did purchase said property for the sum of Nine 

Hundred Twenty-Four Dollars and Seventy-Eight Cents ($924.78); 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, Grantor does hereby quit-claim to Grantee, 
the following described real property situated in the County of Gila, State of Arizona. 
 

 Assessor’s Tax Parcel Number:  206-22-132 
  
 Legal Description:   
 

 THE SURFACE AND THE GROUND TO A DEPTH OF 40 FEET IMMEDIATELY BENEATH THE SURFACE OF 
THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND; LOTS 417 AND 419, BLOCK 133, OF INSPRIATION 
ADDITION TO THE ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF MIAMI, ACCORDING TO MAP NO. 28, RECORDS OF GILA 
COUNTY, ARIZONA. 
 

 Exempt from Affidavit of Property Value pursuant to A.R.S. §11-1134 (A) (3) 
 
Grantor:              Attest: 

  
 
_________________________________    ______________________________ 
Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman          Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
Gila County Board of Supervisors        Gila County Board of Supervisors 

             
 
 



QCD-206-22-132  Page 2 of 2 

 

STATE OF ARIZONA ) 
     ) SS      ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
COUNTY OF GILA    )       

  
 
Before me, Melissa Henderson, a Notary Public in and for the County of Gila, State of Arizona, on this 16th 
day of April 2019, personally appeared Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman, Board of Supervisors, Gila County, 
Arizona, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein expressed. 

 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Notary Public 

                 My Commission Expires:              
 
 



















   
ARF-5393   Consent Agenda Item     5. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Acknowledgment of the re-election of a Correctional Officers Retirement
Plan (CORP) Local Board for Dispatchers Member.

Background Information
Belinda Licano's term of office on the CORP Local Board for Gila County
Sheriff's Office Dispatchers ended on December 31, 2017.  This slot on
the Local Board is elected by Plan members.  An election to fill this
vacancy was not held until August 2018 and the canvass of the election
results were not presented to the Local Board until February 28, 2019, at
which time the Local Board declared the election results as official.  Ms.
Licano was re-elected for another term beginning that date.  The actual
term of office began on January 1, 2018 and ends on December 31, 2021.

Evaluation
The Board of Supervisors (BOS) does not need to take an official action
other than to "acknowledge" the re-election of Ms. Licano.  This
information is being presented for the BOS to have an accurate record of
the membership of all boards, commissions and committee under the
purview of the BOS.

Conclusion
By the Board acknowledging these elected Board members, there will be
an up to date record of the current members who serve on the
CORP Local Board for Dispatchers.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors acknowledge Belinda
Licano being re-elected to the CORP Local Board for Dispatchers for a
term of office which ends on December 31, 2021.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of Belinda Licano being re-elected to the Correctional



Acknowledgment of Belinda Licano being re-elected to the Correctional
Officers Retirement Plan (CORP) Local Board of Directors for Gila County
Sheriff's Office Dispatchers for the term of 2/28/19 through 12/31/21.

Attachments
CORP Local Board for S.O. Dispatchers
2-28-19 Minutes-CORP-Dispatchers 



CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS RETIREMENT PLAN LOCAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS- 

FOR GILA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE DISPATCHERS 

 (Approved by the BOS on 4/3/18) 

 

Name of Member & 
Appointment Info.1 

Appointment 
Designation2 

Appointment Type3 &  
BOS Approval Date 

Time Served Prior 
 to Current 

Appointment 

Term of Incumbent (End 
date must match end 

date of Term of Office) 

Term of Office 
(Only change when new 

term cycle begins 

Woody Cline (appointed by 
BOS as Chairman) 

B A (12/04/18) - 01/01/17-12/31/20 
BOS reviews 
appointment on a yearly 
basis. 

01/01/17-12/31/20 
Coincides with 
Supervisor’s term. 
 

David Lagunas-Chairman B A (04/03/18) - 04/03/18-12/31/21 01/01/18-12/31/21 

Darlene Younker – Citizen 
(appointed by BOS) 

B A (08/08/17) - 08/08/17-12/31/19 01/01/16-12/31/19 

Belinda Licano 
(elected by Plan members)  

C C (04/16/19) 
 

1 year, 8 months 02/28/19-12/31/21 
 

01/01/18-12/31/21 

Yvette Baxley 
(elected by Plan members) 

C A (05/03/16) - 04/07/16-12/31/19 01/01/16-12/31/19 

 
1  Appointment Information: 

A. Date of creation: August 16, 2004  
B. The powers and duties of the Local Board are outlined in A.R.S. §38-893. 
C. The Local Board is comprised of 5 members of which one member represents the Board of Supervisors (BOS) Chairman and is appointed by the BOS; 2 members represent “Citizens” and 

are appointed by the BOS; and 2 members are elected by secret ballot by those members of the CORP and who are employees of Gila County.  The BOS “acknowledges” those 2 board 
member appointments. 

D. Per statute, terms of office are for 4 years, with terms staggered  2 years apart so that 1 Member’s and 1 Citizen’s term of office will end on the same date; and the other Member’s and 
Citizen’s term of office will end on the same date 2 years apart from the other Member and Citizen.  Note:  Some one-time adjustments will be made to the terms of incumbent and terms 
of office in order to align this board with statutory requirements.    

2  Appointment Designation: 
A.     Statutory District Appointment:  Member must reside within the supervisorial district boundary from which he/she is appointed. 

         B.     Supervisory Appointment:  Member unrestricted by district. 
C. Joint Appointment:  Membership is comprised of appointments from different jurisdictions.  Appointments made by other entities are acknowledged by the Board of Supervisors. 
D. County at Large:  Members are unrestricted by district and can be recommended by appointment by any supervisorial district or by the committee. 
E. Alternate Members:  As defined by individual committee criteria. 

3  Appointment Type 
A. New Appointment 
B. Existing vacancy created by (provide name) 
C. Reappointment (include number of years/months served prior to most recent appointment in right-hand column) 



CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS RETIREMENT PLAN (CORP) 
LOCAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FOR GILA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE DISPATCHERS 
 

Page 1 of 3 

 

DAVID LAGUNAS  WOODY CLINE    DARLENE YOUNKER 
Chairman   Chairman, Appt’d by BOS  Citizen, Appt’d by BOS 
 
YVETTE BAXLEY  VACANCY 
Plan Member (Elected)  Plan Member (Elected) 
 
PATRICIA V. JOHNSON JODI R. ROGERS 
HR / Notary Public  Board Secretary 

 
 

MINUTES 
10:00 am, Thursday, February 28, 2019 

Gila County Sheriff’s Office 
Administration Building, Conference Room 

1177 E. Monroe St., Globe, Az.  85501 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING (ITEMS 1-3): 
 
Chair Lagunas called the Correctional Officers Retirement Plan (CORP) Local Board of Directors for Gila 
County Sheriff’s Office Dispatchers Meeting to order at 10:07 am on the 28th day of February, 2019, in the 
GCSO Admin Conference Room. 
 
Chair Lagunas conducted a roll call of the Local Board’s Voting Members, followed by a roll call of the Local 
Board’s Non-Voting Members. 
 
Voting Members 

PRESENT: David Lagunas, Chairman; Supervisor Woody Cline, Chairman Appointed by the 
Board of Supervisors; Darlene Younker, Citizen (via tele-conference); and 
Dispatch Supervisor Yvette Baxley, Plan Member 

 
ABSENT: Vacancy, Plan Member 

 
Non-Voting Members: 

PRESENT: Patricia V. Johnson, GCSO Human Resources and Notary Public; and Jodi R. 
Rogers, GCSO Administrative Bureau Supervisor and Local Board Secretary 

 
 

DISCUSSION / ACTION /INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 
4. CORP Local Board Secretary Replacement 

 
Information Item:  Chair Lagunas advised that as a result from the resignation of Amber Warden 
on January 3, 2016, who was the former GCSO Executive Administrative Assistant and CORP 
Local Board Secretary, the Local Board Secretary position became unmanned.  At the May 5, 2016, 
Local Board of Directors Meeting, GCSO Records Clerk, Beverly Valenzuela, was asked and 
agreed to serve as the Interim Local Board Secretary until Ms. Warden’s replacement was hired.  
GCSO hired Jodi R. Rogers as the Administrative Bureau Supervisor effective April 30, 2018 
replacing Ms. Warden.  Ms. Rogers assumes the role of CORP Local Board Secretary.  Welcome! 



CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS RETIREMENT PLAN (CORP) 
LOCAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FOR GILA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE DISPATCHERS 
 

Page 2 of 3 

5. Resignation of CORP Dispatcher 
 

Information Item:  Chair Lagunas advised that Dispatcher Stephanie D. Guerrero tendered her 
resignation effective February 11, 2019.  Ms. Guerrero was a Dispatcher for the Gila County 
Sheriff’s Office for over twelve years.  The Board thanks her for her service and wishes her well in 
her future endeavors. 

 
6. Review / Approve Minutes for December 21, 2017 (10:35 am) 

 
Discussion / Action Item:  Chair Lagunas advised that on February 8, 2019, at 3:51 pm, the Board 
Secretary emailed to the Local Board of Directors for their review, a copy of the Minutes from the 
CORP Local Board Meeting held on December 21, 2017 at 10:35 am.  Chair Lagunas opened the 
floor for discussion, there being none, advised that he would entertain a Motion to accept as written 
the Minutes from the December 21, 2017 (10:35 am) CORP Local Board Meeting.  Upon motion 
by Board Member Cline, seconded by Board Member Baxley, the Board unanimously approved, 
and Chair Lagunas announced that the Minutes from the December 21, 2017 (10:35 am) CORP 
Local Board Meeting are approved as written.  Chair Lagunas directed the Board Secretary to 
submit an e-copy of the “Approved” Minutes to the Clerk of the Gila County Board of Supervisors 
and to submit a copy of the “Approved” Minutes to the Public Safety Retirement Board via Certified, 
Return Receipt Mail. 

 
7. Canvass 2018 Election Results for Member Vacancy and Declare Election Results:  a) official; or 

b) not official. 
 

Discussion / Action Item:  Chair Lagunas reminded the Local Board that this Board now has only 
three (3) active Members remaining, making this Board a maintenance Board.  The three active 
Members were hired prior to November 25, 2009, as all Dispatchers hired since that date are 
enrolled in the Arizona State Retirement System. 
 
Chair Lagunas advised the Board that on August 17, 2018, a Memo was issued to the eligible 
GCSO Dispatchers announcing the election to fill one vacancy (elected by Plan Members) on the 
CORP Local Board of Directors for Gila County Sheriff’s Office Dispatchers.  The election period 
was August 17 through the end of business August 27.  The submitted votes were tallied and the 
newly elected Plan Member was Dispatcher Belinda Licano, who accepted the position, pending 
the CORP Local Board of Directors canvass of the election results and its declaration of them as 
official.  The election results are as follows: 

 

Member Name No. of Votes Rcvd. Percentage Accepted/Declined 

 

LICANO, Belinda 3 100% Accepted 

 

TOTAL 3 100%  

 
Chair Lagunas opened the floor for discussion, there being none, advised he would entertain a 
Motion that the Local Board of Directors canvassed the 2018 election results for Member Vacancy 
and declare the election results official.  Upon motion by Board Member Cline, seconded by Board 
Member Baxley, the Board unanimously approved, and Chair Lagunas announced that the Local 
Board of Directors canvassed the 2018 election results for Member Vacancy and declared the 
election results official.  Chair Lagunas welcomed Dispatcher Belinda Licano and thanked her for 
her past service as a previous Board Member, as well as for her future service as the newly elected 
Board Member.  Further, Chair Lagunas directed the Board Secretary to provide Dispatcher Licano 



CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS RETIREMENT PLAN (CORP) 
LOCAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FOR GILA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE DISPATCHERS 
 

Page 3 of 3 

the Loyalty Oath of Office for her review and signature, and the links to the Arizona Open Meeting 
Law materials from the Arizona Attorney General’s Office and the Arizona Ombudsman’s Office. 

 
8. Open Call to the Public 

Chair Lagunas announced an “Open Call to the Public.”  There was no public comment. 
 
9. Adjourn 

There being no further business to come before the Correctional Officers Retirement Plan (CORP) 
Local Board of Directors for Gila County Sheriff’s Office Dispatchers, Chair Lagunas thanked the 
Voting and Non-Voting Board Members for their attendance and participation and adjourned the 
meeting at 10:13 am. 

 
 
APPROVED: 
 
________________________________ 
David Lagunas, Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Jodi R. Rogers, Local Board Secretary 



   
ARF-5422   Consent Agenda Item     5. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Pinal Mountain Elks Lodge #2809 Special Event Liquor License
Application for May 11, 2019.

Background Information
A qualified organization may submit an application to serve liquor at a
special event for up to 10 days per year. The Arizona Department of
Liquor Licenses and Control (DLLC) approves all liquor-related
applications; however, part of the DLLC's process requires that the local
governing body review the application and submit a recommendation for
approval or disapproval to the DLLC for any establishment located within
the jurisdiction of that local governing body.

Evaluation
The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the application and
has determined that it has been filled out correctly.

Conclusion
This non-profit organization has properly completed the application and if
the Board of Supervisors approves the application, the Pinal Mountain
Elks Lodge #2809 will have used 2 days of the allowable 10 days to serve
liquor at a special event in 2019.

Recommendation
The Clerk recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve this
application.  Upon approval, the applicant has the responsibility to
submit the application to the DLLC for its final approval.

Suggested Motion
Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by the



Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by the
Pinal Mountain Elks Lodge #2809 for an event to be held on May 11,
2019, at the Gila County Fairgrounds located in Globe.

Attachments
Pinal Mountain Elks - Application













   
ARF-5416   Consent Agenda Item     5. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Reporting
Period:

4-2-19 

Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board

Information
Subject
April 2, 2019, Board of Supervisors' Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion
Approval of the April 2, 2019, Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.

Attachments
BOS 4-2-19 Minutes



Page 1 of 14 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  April 2, 2019 

 
TIM R. HUMPHREY                                              MARIAN SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
WOODY CLINE   By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman                                                             

 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN                                               Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Tim R. Humphrey; Chairman (via ITV); Woody Cline, Vice-
Chairman (via ITV); Tommie C. Martin, Member (via ITV); W. James Menlove, 

County Manager (via ITV); Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager, District 
Librarian; Jefferson R. Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau 
Chief; Charles Shire, Deputy Gila County Attorney Senior-Civil (via ITV); 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board; and Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk of 
the Board. 
 

Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – INVOCATION 
 

Chairman Humphrey called the regular session to order at 10:00 a.m. this date 
in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room.  Woody Cline led the Pledge of 
Allegiance and James Menlove delivered the invocation. 

 
Item 2 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 
 

A.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt new values, vision statement 
and mission statement as part of the Gila County Strategic Plan.   

 
Mary Springer, Finance Director, advised that the Leadership Team is 
comprised of County management, department heads and elected officials.  The 

Team underwent the process to develop a new Gila County Strategic Plan in 
2011, and a Strategic Planning Workshops Summary report was prepared by 

the strategic planning facilitator on June 7, 2011.  She advised that the newly 
created Strategic Planning Team consists of employees from all levels of the 
County.  On March 19, 2019, draft values, a vision statement and a mission 

statement were presented to the Board of Supervisors; this agenda item is for 
the Board to officially adopt them.  Ms. Springer read aloud the list of values:  
accountable, integrity, innovation, respectful, safety and teamwork.  She then 

read aloud the vision statement which states, “Gila County, the heart of 
Arizona: preserving our past and enriching our communities for future 



Page 2 of 14 

 

generations.”  Lastly, she read aloud the mission statement which states “Gila 
County provides responsible resource management to positively impact 

recreation, safety, education and economic growth.  As a team we are dedicated 
to serving the public with integrity, respect and accountability.”  She 

introduced the Strategic Planning Team members who were present in Globe 
and Payson.  Supervisor Martin commented that she liked the values, vision 
statement and mission statement as it was a good start toward the creation of 

an updated strategic plan, which should be viewed as a living document.  Vice-
Chairman Cline also commented that he wants the strategic plan to be a living 
document and that it should be reviewed every 2-3 years.  As the team goes 

through the strategic planning process, Vice-Chairman Cline wanted assurance 
that any changes would be presented to the Board for approval, to which Ms. 

Springer agreed.  Chairman Humphrey was pleased with the list of values, 
vision statement and mission statement that was presented and he expressed a 
desire that they will be communicated to all employees.  Upon motion by 

Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board unanimously 
adopted the values, vision statement and mission statement as presented.  

 
B.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Professional Services 
Contract No. 031319 which replaces Contract No. 041718 with Arizona 

Planning and Paralegal Solutions to continue working with the 
Community Development Director on planning and zoning projects as 
needed for a maximum annual amount of $78,000 effective April 15, 

2019, through April 14, 2020, with the County having the sole option to 
renew the contract for three additional one-year periods.  

 
Scott Buzan, Community Development Department Director, advised that on 
May 23, 2018, the County Manager approved Professional Services Contract 

No. 041718 with Arizona Planning and Paralegal Solutions to work with the 
Community Development Director on planning and zoning projects as needed. 
The contract maximum amount of $46,800 equated to 20 working hours per 

week at $45 per hour.  A staff position was eliminated in favor of contracting 
for the services of a Planner.  In late 2018, Mr. Buzan approached the County 

Manager about the need to update the Gila County Planning and Zoning 
Ordinance as it was last updated in 2014.  It was decided that Michelle Dahlke 
of Arizona Planning and Paralegal Solutions has the expertise and the 

willingness to rewrite the Gila County Zoning Ordinance.  To date, Ms. Dahlke 
has written drafts of 5 sections of the Planning and Zoning Ordinance and has 

reviewed zoning ordinances of 5 other counties.  An additional 10 hours per 
week would be allocated specifically to the rewrite the Ordinance and 
completion is estimated to take 12+ months to the time it will be presented to 

the Board of Supervisors for adoption.  At the request of Ms. Dahlke, Mr. 
Buzan conducted a market analysis using salaries of Senior Planners at 12 
Arizona municipalities.  After adjusting for a 30-hour work week and no 

benefits, Mr. Buzan calculated the average hourly rate of pay to be $50 per 
hour.  Mr. Buzan added that Ms. Dahlke has over 20 years of experience in this 



Page 3 of 14 

 

field and she is well-qualified to rewrite the Ordinance.  Supervisor Martin was 
pleased that Mr. Buzan conducted the market analysis.  Vice-Chairman Cline 

complimented Ms. Dahlke’s quality of work and Chairman Humphrey 
complimented Mr. Buzan on working to make his department a better place for 

employees and the public.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded by 
Supervisor Martin, the Board unanimously approved Professional Services 
Contract No. 031319. 

 
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Contract No. 022219 with 
Mountain Retreat Builders and Contract No. 022419 with Advantage 

Home Performance, Inc. in a not exceed amount of $249,539 through 
April 1, 2020, to expedite the commencement of weatherization projects 

should either company be determined as the low bidder through the 
County's informal bid process for each weatherization project.   
 

Malissa Buzan, Community Services Department Director, advised that she 
had been discussing with Ms. Springer the length of time it takes to approve 

contracts and move forward with projects.  To streamline projects, Ms. Springer 
suggested to Ms. Buzan that contracts be put into place should either 
contractor be the winning bidder on a weatherization project.  In this way, the 

contractor would only need to submit a purchase order to the Finance 
Department to begin a project.  She added that these companies meet the 
certification requirements of the associated funding contracts.  Ms. Buzan 

explained that the contractors would be required to submit a bid for each 
project through the County’s informal bid process.  She added that at present 

Mountain Retreat Builders and Advantage Home Performance, Inc. are the only 
qualified contractors to submit bids for weatherization projects; however, she 
continually is seeking out other contractors to place bids on projects.  If 

another qualified contractor was the winning bidder, Vice-Chairman Cline 
asked Ms. Buzan if a similar contract would be presented to the Board for 
approval.  Ms. Buzan replied that a new contract would be presented to the 

Board for approval, which was reiterated by the County Manager.  Upon motion 
by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board 

unanimously approved Contract No. 022219 with Mountain Retreat Builders 
and Contract No. 022419 with Advantage Home Performance, Inc. as 
presented. 

 
D.  Information/Discussion/Action for the public sale of portions of Olive 

Street, Hobart Street and Maple Street, all on the Arlington Heights, 
Official Map No. 31 Gila County Records, Gila County, AZ, and adjacent to 
each bidder's respective property, as follows: $859 from Mona Kerlock; 

$103 from Glenda Estevane; $13 from Patrick and Helen Medrano; $169 
from Carol Garcia; and $52 from Elena Simion.  
 

Steve Sanders, Public Works Department Director, advised that the subject 
roads have never been built due to the topography of the land which is steep 



Page 4 of 14 

 

and on the side of a hill.  He added that it is not economically feasible to build 
the roads.  Mr. Sanders stated that in December 2018, the Board of 

Supervisors directed staff to begin the process to dispose of an unnecessary 
roadway being a portion of Olive Street, Hobart Street and Maple Street.  Staff 

began the necessary notifications and public postings of the Board’s decision.  
There are five (5) adjacent owners along the portions of Olive Street, Hobart 
Street and Maple Street.  All landowners have been contacted and given the 

option to exercise preference rights before the proposed date of sale or appear 
at the public sale and submit a bid for the portion adjacent to their property.  
The bids meet the minimum requirement established by the current Gila 

County policy on abandonment of roadways in Gila County.  Mr. Sanders 
advised that the Mr. and Mrs. Medrano and Ms. Garcia chose to not bid; 

however, Ms. Kerlock would like to purchase the property that was offered to 
them for the same amounts.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded 
by Supervisor Martin, the Board unanimously accepted the following offers:  

$859 from Mona Kerlock; $103 from Glenda Estevane; $13 from Ms. Kerlock 
for the portion of property previously offered to Patrick and Helen 

Medrano; $169 from Ms. Kerlock for the portion of property previously offered 
to Carol Garcia; and $52 from Elena Simion.  
 

E.  Information/Discussion/Action to accept a bid from Phillis Blake in 
the amount of $387 for that alley situated between Lots 7-10, Block 17 
and Lot 34, Block 20, Inspiration Townsite, Official Map No.39, Gila 

County Records.  
 

Mr. Sanders advised that Ms. Blake owns property on both sides of the alley, so 
“it makes sense that she owns the alley in between.”  He added that in 
December 2018, the Board of Supervisors directed staff to begin the process to 

dispose of this unnecessary public alley.  Upon motion by Supervisor Martin, 
seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board unanimously accepted a bid from 
Phillis Blake in the amount of $387 for that alley situated between Lots 7-10, 

Block 17 and Lot 34, Block 20, Inspiration Townsite, Official Map No.39, Gila 
County Records.  

 
F.  Information/Discussion/Action to accept the application and petition 
to begin the process to vacate a portion of Holly Drive as shown on the 

map of White Oaks Glen Official Map No. 346, Gila County Records.  
 

Mr. Sanders stated that the Public Works Department received an application 
and petition to begin the process to vacate Holly Drive as shown on the map of 
White Oaks Glen Official Map No. 346, Gila County Records. White Oaks Glen 

is in the community of Pine.  White Oaks Glen was recorded in 1967. The 
portion of Holly Drive being considered for abandonment has been improved by 
Mr. Bennett. The road does not provide access to anyone other than the 

Bennetts and their family.  Abandoning this road will not deny anyone access 
to their property.   



Page 5 of 14 

 

 
Chairman Humphrey advised that Marilyn Bennett submitted a public 

participation form to address this agenda item.  Mrs. Bennett thanked the 
Board for their work and “the sacrifices you make to support our community.”  

She advised that she was representing the petitioners of the Bennett family and 
Clark family, and the related entities holding title to the properties abutting the 
proposed abandonment of a portion of Holly Drive.  She thanked County 

employees Clayton Johnson, Mark Guerena and Steve Sanders for taking the 
time to travel to the property, inspect it and make recommendations.  She cited 
the reasons that the abandonment of this property should take place, as 

follows:  it has no public use; it is a simple extension from the existing dead-
end to the Bennett-related parcel; it will afford better public safety regarding 

the two private ponds in the area; it will deter local teens from using the area 
as their own personal drive-in for midnight drinking and partying; it has the 
approval of local authorities including a personal letter from the Chief of the 

Pine-Strawberry Fire Department; the local utility instruments will not be 
affected; it has received 100% approval from the affected neighbors since 2014 

and continues to receive strong support; and the petitioners have maintained 
the property for decades.  Chairman Humphrey advised that Tom Rafferty 
submitted a public participation form.  Mr. Rafferty advised that he owns 

property adjacent to 75 Holly Drive and he asked for the Board’s support of 
this request.  When Mr. Rafferty built his house 3 years ago as a general 
contractor, he said that it was a positive experience working with County staff.  

Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded by Supervisor Martin, the 
Board unanimously accepted the application and petition to begin the process 

to vacate a portion of Holly Drive as shown on the map of White Oaks Glen 
Official Map No. 346, Gila County Records.  
 

G.  Information/Discussion/Action regarding premium rates in the 
Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust for Gila County's 
employee insurance and benefit plans to be effective as of July 1, 2019, as 

follows:  Adopt Schedule A - Employee Insurance Contributions FY 2020 
attached to this agenda item.   

 
Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager, District Librarian, explained that in 
FY 2019, there was a 10% increase in health premiums, and the County and 

employees shared this increase, which resulted in an increase in premiums to 
employees of $7 per month for employee coverage and $34.60 per month for 

family coverage.  For FY 2020, there is a 6% increase in premiums to cover the 
rising cost of claims to the Trust. The increase in premiums will be shared 
between the County and the employees to maintain the cost split percentages 

that are currently in place. This split in the cost will mean that employee 
premiums will increase $6 per month for employee coverage and $19.20 per 
month for family coverage.  The County portion of employee premiums will 

increase $29.15 per month for employee coverage and $60.50 per month for 
family coverage.  Other coverage changes are as follows:  1) Decrease in the 



Page 6 of 14 

 

Teledoc copay from $25 to $10; and 2) dental and vision coverage for 
dependents increasing up to age 26 (matching medical coverage age limits).  

There won’t be any changes in deductibles or medical and prescription co-pays.  
Ms. Sanders advised that currently Gilsbar is the third-party administrator for 

the Trust; however, the Trust recently selected Ameribend to be its third-party 
administrator, so employees will be receiving new insurance cards.  She added 
that Schedule A attached to this agenda item outlines all the health benefits 

and associated changes.  Each Supervisor complimented the work being done 
by the Trust to ensure the best insurance rates and they also thanked Ms. 
Sanders for her efforts.  Upon motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-

Chairman Cline, the Board unanimously adopted the premium rates in the 
Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust for Gila County's employee 

insurance and benefit plans to be effective as of July 1, 2019, that is outlined 
in Schedule A - Employee Insurance Contributions FY 2020 attached to this 
agenda item.   

 
H.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No. 2019-01 

proclaiming April 2019 as National County Government Month in Gila 
County with this year's theme of "Connecting the Unconnected" and to 
encourage all county officials, employees, schools and residents to 

participate in county government celebration activities.   
 
Mr. Menlove stated that April is National County Government Month and it is 

an opportunity to raise public awareness about county services, programs and 
responsibilities. National County Government Month is sponsored by the 

National Association of Counties (NACo).  He complimented Sherry Grice, 
Management Associate, for coordinating events that are taking place 
throughout the County and for decorating the Board of Supervisors’ hearing 

room and other areas of the Gila County Courthouse.  Supervisor Martin 
inquired if the County events were advertised in the newspapers to which Ms. 
Grice affirmed they were.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded by 

Supervisor Martin, the Board unanimously adopted Proclamation No. 2019-01. 
(A copy of the Proclamation is on file in the Board of Supervisors’ Office 

and attached to the minutes.) 
 
Chairman Humphrey asked for a motion to convene as the Library District 

Board of Directors (BOD) to address the following agenda item.  Upon motion 
by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board 

unanimously adjourned as the Board of Supervisors and convened as the Gila 
County Library District BOD. 
 

I.  (Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and 
convene as the Gila County Library District Board of Directors.)  
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Policy No. LBD-001-Gila County 

Library District Computing and Communication Technology. (Motion to 



Page 7 of 14 

 

adjourn as the Gila County Library District Board of Directors and 
reconvene as the Gila County Board of Supervisors.)  

 
Ms. Sanders advised that this computer policy has been developed to address 

the changes in technology and potential security threats that impacts the 
Library District and the eight affiliate public libraries the District serves. 
Library technology security is distinctive from security in other organizations or 

businesses because computer access is provided to the public, and there is 
also a need to protect computers from the public. Best practices for libraries 
include proper use and protection of resources, networks and equipment of 

which have been implemented into the policy. This applies to all staff and 
volunteer work stations and the network.  The Library District provides 

network connectivity and equipment for the public libraries, and the policy will 
provide the needed protection of the County’s resources.  Ms. Sanders added 
that the District and eight affiliate libraries have been following these practices 

for quite some time.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded by 
Supervisor Martin, the Board unanimously adopted Policy No. LBD-001-Gila 
County Library District Computing and Communication Technology.  Upon 
motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board 
unanimously adjourned as the Library District BOD and reconvened as the 

Board of Supervisors. 
 

Chairman Humphrey advised that Consent Agenda item number 4B needs to 
be moved to the regular agenda for discussion and action.  Upon motion by 
Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board unanimously 

moved Consent Agenda item number 4B to the regular agenda. 
 

4B.  Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 111518-2 with Tate's 
Auto Center-Holbrook for the purchase one (1) new Ford F150 full size, 
half-ton, 4x4, crew cab pickup truck to extend the contract to June 1, 

2019, to allow for completion of the required upfitting of the vehicle. 
 
Ms. Springer advised that it was recently learned that Tate’s Auto Center-

Holbrook has filed Chapter 11, which is a chapter of Title 11 of the United 
States Bankruptcy Code that permits reorganization under the bankruptcy 

laws of the United States, and the company has other legal issues.  As a result, 
Tate Auto Center’s bid to provide work listed under proposed Amendment No. 1 
becomes null and void.  Ms. Springer recommended that the work outlined in 

Amendment No. 1 should be awarded to the second lowest bidder, which is 
McSpadden Ford.  Mr. Menlove stated that the Board could not take an action 

to award a contract to McSpadden Ford under this agenda item; however, a 
new contract will be presented to the Board for approval at a later date.  Upon 
motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board 

unanimously voted to not approve Amendment No. to Contract No. 111518-2. 
 



Page 8 of 14 

 

Item 4 - CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the Consent 
Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 

n as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the Board 
of Supervisors.)  

 
A.  Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Civil Rights 
Certification (form HUD-50077-CR), which will be submitted to the U.S. 

Department of Housing and Urban Development by the Gila County Public 
Housing Authority (PHA) as it relates to the 5-Year/Annual PHA Plan for 
the Gila County PHA for fiscal year 2019.  

 
B.  Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 111518-2 with Tate's 

Auto Center-Holbrook for the purchase one (1) new Ford F150 full size, 
half-ton, 4x4, crew cab pickup truck to extend the contract to June 1, 
2019, to allow for completion of the required upfitting of the vehicle. This 

agenda item was moved to the regular agenda for discussion and action 
(see above) before the Consent Agenda was addressed.  

 
C.  Approval of revised Public Works Department Policy - Commercial 
Driver License (CDL) Expenses to change the format of the policy; and 

change the policy number from RM 09-02 to PWS-003.  
 
D.  Ratification of the Board of Supervisors' approval of a Special Event 

Liquor License Application submitted by Pinal Mountain Elks Lodge #2809 
to serve liquor at a wedding reception that was held on March 30, 2019.  

 
E.  Approval of the March 12, 2019, March 19, 2019, and March 25, 2019, 
Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.  

 
F.  Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the weeks of 
March 5, 2019, March 12, 2019, March 19, 2019, and March 26, 2019.  

 
MARCH 5, 2019 

 
NEW HIRES: 
1. David Staten – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer II – 03/11/19 – Adult 

Intensive Probation Supervision Fund – Replacing Lisa Foster 
 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
2. Virgilio Dodd – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Lt. – 04/16/19 – General 
Fund 

3. Dan Rodriguez – Globe Constable’s Office – Deputy Constable (.50) – 
03/04/19 – General Fund 
 

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 



Page 9 of 14 

 

4. Steven Seaman – Public Works – From Road Maintenance and Equipment 
Operator Senior – To Public Works Roads Supervisor – 03/18/19 – Public 

Works Fund – Replacing Allen Oswalt 
 

OTHER ACTIONS: 
5. Jennifer Hicklin – Health and Emergency Services – Environmental Health 
Specialist – 12/26/18 – From Health Service (.70)/PHEP (.30) Funds – To 

Health Service Fund – Change of fund code 
6. Joshua Beck – Health and Emergency Services – EM/PHEP Manager – 
02/18/19 – Various Funds – Change of fund codes 

7. Elliana Cabrera – Sheriff’s Office – From Deputy Sheriff – To Deputy Sheriff 
Task Force Detective – 03/04/19 – From General Fund – To Drug Gang Violent 

Crim Fund – Temporary assignment 
8. Robert Deck – Probation – From Deputy Probation Officer I – To Deputy 
Probation Officer II – 03/06/19 – General Fund – Obtained level 2 certification 

9. Donald Engler – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Sgt. – 04/16/19 – General 
Fund – Extending probationary period an additional three months 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
10. Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator Senior – 

Vacated by John Digman and Steve Seaman 
11. Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk – Vacated by Katie Judd 
 

MARCH 12, 2019 
 

DEPARTURES: 
1. Rubin Mays – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/15/19 – General Fund 
– DOH 12/14/15 

 
NEW HIRES: 
2. Timothy Moore – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/18/19 – General 

Fund – Replacing Maria Lechuga 
3. Tashina Swift – Library District – Early Literacy Program Coordinator – 

03/18/19 – Library District Grants Fund – Replacing Kateri Thompson 
4. Jacqueline Tobin – Health and Emergency Services – Breastfeeding Peer 
Counselor (.375) – 03/18/19 – WIC Fund – Replacing Rachel Cliburn 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 

5. Kevin Steveson – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator 
Senior – 03/24/19 – Recycling and Landfill Management Fund 
 

OTHER ACTIONS: 
6. Brandon Allinson – Community Services - Temporary Community Services 
Worker – 03/01/19 – From GEST Fund – To Supplemental Nutrition 

Assistance Program Fund – Change of fund code 
 



Page 10 of 14 

 

REQUEST TO POST: 
7. Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician – Vacated by Justin 

McClelland 
 

MARCH 19, 2019 
 
DEPARTURES: 

1. Patrick Turney – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator 
– 03/13/19 – Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – DOH 03/05/19 
2. Robert Gould – Community Development – Temporary Planner – 05/24/18 – 

General Fund – DOH 01/04/16 
3. John Nelson – Board of Supervisors – Temporary Advisor to County Manager 

– 07/23/17 – General Fund – DOH 01/10/17 
4. Elizabeth Nordquist – Community Development – Permit Technician – 
03/18/19 – General Fund – DOH 10/23/17 

 
NEW HIRES: 

5. Jacob Gardner – Community Services – Continuum of Care Coordinator – 
03/18/19 – Housing/Community Services/HAP Gila Budgetary Fund – Special 
project for the COC Local Coalition 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
6. Katie Judd – Recorder’s Office – Voter Registration Coordinator – 03/18/19 – 

General Fund 
7. Candice Carbajal – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 03/26/19 – General 

Fund 
8. Linda Hom – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/26/19 – General Fund 
9. Saban Mata – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/26/19 – General Fund 

10. Chrystelle Crick – Clerk of Superior Court – Court Clerk – 03/11/19 – 
General Fund 
11. Mary Springer – Finance – Finance Director – 09/26/18 – General Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 

12. Tucker Kilbourne – Sheriff’s Office – From Deputy Sheriff – To Deputy 
Sheriff Detective - 03/18/19 – General Fund – Special assignment  
13. Rubin Mays – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/22/19 – General 

Fund – Changing resignation date from 03/15/19 to 03/22/19 
 

REQUEST TO POST: 
14. Community Development – Permit Technician – Vacated by Elizabeth 
Nordquist 

15. Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator – Vacated by 
Patrick Turney 
 

MARCH 26, 2019 
 



Page 11 of 14 

 

DEPARTURES: 
1. John Johnson – Public Works – Custodian – 03/29/19 – Facilities 

Management Fund – DOH 10/15/18 
2. Donald Voakes – Community Development – Temporary Hearing Officer – 

04/29/18 – General Fund – DOH 01/20/15 
3. Jade Kaufman – Community Development – Code Compliance Specialist – 
05/03/19 – General Fund – DOH 04/27/15 

4. Bethany Cheney – Health and Emergency Services – Community Health 
Policy Analyst – 04/12/19 – SNAP Education Fund – DOH 10/07/13  
5. Victoria Garcia – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 05/01/19 – General 

Fund – DOH 04/13/09 
 

NEW HIRES: 
6. Kristina Hernandez – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 04/01/19 – General 
Fund – Replacing Adriean Evans 

7. Courtney White – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 04/01/19 – General 
Fund – Replacing Jay Valenzuela 

8. Linda Robertson – Health and Emergency Services – Public Health Nurse – 
04/01/19 – Immunization (.95)/Family Planning (.05) Funds – Replacing 
Michele Middleton 

9. Donald Garvin – Payson Justice Court – Judge Pro Tempore – 03/12/19 – 
General Fund – Replacing Charles Adornetto 
 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
10. Bianca Melford – Health and Emergency Services – Administrative Clerk 

Senior – 03/04/19 – Health Service Fund  
 
OTHER ACTIONS: 

11. Sharon Listiak – Health and Emergency Services – PHEP Coordinator – 
04/01/19 – From PHEP Fund – To Population Health Initiative (.70)/PHEP 
(.30) Funds – Change in fund code 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 

12. Public Works – Custodian – Vacated by John Johnson 
13. Community Development – Code Enforcement Specialist – Vacated by Jade 
Kaufman 

 
G.  Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity report 

submitted by the Clerk of the Superior Court  
 
H.  Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity report 

submitted by the Recorder's Office.  
 
I.  Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity report 

submitted by the Globe Regional Constable's Office.  
 



Page 12 of 14 

 

J.  Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Payson Regional Constable's Office  

 
K.  Acknowledgement of the February 2019 monthly activity report 

submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  
 
L.  Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity report 

submitted by the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded by Supervisor Martin, the 

Board unanimously approved Consent Agenda action items 3A through 3L with 
the exception of 3B.  

 
Item 4 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 

issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 

Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 

addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 
future date. 

 
No comments were provided by the public. 

 
Item 5 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 

may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on information presented. 
 

Each Board member, County Manager and Deputy County Manager presented 
a summary of current events. 

 
Item 6 – WORK SESSION ITEMS: 
 

A.  Information/Discussion of FY 2020 County budget priorities and FY 
2019 County financial status review.   

 
Highlights of Ms. Springer’s presentation are as follows: 
 

Personnel 

• No new General Fund positions.  A new employee with a $40,000 
annual salary will have a total employment cost to the County of 



Page 13 of 14 

 

approximately $60,000.  Five new employees would consequently cost 
the General Fund $300,000. 

• Declining or elimination of Special Revenue Funding.  The General 
Fund cannot absorb special revenue funded positions.  Such positions 

will be eliminated from the budget. 

• Proposed Salary Increases.  The national Consumer Price Index was a 
1.9% inflation rate for 2018.  A 1.9% salary increase, along with an 
applicable pay grade increase, to be effective the first full pay period in 

July 2019.  A new performance appraisal system will be in effect for 
calendar year 2019.  An average 2% salary increase included in the 
budget to be effective the first full pay period in January 2020.  Cost of 

these adjustments is approximately $600,000. 

• Health Insurance.  There is an approximately 6% increase in employee 
health insurance premiums.  The 6% increase will be divided 
proportionally between the County cost and the employee cost. 

• Retirement contributions.  There will be small adjustment to the 
various retirement system contribution rates for fiscal year 2019-20. 

Operating Expenses 

• Operating expenses to remain flat.  Should the proposed salary 
increases be implemented operating cost must not increase to achieve a 
balanced budget.  Special Revenue Fund operating budgets will be 
adjusted based on the level of applicable funding. 

Capital Investment 

• Five-year capital plan.  A five-year capital plan will be implemented 
based on actual needs and available resources.  Capital investment 
categories are as follows. 

o Machinery & equipment 

o Technology 
o Vehicles 

o Facilities & facility maintenance 
o Public Works – heavy duty machinery, equipment and vehicles 
o Infrastructure 

▪ Water & wastewater 
▪ Roads & bridges 

▪ Technology including broadband 
o List of potential long-term capital requirements 

 

Throughout the presentation, Ms. Springer answered questions of the Board 

members.  Vice-Chairman Cline requested Ms. Springer to provide the Board 
with these financial updates on a regular basis to which Ms. Springer agreed.  
Ms. Springer advised that after this meeting, the Finance Department will send 

out position control sheets to each department and elected office.  The Board 
thanked Ms. Springer for the presentation. 

 



Page 14 of 14 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Humphrey adjourned the meeting at 11:32 a.m. 

 
APPROVED: 

 
_____________________________________ 
Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 

 
ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



   
ARF-5402   Consent Agenda Item     5. H.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Reporting
Period:

March 1, 2019 - March 31, 2019

Submitted For: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager 
Submitted By: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager

Information
Subject
Finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting month of March
2019.

Suggested Motion
Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting month of
March 2019.

Attachments
FR-03-01-19 to 03-31-19
FR-03-01-19 to 03-31-19 Voids



Number Date

Transaction 

Amount

295497 03/01/2019 $244.50

295498 03/01/2019 $4,835.00

295499 03/01/2019 $20.00

295500 03/01/2019 $698.10

295501 03/01/2019 $42,866.66

295502 03/01/2019 $52,044.98

295503 03/01/2019 $112.50

295504 03/01/2019 $100.00

295505 03/01/2019 $97.05

295506 03/01/2019 $21,500.00

295507 03/01/2019 $28.05

295508 03/01/2019 $760.00

295509 03/01/2019 $200.00

295510 03/01/2019 $9,576.30

295511 03/01/2019 $170.00

295512 03/01/2019 $4,264.87

295513 03/01/2019 $300.00

295514 03/01/2019 $434.18

295515 03/01/2019 $213.16

295516 03/01/2019 $86.98

295517 03/01/2019 $245.89

295518 03/01/2019 $27.12

295519 03/04/2019 $24,323.29

295520 03/04/2019 $3,476.73

295521 03/04/2019 $121.93

295522 03/04/2019 $300.00

295523 03/04/2019 $954.07

295524 03/04/2019 $453,231.65

295525 03/04/2019 $38,616.79

295526 03/04/2019 $210.00Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Revenue

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable ALLIANT GAS LLC

Accounts Payable ALVAREZ, ALFONZO

Accounts Payable AMERICAN PROBATION AND PAROLE 

ASSOCIATION

Accounts Payable North Country HealthCare, Inc.

Accounts Payable OASIS PRINT SERVICES

Accounts Payable ADW COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

INC

Accounts Payable KS StateBank 

Accounts Payable Listiak, Sharon, K

Accounts Payable Newman, William, D

Accounts Payable J&S Towing & Associates, LLC 

Accounts Payable JCG Technologies, Inc 

Accounts Payable JR HOLMES BACKFLOW 

PREVENTION

Accounts Payable HonorHealth

Accounts Payable Horn, Paula, M

Accounts Payable Investigative Research, Inc.

Accounts Payable Freightliner of Arizona, LLC 

Accounts Payable Guild Health Consulting LLC 

Accounts Payable HICKLIN, JENNIFER

Accounts Payable DIESEL DIRECT WEST INC

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable ENGLER, DONALD, BRYAN

Accounts Payable Castaneda, Joseph

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable Becker, Gregory, Troy

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311915','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311916','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311917','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311918','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311919','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311920','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311921','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311922','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311923','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311924','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311925','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311926','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311927','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311928','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311929','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311930','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311931','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311932','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311933','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311934','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311935','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311936','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311937','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311938','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311939','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311940','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311941','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311942','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311943','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311944','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295527 03/04/2019 $1,585.72

295528 03/04/2019 $223.19

295529 03/04/2019 $47.57

295530 03/04/2019 $7,673.00

295531 03/04/2019 $375.00

295532 03/04/2019 $577.17

295533 03/04/2019 $123.00

295534 03/04/2019 $2,551.91

295535 03/04/2019 $3,250.82

295536 03/04/2019 $1,098.54

295537 03/04/2019 $5,420.22

295538 03/04/2019 $215.00

295539 03/04/2019 $36,631.33

295540 03/04/2019 $1,492.10

295541 03/04/2019 $240.00

295542 03/04/2019 $7,889.69

295543 03/04/2019 $316.03

295544 03/04/2019 $3,201.46

295545 03/04/2019 $859.70

295546 03/04/2019 $746.00

295547 03/04/2019 $2,700.85

295548 03/04/2019 $10,905.77

295549 03/04/2019 $278.57

295550 03/04/2019 $43.94

295551 03/04/2019 $36.14

295552 03/04/2019 $263.19

295553 03/04/2019 $273.07

295554 03/04/2019 $550.00

295555 03/04/2019 $6,691.51

295556 03/04/2019 $14.00

295557 03/04/2019 $3,208.33

295558 03/04/2019 $1,195.77

295559 03/04/2019 $140.16Accounts Payable Kenz & Leslie of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable HLP, Inc.

Accounts Payable Humane Society of Central Arizona 

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Griffin's Propane 

Accounts Payable GRIFFITH MORTUARY

Accounts Payable HENAGER LAW FIRM PLLC

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable Freelance Litigation Solutions

Accounts Payable Geiser, Raymond

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Empire Machinery

Accounts Payable Fabok, Glinda, S

Accounts Payable Four Peaks Towing 

Accounts Payable Crooked Sky Works 

Accounts Payable DIESEL DIRECT WEST INC

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable Cook, Janice , L

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable Cintas First Aid & Safety 

Accounts Payable CNS Business Forms, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable Cable One

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable AT&T

Accounts Payable Bernays, Michael, B

Accounts Payable Byrum, Susan, K

Accounts Payable ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

Accounts Payable ARMSTRONG, STEPHEN

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 2 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311945','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311946','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311947','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311948','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311949','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311950','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311951','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311952','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311953','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311954','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311955','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311956','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311957','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311958','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311959','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311960','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311961','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311962','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311963','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311964','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311965','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311966','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311967','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311968','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311969','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311970','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311971','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311972','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311973','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311974','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311975','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311976','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311977','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295560 03/04/2019 $662.16

295561 03/04/2019 $259.00

295562 03/04/2019 $88.59

295563 03/04/2019 $897.00

295564 03/04/2019 $4,400.00

295565 03/04/2019 $34.41

295566 03/04/2019 $198.90

295567 03/04/2019 $410.00

295568 03/04/2019 $2,544.41

295569 03/04/2019 $20.00

295570 03/04/2019 $1,362.10

295571 03/04/2019 $408.60

295572 03/04/2019 $446.83

295573 03/04/2019 $90.59

295574 03/04/2019 $8,375.00

295575 03/04/2019 $175.00

295576 03/04/2019 $15,000.00

295577 03/04/2019 $125.00

295578 03/04/2019 $178.51

295579 03/04/2019 $1,283.00

295580 03/04/2019 $853.60

295581 03/04/2019 $508.00

295582 03/04/2019 $366.00

295583 03/04/2019 $320.25

295584 03/04/2019 $3,486.41

295585 03/04/2019 $262.41

295586 03/04/2019 $1,028.50

295587 03/04/2019 $15.42

295588 03/04/2019 $9,582.05

295589 03/04/2019 $2,065.00

295590 03/04/2019 $1,319.60

295591 03/04/2019 $137.48

295592 03/04/2019 $268.13Accounts Payable Universal Police Supply Co.

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Tri-City Fire District 

Accounts Payable UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Accounts Payable SPARKLETTS

Accounts Payable SPOK INC

Accounts Payable STANDIFIRD, BARRY

Accounts Payable SERVICE PLUS INC

Accounts Payable SOUTHWEST GAS

Accounts Payable SOUTHWEST GAS

Accounts Payable RIPPLE, DENICE

Accounts Payable Samaritan Veterinary Center

Accounts Payable SANTIAGO COPPER COUNTRY

Accounts Payable PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC

Accounts Payable POWELL, TERRI, L

Accounts Payable RIM COMMUNICATIONS

Accounts Payable Ortiz, P.C., Anna , C.

Accounts Payable PARKER, KYLE

Accounts Payable PINNACLE PREVENTION

Accounts Payable Norchem Drug Testing Laboratory & 

Cordant Health 
Accounts Payable Office Depot 

Accounts Payable Old Main Storage 

Accounts Payable MILLER III, PALMER, ROLLIN

Accounts Payable Nan McKay & Associates, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Norchem Drug Testing

Accounts Payable MCI Communication Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable Menlove , James

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home, Inc.

Accounts Payable Laboratory Corporation of America 

Accounts Payable Law Office of John S. Perlman, LLC 

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable Laboratory Corporation of America 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 3 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311978','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311979','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311980','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311981','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311982','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311983','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311984','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311985','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311986','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311987','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311988','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311989','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311990','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311991','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311992','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311993','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311994','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311995','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311996','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311997','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311998','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=311999','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312000','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312001','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312002','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312003','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312004','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312005','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312006','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312007','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312008','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312009','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312010','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295593 03/04/2019 $5,000.00

295594 03/04/2019 $18,790.93

295595 03/04/2019 $60.00

295596 03/04/2019 $1,567.31

295597 03/04/2019 $300.00

295598 03/04/2019 $349.11

295599 03/04/2019 $45.94

295600 03/04/2019 $15,100.00

295602 03/05/2019 $21,473.95

295604 03/08/2019 $5,119.83

295605 03/08/2019 $348.86

295606 03/08/2019 $219,861.76

295607 03/08/2019 $167,761.04

295608 03/08/2019 $27.00

295609 03/08/2019 $6,130.03

295610 03/08/2019 $17,108.34

295611 03/08/2019 $2,752.10

295612 03/08/2019 $17,883.35

295613 03/08/2019 $103.26

295614 03/08/2019 $18.72

295615 03/08/2019 $18,282.79

295616 03/08/2019 $7,880.30

295617 03/08/2019 $118.08

295618 03/08/2019 $902.68

295619 03/08/2019 $2,004.16

295620 03/08/2019 $171.38

295621 03/08/2019 $27,625.14

295622 03/08/2019 $70,788.12

295623 03/08/2019 $59,129.36

295624 03/08/2019 $59,129.36

295625 03/08/2019 $13,904.82

295626 03/08/2019 $13,904.82

295627 03/08/2019 $340.00Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable HAMMERMAN & HULTGREN P.C.

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN
Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
Accounts Payable DEBT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX
Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM
Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable USDA FOREST SERVICE

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY
Accounts Payable ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Accounts Payable WEST PAYMENT CENTER

Accounts Payable WESTERN REPROGRAPHICS LLC

Accounts Payable Yavapai County Government 

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Accounts Payable WEST DIRECT OIL LLC

Accounts Payable WEST FRONTIER APTS

Accounts Payable VAN DOREN PHD PLLC, JON

Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 4 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312011','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312012','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312013','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312014','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312015','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312016','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312017','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312018','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312020','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312579','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312580','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312581','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312582','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312583','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312584','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312585','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312586','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312587','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312588','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312589','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312590','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312591','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312592','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312593','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312594','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312595','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312596','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312597','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312598','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312599','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312600','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312601','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312602','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295628 03/08/2019 $7.17

295629 03/08/2019 $5,659.50

295630 03/08/2019 $2,105.09

295631 03/08/2019 $402.50

295632 03/08/2019 $63,718.66

295633 03/08/2019 $1,180.00

295634 03/08/2019 $2,156.56

295635 03/08/2019 $143.12

295636 03/08/2019 $50.00

295637 03/08/2019 $789.50

295638 03/11/2019 $625.00

295640 03/11/2019 $375.00

295641 03/11/2019 $813.36

295642 03/11/2019 $82.62

295643 03/11/2019 $478.82

295644 03/11/2019 $7,704.07

295645 03/11/2019 $179,837.67

295646 03/11/2019 $600.00

295647 03/11/2019 $16,047.24

295648 03/11/2019 $240.00

295649 03/11/2019 $900.00

295650 03/11/2019 $1,195.15

295651 03/11/2019 $8,276.69

295652 03/11/2019 $106.60

295653 03/11/2019 $2,811.14

295654 03/11/2019 $32.00

295655 03/11/2019 $449.15

295656 03/11/2019 $8.00

295657 03/11/2019 $68.47

295658 03/11/2019 $19,525.00

295659 03/11/2019 $520.00

295660 03/11/2019 $6,454.00

295661 03/11/2019 $5,000.00Accounts Payable Friends of Payson Parks & Recreation, 

Inc. 

Accounts Payable Fischione, Mark, A

Accounts Payable France , John, R

Accounts Payable Freeman, Michael, L.

Accounts Payable Fabok, Glinda, S

Accounts Payable Federico, Joseph

Accounts Payable FedEx

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Empire Machinery

Accounts Payable Experian 

Accounts Payable Dease, Iona

Accounts Payable Dell Marketing LP

Accounts Payable DIESEL DIRECT WEST INC

Accounts Payable Copper State Sanitation

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable Crooked Sky Works 

Accounts Payable Cintas First Aid & Safety 

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable COMMERCIAL CARD SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable Byrum, Susan, K

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Chambers, Bryan, B

Accounts Payable UNITED STATES TREASURY

Accounts Payable WADDELL & REED

Accounts Payable Banner - University Medical Group 

Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE
Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC
Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 5 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312603','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312604','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312605','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312606','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312607','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312608','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312609','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312610','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312611','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312612','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312613','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312615','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312616','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312617','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312618','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312619','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312620','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312621','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312622','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312623','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312624','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312625','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312626','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312627','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312628','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312629','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312630','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312631','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312632','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312633','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312634','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312635','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312636','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295662 03/11/2019 $143.05

295663 03/11/2019 $3,888.79

295664 03/11/2019 $587.33

295665 03/11/2019 $325.00

295666 03/11/2019 $343.77

295667 03/11/2019 $1,565.00

295668 03/11/2019 $517.11

295669 03/11/2019 $700.00

295670 03/11/2019 $62.80

295671 03/11/2019 $264.00

295672 03/11/2019 $693.20

295673 03/11/2019 $8,688.78

295674 03/11/2019 $100.00

295675 03/11/2019 $6,295.00

295676 03/11/2019 $1,400.00

295677 03/11/2019 $3,122.00

295678 03/11/2019 $767.52

295679 03/11/2019 $2,860.00

295680 03/11/2019 $305.51

295681 03/11/2019 $90.00

295682 03/11/2019 $691.94

295683 03/11/2019 $5.00

295684 03/11/2019 $4,222.17

295685 03/11/2019 $2,500.00

295686 03/12/2019 $420.00

295687 03/12/2019 $240.84

295688 03/12/2019 $28.50

295689 03/12/2019 $1,125.67

295690 03/12/2019 $675.00

295691 03/12/2019 $1,417.50

295692 03/12/2019 $710.00

295693 03/12/2019 $6,087.50

295694 03/12/2019 $750.00Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable AIR EVAC SERVICES

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Administration 

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST

Accounts Payable Chicago Title 

Accounts Payable Advanced Controls Corporation 

Accounts Payable Afflilion of Cobre Valley PLLC

Accounts Payable Northern Gila County Sanitary District 

Accounts Payable Law Office of Scott M Clark 

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable MTE Communications 

Accounts Payable Multitech

Accounts Payable Law Offices of Daniel Thulin, LLC 

Accounts Payable Law Offices of David W. Bell 

Accounts Payable Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Accounts Payable Jani-Serv, Inc

Accounts Payable JONES, STEWART, W

Accounts Payable Kenney Aerial Mapping, Inc.

Accounts Payable Interstate Copy Shop 

Accounts Payable J&S Towing & Associates, LLC 

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Globe Exterminators 

Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable HonorHealth

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila Sweeping LLC

Accounts Payable Globalstar USA LLC 

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 6 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312637','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312638','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312639','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312640','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312641','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312642','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312643','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312644','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312645','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312646','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312647','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312648','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312649','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312650','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312651','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312652','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312653','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312654','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312655','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312656','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312657','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312658','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312659','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312660','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312661','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312662','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312663','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312664','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312665','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312666','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312667','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312668','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312669','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295695 03/12/2019 $200.00

295696 03/12/2019 $76.68

295697 03/12/2019 $1,907.92

295698 03/12/2019 $6,979.75

295699 03/12/2019 $200.00

295700 03/12/2019 $752.27

295701 03/12/2019 $49.99

295702 03/12/2019 $14,000.00

295703 03/12/2019 $160.22

295704 03/12/2019 $493.87

295705 03/12/2019 $150.00

295706 03/12/2019 $180.61

295707 03/12/2019 $1,240.62

295708 03/12/2019 $7,772.16

295709 03/12/2019 $84.22

295710 03/12/2019 $702.43

295711 03/12/2019 $688.00

295712 03/12/2019 $482.73

295713 03/12/2019 $200.00

295714 03/12/2019 $204.61

295715 03/12/2019 $150.00

295716 03/12/2019 $165.27

295717 03/12/2019 $86.94

295718 03/12/2019 $300.00

295719 03/12/2019 $660.00

295720 03/12/2019 $225.00

295721 03/12/2019 $150.00

295722 03/12/2019 $25.00

295723 03/12/2019 $250.00

295724 03/12/2019 $7,948.41

295725 03/12/2019 $21,486.65

295726 03/12/2019 $1,190.00

295727 03/12/2019 $194.80Accounts Payable UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Accounts Payable Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc. 

Accounts Payable TRUCK WORKS HOLDINGS LLC

Accounts Payable Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable Tim's Tire , LLC 

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable TOWN OF PAYSON

Accounts Payable TALATI, SIDDHI

Accounts Payable The Arizona Courts Association

Accounts Payable THOMASON, CODY

Accounts Payable SEQUEL POLYGRAPH LLC

Accounts Payable SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT
Accounts Payable SUDDENLINK

Accounts Payable San Carlos Apache Tribe

Accounts Payable SAN MANUEL MINER

Accounts Payable SANDERS, JACQUE, C

Accounts Payable RICOH USA INC

Accounts Payable SALT RIVER PROJECT 

Accounts Payable Samaritan Veterinary Center

Accounts Payable Quality Pumping

Accounts Payable R&M Repeater 

Accounts Payable RAZOR THIN MEDIA LLC

Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services, 

LLC 
Accounts Payable PITNEY BOWES INC

Accounts Payable Pleasant Valley Community Medical 

Center 

Accounts Payable PAYSON WATER DEPT

Accounts Payable PHOENIX INTERNET & WYDEBEAM

Accounts Payable Pinal County

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable Law Office of Jonathan L. Warshaw 

PLLC
Accounts Payable PARKER, KYLE

Accounts Payable ARMSTRONG, STEPHEN

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 7 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312670','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312671','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312672','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312673','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312674','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312675','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312676','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312677','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312678','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312679','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312680','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312681','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312682','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312683','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312684','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312685','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312686','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312687','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312688','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312689','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312690','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312691','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312692','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312693','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312694','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312695','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312696','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312697','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312698','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312699','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312700','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312701','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312702','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295728 03/12/2019 $1,334.27

295729 03/12/2019 $2,000.00

295730 03/12/2019 $291.67

295731 03/12/2019 $478.82

295732 03/12/2019 $260.70

295733 03/12/2019 $282.60

295734 03/12/2019 $2,021.00

295735 03/12/2019 $1,178.57

295736 03/12/2019 $5,666.66

295737 03/12/2019 $576.72

295738 03/12/2019 $15.00

295739 03/15/2019 $4,851.00

295740 03/15/2019 $2,900.00

295741 03/15/2019 $120.00

295742 03/15/2019 $9,273.65

295743 03/15/2019 $1,650.00

295744 03/15/2019 $1,526.96

295745 03/15/2019 $4,060.28

295746 03/15/2019 $4,851.00

295747 03/15/2019 $66,420.47

295748 03/15/2019 $193.68

295749 03/15/2019 $369.00

295750 03/15/2019 $74.14

295751 03/15/2019 $4,500.00

295752 03/15/2019 $79.66

295753 03/15/2019 $292.62

295754 03/15/2019 $100.00

295755 03/15/2019 $112.63

295756 03/15/2019 $139.74

295757 03/15/2019 $135,000.00

295758 03/15/2019 $500.00

295759 03/15/2019 $6,900.00

295760 03/15/2019 $318.19Accounts Payable Lovin, Hortencia

Accounts Payable Journal Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable KPJM-LP INC

Accounts Payable Law Office of Samantha Sue Elledge, 

PLLC 

Accounts Payable IRISH, GERALD

Accounts Payable Ironwood Physicians PC 

Accounts Payable Jerome, Samantha, D

Accounts Payable GETFUNDED

Accounts Payable Horn, Paula, M

Accounts Payable Integrity Attorney Services, Inc. 

Accounts Payable FISHER-SMITH, CANDY

Accounts Payable FRANCIS, BRITTANY

Accounts Payable Garrett, Jake

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable Crafco

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable Bose Public Affairs Group

Accounts Payable Bulman Family Funeral Services 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Crafco

Accounts Payable Banner - University Medical Group 

Accounts Payable Becker, Gregory, Troy

Accounts Payable WOWZA LLC 

Accounts Payable WRIGHT, TIMOTHY

Accounts Payable PROVEST

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Accounts Payable Waugh PSY.D PLLC , Gregory 

Accounts Payable WEST DIRECT OIL LLC

Accounts Payable VOAKES, DONALD, R

Accounts Payable VOTRUBA, ELAINE , M

Accounts Payable WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA 

Accounts Payable Universal Police Supply Co.

Accounts Payable US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 8 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312703','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312704','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312705','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312706','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312707','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312708','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312709','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312710','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312711','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312712','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312713','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312715','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312716','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312717','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312718','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312719','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312720','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312721','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312722','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312723','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312724','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312725','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312726','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312727','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312728','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312729','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312730','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312731','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312732','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312733','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312734','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312735','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312736','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295761 03/15/2019 $9,460.00

295762 03/15/2019 $100.00

295763 03/15/2019 $100.00

295764 03/15/2019 $110.00

295765 03/15/2019 $318.62

295766 03/18/2019 $125.00

295767 03/18/2019 $180.00

295768 03/18/2019 $1,500.00

295769 03/18/2019 $1,370.07

295770 03/18/2019 $1,055.08

295771 03/18/2019 $562.49

295772 03/18/2019 $150.00

295773 03/18/2019 $175.00

295774 03/18/2019 $660.00

295775 03/18/2019 $468.44

295776 03/18/2019 $93.23

295777 03/18/2019 $2,500.00

295778 03/18/2019 $13,168.80

295779 03/18/2019 $4,076.92

295780 03/18/2019 $186.00

295781 03/18/2019 $96.54

295782 03/18/2019 $250.00

295783 03/18/2019 $2,520.58

295784 03/18/2019 $170.00

295785 03/18/2019 $391.75

295786 03/18/2019 $330.00

295787 03/18/2019 $14,854.96

295788 03/18/2019 $87.73

295789 03/18/2019 $213.20

295790 03/18/2019 $4,930.35

295791 03/18/2019 $350.00

295792 03/18/2019 $6,576.41

295793 03/18/2019 $0.64Accounts Payable Empire Machinery

Accounts Payable Dollywood Foundation 

Accounts Payable Douglas A. Bergstrom, Ph.D., PLLC 

Accounts Payable Emily Danies Attorney at Law, LLC

Accounts Payable DIESEL DIRECT WEST INC

Accounts Payable Digital Imaging Systems, LLC

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable DalMolin Chiropractic Care

Accounts Payable Data Storage Centers, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Desert Vista Neuropsycholical 

Specialists 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CorEMR L.C.

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable CBI Security Service 

Accounts Payable Cemex Construction Materials South, 

LLC 
Accounts Payable Center for Disease Detection, LLC

Accounts Payable Cable One

Accounts Payable Cardinal Health

Accounts Payable Careers In Government, Inc.

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable ARMSTRONG, STEPHEN

Accounts Payable AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Enviromental 

Quality 
Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Enviromental 

Quality 
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable Aqua-Serv Engineers, Inc.

Accounts Payable Arizona Animal Control Association 

Accounts Payable ARIZONA COUNTIES INSURANCE 

POOL

Accounts Payable Merchant, Rusty

Accounts Payable MILE HIGH STRATEGIC PARTNERS

Accounts Payable O'Driscoll, Michael, J

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable MCFARLAND, STEVE

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 9 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312737','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312738','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312739','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312740','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312741','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312742','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312743','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312744','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312745','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312746','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312747','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312748','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312749','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312750','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312751','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312752','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312753','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312754','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312755','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312756','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312757','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312758','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312759','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312760','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312761','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312762','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312763','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312764','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312765','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312766','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312767','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312768','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312769','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295794 03/18/2019 $7,212.59

295795 03/18/2019 $168.30

295796 03/18/2019 $302.67

295797 03/18/2019 $7,425.00

295798 03/18/2019 $3,135.90

295799 03/18/2019 $8.00

295800 03/18/2019 $4,111.07

295801 03/18/2019 $75.00

295802 03/18/2019 $100.00

295803 03/18/2019 $10,000.00

295804 03/18/2019 $186.63

295805 03/18/2019 $3,504.90

295806 03/18/2019 $2,896.10

295807 03/18/2019 $400.00

295808 03/18/2019 $554.56

295809 03/18/2019 $832.13

295810 03/18/2019 $1,605.00

295811 03/18/2019 $42.35

295812 03/18/2019 $821.00

295813 03/18/2019 $144.00

295814 03/18/2019 $59.90

295815 03/18/2019 $134.24

295816 03/18/2019 $841.71

295817 03/18/2019 $636.40

295818 03/18/2019 $800.00

295819 03/18/2019 $99.99

295820 03/18/2019 $749.44

295821 03/18/2019 $10,810.00

295822 03/18/2019 $6,979.00

295823 03/18/2019 $1,451.26

295824 03/18/2019 $564.46

295825 03/18/2019 $450.85

295826 03/18/2019 $322.54Accounts Payable Old Main Storage 

Accounts Payable Neopost USA Inc.

Accounts Payable Office Depot 

Accounts Payable Oil Price Information Service, LLC 

Accounts Payable McKesson Medical Surgical

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home, Inc.

Accounts Payable Nelson, Timothy

Accounts Payable McCreary Group

Accounts Payable McCutcheon, Psy.D., PLLC, Jeni

Accounts Payable MCDANIEL, JOEL, A

Accounts Payable LexisNexis Risk Solutions

Accounts Payable Martinez, Lori

Accounts Payable Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Accounts Payable Language Line Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable Law Office of John S. Perlman, LLC 

Accounts Payable LBISat LLC

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable Lamont Mortuary of Globe 

Accounts Payable Hillyard INC

Accounts Payable HLP, Inc.

Accounts Payable Hobbs, Melodee, Kay

Accounts Payable GONZALES, RUBEN, F

Accounts Payable Hayes Enterprises

Accounts Payable Healthcare Medical Waste Services 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable GlaxoSmithKline

Accounts Payable Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of 

Commerce 

Accounts Payable Fiesta Business Products 

Accounts Payable Flores & Clark, LLC

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Fabok, Glinda, S

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 10 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312770','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312771','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312772','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312773','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312774','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312775','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312776','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312777','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312778','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312779','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312780','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312781','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312782','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312783','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312784','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312785','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312786','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312787','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312788','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312789','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312790','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312791','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312792','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312793','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312794','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312795','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312796','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312797','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312798','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312799','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312800','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312801','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312802','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295827 03/18/2019 $175.00

295828 03/18/2019 $282.90

295829 03/18/2019 $400.00

295830 03/18/2019 $2,154.00

295831 03/18/2019 $673.32

295832 03/18/2019 $772.00

295833 03/18/2019 $248.76

295834 03/18/2019 $600.00

295835 03/18/2019 $203.40

295836 03/18/2019 $891.41

295837 03/18/2019 $24,750.00

295838 03/18/2019 $1,000.00

295839 03/18/2019 $697.95

295840 03/18/2019 $100.00

295841 03/18/2019 $117,767.00

295842 03/18/2019 $105.00

295843 03/18/2019 $5,330.37

295844 03/18/2019 $275.00

295845 03/18/2019 $209.15

295846 03/18/2019 $90.00

295847 03/18/2019 $1,030.81

295848 03/18/2019 $265.65

295849 03/18/2019 $3,342.95

295850 03/18/2019 $200.00

295851 03/18/2019 $714.05

295852 03/18/2019 $2,902.72

295853 03/18/2019 $110.00

295854 03/18/2019 $60.67

295855 03/18/2019 $27,226.67

295856 03/18/2019 $1,750.00

295857 03/18/2019 $38.55

295858 03/18/2019 $1,500.00

295859 03/18/2019 $1,500.00Accounts Payable San Carlos Apache Tribe

Accounts Payable Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Accounts Payable Zions First National Bank 

Accounts Payable TONTO BASIN SANITATION WASTE 

LLC
Accounts Payable TransUnion Risk & Alnternative Data 

Solutions, Inc
Accounts Payable Trinity Services Group, Inc.

Accounts Payable THOMASON, CODY

Accounts Payable THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 

CORPORATION
Accounts Payable TIOGA ENERGY, INC

Accounts Payable THE MASTER'S TOUCH LLC 

Accounts Payable THE MASTER'S TOUCH LLC 

Accounts Payable THE MASTER'S TOUCH LLC 

Accounts Payable Superior Cleaning Equipment Inc.

Accounts Payable TANNER, CAROL

Accounts Payable TELECHECK INTERNATIONAL, INC 

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable STERICYCLE,INC.

Accounts Payable Suddenlink

Accounts Payable SONORAN PREVENTION WORKS

Accounts Payable SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC

Accounts Payable SPEER, ARCHIE , RON

Accounts Payable SJHMC PHYSICIANS SERVICES

Accounts Payable SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT
Accounts Payable Sonora Behavioral Health Hospital, LLC 

Accounts Payable RIPPLE, DENICE

Accounts Payable SCALES, RAMONA

Accounts Payable SERVICE FIRST REALTY LLC

Accounts Payable Pinal Mountain Apartments 

Accounts Payable Queen Creek Law Firm

Accounts Payable R&M Repeater 

Accounts Payable PARKER, KYLE

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 11 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312803','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312804','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312805','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312806','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312807','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312808','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312809','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312810','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312811','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312812','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312813','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312814','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312815','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312816','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312817','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312818','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312819','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312820','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312821','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312822','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312823','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312824','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312825','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312826','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312827','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312828','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312829','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312830','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312831','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312832','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312833','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312834','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312835','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295861 03/22/2019 $5,136.93

295862 03/22/2019 $348.86

295863 03/22/2019 $220,012.49

295864 03/22/2019 $165,419.93

295865 03/22/2019 $13.50

295866 03/22/2019 $6,090.59

295867 03/22/2019 $17,414.65

295868 03/22/2019 $2,501.90

295869 03/22/2019 $16,845.94

295870 03/22/2019 $103.26

295871 03/22/2019 $18.72

295872 03/22/2019 $18,282.79

295873 03/22/2019 $7,948.37

295874 03/22/2019 $118.08

295875 03/22/2019 $902.68

295876 03/22/2019 $2,004.16

295877 03/22/2019 $171.38

295878 03/22/2019 $26,944.09

295879 03/22/2019 $68,573.09

295880 03/22/2019 $57,678.76

295881 03/22/2019 $57,678.76

295882 03/22/2019 $13,565.55

295883 03/22/2019 $13,565.55

295884 03/22/2019 $340.00

295885 03/22/2019 $7.17

295886 03/22/2019 $5,209.50

295887 03/22/2019 $1,250.00

295888 03/22/2019 $2,045.32

295889 03/22/2019 $402.50

295890 03/22/2019 $60,995.40

295891 03/22/2019 $1,180.00

295892 03/22/2019 $2,029.06

295893 03/22/2019 $143.12Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC

Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable HAMMERMAN & HULTGREN P.C.

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN
Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
Accounts Payable DEBT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX
Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM
Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY
Accounts Payable ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 12 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313393','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313394','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313395','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313396','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313397','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313398','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313399','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313400','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313401','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313402','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313403','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313404','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313405','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313406','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313407','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313408','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313409','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313410','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313411','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313412','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313413','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313414','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313415','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313416','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313417','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313418','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313419','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313420','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313421','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313422','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313423','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313424','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313425','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295894 03/22/2019 $50.00

295895 03/22/2019 $789.50

295896 03/22/2019 $264.33

295897 03/22/2019 $955.14

295898 03/22/2019 $489.08

295899 03/22/2019 $58,354.93

295900 03/22/2019 $25,502.52

295901 03/22/2019 $413.29

295902 03/22/2019 $114,345.00

295903 03/22/2019 $136.62

295904 03/22/2019 $200.00

295905 03/22/2019 $300.73

295906 03/22/2019 $5,000.00

295907 03/22/2019 $100.00

295908 03/25/2019 $458.70

295909 03/25/2019 $121.91

295910 03/25/2019 $189.61

295911 03/25/2019 $332.92

295912 03/25/2019 $680.09

295913 03/25/2019 $240.00

295914 03/25/2019 $6,880.00

295915 03/25/2019 $248.80

295916 03/25/2019 $2,728.20

295917 03/25/2019 $671.58

295918 03/25/2019 $4,000.00

295919 03/25/2019 $24.77

295920 03/25/2019 $8.00

295921 03/25/2019 $2,060.00

295922 03/25/2019 $200.00

295923 03/25/2019 $693.20

295924 03/25/2019 $4,344.39

295925 03/25/2019 $27,521.25

295926 03/25/2019 $88.59Accounts Payable Laboratory Corporation of America 

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Jani-Serv, Inc

Accounts Payable Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Grossman & Grossman, Ltd. 

Accounts Payable Houston Creek RV Park

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Flexibilt Soultions LLC 

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable Debrigida Law Offices PLLC 

Accounts Payable Diamond M Dental Assoc.

Accounts Payable DIESEL DIRECT WEST INC

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable Crooked Sky Works 

Accounts Payable Byrum, Susan, K

Accounts Payable Cable One

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable MIAMI ARIZONA DOWNTOWN 

ECONOMIC RESURGENCE INC
Accounts Payable NENNINGER, GERALD, W

Accounts Payable Environmental Systems Research 

Institute, Inc. 
Accounts Payable HICKLIN, JENNIFER

Accounts Payable Kachina Doll Trailer Park

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable DIESEL DIRECT WEST INC

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable Beck, Joshua

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Chambers, Bryan, B

Accounts Payable UNITED STATES TREASURY

Accounts Payable WADDELL & REED

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 13 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313426','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313427','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313428','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313429','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313430','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313431','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313432','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313433','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313434','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313435','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313436','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313437','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313438','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313439','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313440','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313441','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313442','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313443','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313444','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313445','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313446','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313447','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313448','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313449','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313450','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313451','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313452','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313453','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313454','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313455','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313456','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313457','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313458','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295927 03/25/2019 $4,840.00

295928 03/25/2019 $98.00

295929 03/25/2019 $34.41

295930 03/25/2019 $660.65

295931 03/25/2019 $213.05

295932 03/25/2019 $72.09

295933 03/25/2019 $8,375.00

295934 03/25/2019 $33.15

295935 03/25/2019 $46.50

295936 03/25/2019 $46.50

295937 03/25/2019 $10.88

295938 03/25/2019 $10.88

295939 03/27/2019 $7,368.00

295940 03/27/2019 $1,935.00

295941 03/27/2019 $3,654.33

295942 03/27/2019 $1,033.00

295943 03/27/2019 $43,666.25

295944 03/27/2019 $7,125.00

295945 03/27/2019 $66.26

295946 03/27/2019 $225.00

295947 03/27/2019 $3,377.06

295948 03/27/2019 $1,534.50

295949 03/27/2019 $105.12

295950 03/27/2019 $225.00

295951 03/27/2019 $153.58

295952 03/27/2019 $1,166.08

295953 03/27/2019 $399.16

295954 03/27/2019 $19,141.56

295955 03/27/2019 $69.50

295956 03/27/2019 $16.44

295957 03/27/2019 $4,702.90

295958 03/27/2019 $231.00

295959 03/27/2019 $455.70Accounts Payable RIPPLE, DENICE

Accounts Payable Postnet

Accounts Payable Redburn Tire Company 

Accounts Payable Right Away Disposal

Accounts Payable PIMA COUNTY SHERIFFS 

DEPARTMENT
Accounts Payable Pinal County

Accounts Payable Pine-Strawberry Water Improvement 

District

Accounts Payable PARKER, KYLE

Accounts Payable PAYSON JUSTICE COURT

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

Accounts Payable Azteca Glass East

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

Accounts Payable ARMSTRONG, STEPHEN

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable Alhambra Mobile Home Park & Storage 

LLC
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable ORNELAS, CASSIE, L

Accounts Payable Ortiz, P.C., Anna , C.

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable MCI Communication Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable Norchem Drug Testing

Accounts Payable Norchem Drug Testing Laboratory & 

Cordant Health 

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable MCCLELLAND, JUSTIN

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 14 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313459','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313460','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313461','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313462','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313463','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313464','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313465','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313470','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313471','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313472','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313473','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313474','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313476','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313477','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313478','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313479','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313480','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313481','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313482','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313483','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313484','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313485','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313486','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313487','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313488','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313489','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313490','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313491','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313492','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313493','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313494','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313495','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313496','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295960 03/27/2019 $518.01

295961 03/27/2019 $1,327.00

295962 03/27/2019 $1,562.15

295963 03/27/2019 $135.00

295964 03/27/2019 $269.31

295965 03/27/2019 $1,886.52

295966 03/27/2019 $1,038.76

295967 03/27/2019 $117.14

295968 03/27/2019 $288.08

295969 03/27/2019 $259.20

295970 03/27/2019 $140.00

295971 03/27/2019 $347.39

295972 03/27/2019 $5,957.94

295973 03/27/2019 $200.00

295974 03/27/2019 $25.00

295975 03/27/2019 $23,250.00

295976 03/27/2019 $1,318.07

295977 03/27/2019 $154.32

295978 03/27/2019 $5,742.00

295979 03/27/2019 $155.75

295980 03/27/2019 $2,695.80

295981 03/27/2019 $4,496.24

295982 03/27/2019 $437.43

295983 03/27/2019 $350.00

295984 03/29/2019 $829.00

295985 03/29/2019 $648.84

295986 03/29/2019 $3,800.00

295987 03/29/2019 $33,945.11

295988 03/29/2019 $24,452.91

295989 03/29/2019 $80.00

295990 03/29/2019 $471.03

295991 03/29/2019 $100.00

295992 03/29/2019 $250.00Accounts Payable Garrett , Christine , J

Accounts Payable Evans, Adriean

Accounts Payable France , John, R

Accounts Payable Friestad, Jeremy

Accounts Payable Collins & Collins LLP 

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable DIESEL DIRECT WEST INC

Accounts Payable ARIZONA ASSOCIATION FOR 

PROPERTY & EVIDENCE
Accounts Payable Blueline Services LLC

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable WEST PAYMENT CENTER

Accounts Payable Westwood Pharmacy

Accounts Payable WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS COMPANY

Accounts Payable UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Accounts Payable US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE
Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable TOWN OF PAYSON

Accounts Payable Tri-City Fire District 

Accounts Payable TDS Telecom Service Corporation

Accounts Payable THE LAW OFFICES OF MICHAEL 

ZIEMBA
Accounts Payable THOMASON, CODY

Accounts Payable SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC

Accounts Payable STONE, BARBARA

Accounts Payable Swiss VIllage Self Storage 

Accounts Payable SIRLIN, GINGER

Accounts Payable SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT
Accounts Payable Sonora Quest Laboratories, LLC 

Accounts Payable SANOFI PASTEUR INC

Accounts Payable SERVICE PLUS INC

Accounts Payable SHRED IT USA LLC

Accounts Payable RUTHERFORD, NANCY, KAY

Accounts Payable Samaritan Veterinary Center

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 15 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313497','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313498','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313499','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313500','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313501','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313502','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313503','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313504','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313505','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313506','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313507','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313508','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313509','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313510','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313511','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313512','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313513','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313514','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313515','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313516','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313517','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313518','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313519','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313520','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313521','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313522','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313523','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313524','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313525','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313526','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313527','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313528','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313529','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

295993 03/29/2019 $300.00

295994 03/29/2019 $600.00

295995 03/29/2019 $3,930.67

295996 03/29/2019 $100.00

295997 03/29/2019 $218.50

295998 03/29/2019 $1,000.00

295999 03/29/2019 $83,842.61

296000 03/29/2019 $100.00

296001 03/29/2019 $1,997.54

296002 03/29/2019 $339.00

$3,985,712.53

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable National Business Furniture LLC

Accounts Payable Moors, Amanda

Type Check Totals: 502 Transactions

Accounts Payable LSI INC

Accounts Payable McSpadden Ford Inc.

Accounts Payable Morgan, Paul

Accounts Payable HENAGER LAW FIRM PLLC

Accounts Payable LAFORGE, EARL, D

Accounts Payable Leverance, Emily

Accounts Payable GATES, APRIL

Accounts Payable GRIFFIN, BROOKE

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 16 of 16  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313530','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313531','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313532','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313533','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313534','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313535','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313536','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313537','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313538','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313539','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason

Reconciled/ 

Voided Date

Transaction 

Amount

295601 03/05/2019 Voided Wrong Address 03/05/2019 $21,473.95

295603 03/07/2019 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 03/07/2019 $640,762.94

295639 03/11/2019 Voided Wrong Vendor 03/11/2019 $1,000.00

295860 03/21/2019 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 03/21/2019 $622,953.01

$1,286,189.90

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable Banner- University Medical Center 

Phoenix 
Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Type Check Totals: 4 Transactions

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable USDA FOREST SERVICE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2019

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 1  Monday, April 1, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312019','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312578','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=312614','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=313392','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


   
ARF-5406   Consent Agenda Item     5. I.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2019  
Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under
$50,000 For Month Ending March 31, 2019

Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Stacey Espinoza, Administrative Assistant

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Month
Ending 3-31-19

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgement of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved
by the County Manager beginning 3-1-19 through 3-31-19.

Attachments
Under $50K Report for March 2019
Amendment No. 3 to Lease Agreement No. 031617 Alhambra MHP &
Storage
Professional Services Contract No. 022019 ADOT HSIP
Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Contract No. 010318 with
Wayne General, PhD LLC
Amendment No. 3 to Service Agreement No. 122017 with Earthquest
Plumbing
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 020718 Globe
Exterminators
Professional Services Contract No. 021919 with Susan Kay Byrum
Maintenance Agreement Bizhub C308 Mohave Contract No.
15M-KMBS-0128
Maintenance Agreement Bizhub C368 Mohave Contract No.
15M-KMBS-0128
JaLin Enterprises Contract No. 030717
Professional Services Contract No. 030619 with Jonathan Bearup



Maintenance Agreement Bizhub C558 Mohave Contract No.
15M-KMBS-0128
Service Agreement RFID with Guardian
Service Agreement No. 030719 with Service Plus Inc.
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 111417 with Kwik Kool
Refrigeration
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 011718-1 With
Advanced Controls Corp.



 
 
 

 Page 1  
  

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000 
 
March 01, 2019 to March 31, 2019 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
 

2 
 

Alhambra Mobile 
Home Park & Storage, 

LLC 

 
Amendment No. 3 to 
Lease Agreement No. 

031617 
 

Gila County Attorney’s 
Office 

 
 

 
$7,368.00 

 
03-01-19 to 02-28-20 

 
03-05-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 3 will serve to extend the 
contract for one year from March 1, 2019 to 
February 28, 2020.  The Globe County 
Attorney’s office rents storage space at 
Alhambra Mobile Home Park & Storage in Globe.  
The lease agreement covers the following 
storage Units: S107, S109, S110, S115, #121 and 
#S122. 

 
3 

 
Greenlight Traffic 

Engineering 

 
Professional Services 
Contract No. 022019 

ADOT HSIP Application 
for Two Road Projects 

 
Engineering Services 

 
$9,900.00 

 
03-05-19 to 08-30-19 

 

 
03-05-19 

 
Expires 

 
Expertise in preparing benefit/cost analysis to 
complete applications for Highway Safety 
Improvement Program. 

 
4 

 
Wayne General, PhD 

LLC 
 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 
Professional Services 
Contract No. 010318 

 
Superior Court 

 
$1,520.00 

 
03-29-19 to 03-28-20 

 
03-04-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term 
of the contract from March 29, 2019 to March 
28, 2020.  The Gila County Superior Court is 
obligated to provide Rule 11 Competence 
evaluations in criminal cases where the 
Defendant is alleged to be incompetent.  The 
Rules of Criminal Procedure allow for courts to 
employ a Rule 11 Prescreen Evaluation (versus 
a full Rule 11 Competency Evaluation) and the 
Court would like to implement the Prescreen 
process by contracting from this professional 
vendor. 
 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 Page 2  
  

March 01, 2019 to March 31, 2019 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
 

5 
 

Earthquest Plumbing 
 

Amendment No. 3 to 
Service Agreement No. 

122017 
 

Sheriff’s Office 

 
$20,000.00 

 
02-08-19 to 02-07-20 

 
03-05-19 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 3 will serve to extend the term 
of the contract from February 08, 2019 to 
February 07, 2020.  Additionally, Amendment 
No. 1 will serve to remove language from the 
contract.  Vendor needed in place for On-Call 
Service and Emergency Repairs at the Gila 
County Jail. 

 
 

6 
 

Globe Exterminators 
 

Amendment No. 1 to 
Service Agreement No. 

020718  
 

Facilities Management 
 
 

 
$10,505.00 

 
03-12-19 to 03-11-20 

 
03-05-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term 
of contract from March 12, 2019 to March 11, 
2020.  Provide Pest control service for Southern 
Gila County Facilities: Animal Control, Central 
Heights, WIC, Juvenile Detention, Sheriff’s 
Office, S.O. Dispatch Building, Roosevelt Sub 
Station, Roosevelt Boat Dock, Courthouse, 
Shop/Roads, Public Works Admin Building, 
Facilities/Sign Shop, Guerrero Building, and 
Landfill Buildings, Copper Building, S.O. Task 
Force Buildings at the Fairgrounds, Exhibit hall 
and Fairgrounds Shop. 
 

 
7 

 
Susan Kay Byrum 

 
Professional Services 
Contract No. 021919 

 
Superior Court 

 
$48,000.00 

 
04-01-19 to 03-31-20 

 
03-13-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Gila County Superior Court utilizes this reporter 
to provide certified court reporter services. 

 
8 

 
Konica Minolta 

 
Maintenance Agreement 

Bizhub C308 Mohave 
Contract No. 15M KMBS 

0128 
 

Community Services 

 
$1,200.00 

 
02-01-19 to 01-31-24 

 
03-13-19 

 
Expires 

 
Maintenance agreement on a new copier the 
Community Services department has purchased 
to replace old copier. 

 

 



 
 
 

 Page 3  
  

March 01, 2019 to March 31, 2019 

 
9 

 
Konica Minolta 

 
Maintenance Agreement 

Bizhub C368 Mohave 
Contract No. 15M KMBS 

0128 
 

Public Fiduciary 

 
$1,200.00 

 
02-01-19 to 01-31-24 

 
03-13-19 

 
Expires 

 
Maintenance agreement on a new copier the Public 
Fiduciary office has purchased to replace old copier. 

 
10 

 
JaLin Enterprises 

 
Amendment No. 3 to 

Service Agreement No. 
030717 

 
Public Works 

 
$38,000.00 

 
03-08-19 to 03-07-20 

 
03-13-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 3 will allow for Gila County to exercise 
the option to renew the term of the agreement from 
March 8, 2019 to March 7, 2020.  Public Works 
requires the ability to obtain temporary services 
within a reasonably short period of time, primarily in 
the Facilities and Land Management departments, in 
order to fill in for current vacancies. 
 

 
11 

 
Jonathan Bearup 

 
Professional Services 
Contract No. 030619 
Consultant for FY20 

Budget 
 

Superior Court 

 
$14,400.00 

 
03-13-19 to 06-30-19 

 
03-13-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Gila County Superior Court will utilize Jonathan 
Bearup to provide consultation in the preparation of 
the FY20 Budget. 

 
12 

 
Konica Minolta 

 
Maintenance Agreement 

Bizhub C558 Mohave 
Contract No. 15M KMBS 

0128 
 

Health Department 

 
$1,903.68 

 
05-01-19 to 04-30-24 

 
03-20-19 

 
Expires 

 
Maintenance agreement on a new copier the Health 
Department has purchased to replace old copier. 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 Page 4  
  

March 01, 2019 to March 31, 2019 

 
13 

 
Guardian 

 
Service  Agreement 

Level 2 Guardian RFID 
System for Jail 

 
Sheriff’s Office 

 
$44,524.95 

 
03-20-19 to 03-19-20 

 
03-20-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
The Gila County Jails (Payson and Globe) currently 
utilize handwritten logs to annotate inmate 
headcounts, security checks, movement, medical 
visits, meal pass and recreation.  Due to these logs 
being handwritten by Detention Staff, entries are 
sometimes difficult to read and mistakes have and 
continue to be made with log entries.  Guardian RDID 
will effectively and comprehensively replace the need 
for handwritten logs and manage all  data entry 
involving inmate headcounts, security checks, court 
visits, medical visits, meal pass and recreation while 
supporting important capabilities such as real-time 
guidance via a Compliance Monitor, which includes 
system notifications and email-based reminders, this 
increasing staff accountability.  Guardian RFID will 
allow Detention Staff to fully customize data 
collections and reporting needs, whether its cell check 
observations, supply passes, inmate movements, 
activity logging and a more.  The system will provide 
real-time, Cloud-based reporting as well as allow staff 
to generate reports from a number of pre-built 
categories in seconds, and filter reports by date, time, 
staff, shift, location, inmate name (or booking 
number), activity type, keywords, and more.  
Guardian RFID will interface with out current jail 
management system (Spillman).  Guardian RFID will 
provide all equipment/hardware (including 
warranties on these items), software (including 
software updates), licensing, maintenance/support 
(including telephone and email support), training 
(including refresher training) for the term of the 
agreement. 
 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 Page 5  
  

March 01, 2019 to March 31, 2019 

 
14 

 
Service Plus, Inc. 

 
Service Agreement No. 

030719 Appliance 
Service and Repair 

 
Sheriff’s Office 

 
$5,000.00 

 
03-20-19 to 03-19-20 

 
03-20-19 

 
Expires 

 
Contractor will provide the repair and service of 
miscellaneous equipment located at the Globe and 
Payson Sheriff’s Office, Globe Posse Building, and 
Roosevelt Sub-Station.  List of equipment includes but 
is not limited to: ice maker, commercial & convention 
ovens, commercial washers, dryers, drinking fountain, 
boiler system, dishwasher, kettle/warmer, evap. 
Cooler, walk-in cooler and sinks. 

 
15 

 
Kwik Kool 

Refrigeration 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

Service Agreement No. 
111417 

 
Facilities Management 

 

 
$16,000.00 

 
02-08-19 to 02-07-20 

 
03-28-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will allow for Gila County to extend 
the term of the contract from 02-08-19 to 02-07-20.  
Project consists of an On-Call company to service and 
repair HVAC systems in the Copper Region of Gila 
County Buildings, in and around Globe, AZ. 

 
16 

 
Advanced Controls 

Corp. 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

Service Agreement No. 
011718 

 
Facilities Management 

 
$5,040.00 

 
03-16-19 to 3-15-20 

 
02-20-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term of the 
contract from March 16, 2019 to March 15, 2020.  To 
provide annual Fire Alarm Inspection for 2018 
according to 2006 IFC Chapter 9 of the Gila County 
Fire Alarm systems for 12 Building in Gila County. 

 

 






























































































































































	Agenda
	Presentation by Globe-Miami Regional, Rim Country, & Tonto Basin Chambers of Commerce
	Adopt Resolution No. 19-04-03 to name a previously unnamed section of road in the Jake's Corner area
	Att1_Resolution No. 19-04-3
	Att2_Petition
	Att3_Public Notice 2
	Att4_Public Notice
	Att5_Map
	Arizona Governor's Office of Highway Safety FFY 2020 GOHS DUI_Impaired Driving Enforcement Overtime Grant Application
	Att1_Cover Letter 
	Att2_Grant Application 
	Att3_Email of electronic submission 
	Arizona Governor's Office of Highway Safety FFY 2020 Speed Enforcement Vehicle Grant Application 
	Att1_Cover Letter 
	Att2_Grant Application 
	Att3_Vehicle Quote 
	Att4_Email of electronic submission 
	Arizona Governor's Office of Highway Safety FFY 2020 Speed Enforcement Overtime Grant Application
	Att1_Resolution No. 19-04-02
	Att2_Certification 
	Att3_Grant Application 
	Att4_Cover Letter 
	Att5_Email of electronic submission 
	Authorization to Publish a Notice of Public Auction for  Miscellaneous Surplus Vehicles 
	Att1_Gila County Public Vehicle Live Auction June 8 2019
	Intergovernmental Agreement with Maricopa County
	Att1_Intergovernmental Agrement with Maricopa County
	Att2_Tower Structure Report
	Report-OrdA.pdf
	MtOrdConfig
	MtOrdLoc
	Gila-MO.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	MO




	Att3_Tower Cost Quotes
	Resolution No. 19-04-01 authorizing the execution of Amendment No. Two to an Intergovernmental Agreement (JPA File No. IGA_JPA 16-0005916-I)
	Att1_Resolution No. 19-04-01
	Att2_Amendment No. Two
	TO
	I. RECITALS

	Att3_Amendment No. One
	Att4_JPA_IGA 16-0005916-I
	Contract Award in Response to Invitation for Bids No. 111518-2
	Att1_Revised IFB with Contract No. 111518-2
	Att2_Tate's Letter of Cancellation
	Grantee Agreement GRA-RC004-19-0919-01-Y2 Renewal
	Att1_IGA
	Att2_Research Document
	Grantee Agreement GRA-RC029-19-0935-01-Y2 Renewal
	Att1_IGA
	Att2_Research Document
	Fiscal Year 2019-20 Capital Facility Investments
	Att1_Capital Investment Projects FY19-20
	Att2_CIP List of Depts. by Facility FY19-20
	Att3_Presentation-FY2019-2010 Capital Facility Improvement Projects
	Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the Coalition of Arizona_New Mexico Counties for Stable Economic Growth
	Att1_IGA with the AZ_NM Coalition
	Att2_Signed Signature Pages of IGA with the AZ_NM Coalition
	Letters of Support to Legislative Delegation for EORP Debt Relief and for Increased Investment in Transportation Infrastructure
	Att1_Gila County Ltr_Rep Cook
	Att2_Gila County Ltr_Rep Shope
	Att3_Gila County Ltr_Sen Pratt
	Appointment of Justice Court Judges Pro Tempore
	Att1_Board Approval Form
	Att2_Memo to Board of Supervisors
	Att3_Admin Order
	Public Works Department Policy No. PWS-004 _ On-Call, which replaces Policy No. DPW 05-06.
	Att1_Proposed Policy No. PWS-004
	GILA COUNTY

	Att2_Policy No. DPW 05-06 with changes in red
	DIVISION OF PUBLIC WORKS

	Public Works Department Policy No. PWS-005 _ Prescription Safety Glasses Assistance which replaces Policy No. DPW 09-01
	Att1_Proposed Policy No. PWS-005
	GILA COUNTY

	Att2_Policy No. DPW 09-01 with changes in red
	DEPARTMENTIVISION OF PUBLIC WORKS

	Quit Claim Deed for Sale of Assessor's Parcel No. 206-22-132
	Att1_QCD 206-22-132
	Att2_206-22-132 Information and Map
	Re-election of a CORP Local Board for S.O. Dispatchers Member
	Att1_CORP Local Board for S.O. Dispatchers
	Att2_2-28-19 Minutes-CORP-Dispatchers 
	Pinal Mountain Elks Lodge _2809 Special Event Liquor License Application
	Att1_Pinal Mountain Elks - Application
	4-2-19 
	Att1_BOS 4-2-19 Minutes
	March 1, 2019 - March 31, 2019
	Att1_FR-03-01-19 to 03-31-19
	Att2_FR-03-01-19 to 03-31-19 Voids
	Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 For Month Ending March 31, 2019
	Att1_Under $50K Report for March 2019
	Att2_Amendment No. 3 to Lease Agreement No. 031617 Alhambra MHP and Storage
	Att3_Professional Services Contract No. 022019 ADOT HSIP
	Att4_Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Contract No. 010318 with Wayne General, PhD LLC
	Att5_Amendment No. 3 to Service Agreement No. 122017 with Earthquest Plumbing
	Att6_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 020718 Globe Exterminators
	Att7_Professional Services Contract No. 021919 with Susan Kay Byrum
	Att8_Maintenance Agreement Bizhub C308 Mohave Contract No. 15M-KMBS-0128
	Att9_Maintenance Agreement Bizhub C368 Mohave Contract No. 15M-KMBS-0128
	Att10_JaLin Enterprises Contract No. 030717
	Att11_Professional Services Contract No. 030619 with Jonathan Bearup
	Att12_Maintenance Agreement Bizhub C558 Mohave Contract No. 15M-KMBS-0128
	Att13_Service Agreement RFID with Guardian
	Att14_Service Agreement No. 030719 with Service Plus Inc.
	Att15_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 111417 with Kwik Kool Refrigeration
	Att16_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 011718-1 With Advanced Controls Corp.

		2017-07-14T14:27:37-0700
	carl.heerup




